
 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD MEETING INFORMATION 
 

The Oklahoma Water Resources Board meets monthly in accordance with the date, time, and 
location shown on the final posted agenda.  A draft Board meeting agenda and packet materials 
are scheduled to be prepared approximately 10 calendar days prior to the Board’s meeting.  A 
final agenda is scheduled to be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.   The standard 
sections of the agenda are numbered in a series; additional or special items will appear on the 
agenda subsequently.  Standard sections include the following: 
 
 • 01000 = Call to Order 
 • 02000 = Financial Assistance Division 
 • 03000 = Summary Disposition Agenda 
 • 04000 = Items of Interest 
 • 05000 = Special Consideration Items 
  
  
This meeting packet contains expanded information (summary documents, proposed orders, 
etc.) associated with individual agenda items.  Each section of the packet contains a cover 
sheet noting the appropriate corresponding agenda item/number.  (For example, to locate 
agenda item 2.D., concerning a grant or loan, review the packet for the section labeled, “2. 
Financial Assistance Division,” which will begin on page 02000.  Item D. is placed in 
alphabetical order in the section and is labeled accordingly.)  The documents and information 
provided within the meeting packet are draft until approved by the Board.  Please contact 
OWRB staff for the final, official documents as approved by the Board. 
 
If you require assistance in locating an item or accompanying documents, please contact 
OWRB staff at (405) 530-8800.  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1.B. 

 
May 21, 2024, Regular Meeting Draft Official Minutes 
For consideration at the June 18, 2024 Board Meeting 



1 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board was called to order by Madam Chair Jennifer Castillo, on 
May 21, 2024, at 9:30 a.m. at the Oklahoma Water Resources Board located at 3800 N. Classen Blvd. Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma 73118. The meeting was conducted pursuant to the Oklahoma Open Meeting Law with due and proper notice 
provided pursuant to Sections 303 and 311 thereof. The agenda was posted on May 15, 2024, at 4:00 p.m., at the 
Oklahoma Water Resources Board’s offices at 3800 N. Classen Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  
 
A. Roll Call.  Madam Chair Castillo welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked for the roll call of members. 
 
Board Members Present  
Ron Justice 
Robert L. Stallings, Jr.  
Darren Cook 
Jennifer Castillo 
Tom Gorman (late) 
 
Board Members Absent  
Matt Muller 
Bob Latham 
 
Staff Members Present 
Julie Cunningham, Executive Director  
Sara Gibson, General Counsel 
Robby Short, Communication and Marketing Coordinator  
Cris Kittenbrink, Legal Assistant 
Joe Freeman, Chief, Financial Assistance Division 
Bill Cauthron, Chief, Water Quality Programs Division  
Chris Neel, Chief, Planning and Management Division  
Cleve Pierce, Chief, Administrative Services Division  
 
 
Others Attending 
Mary Stallings 
Michael S, City of Woodward 
Glen Winters, Altus, OK 
Shawn Barnett, City of Woodward 
M. Carson 
Andrew Ralston, Tulsa Ports 
Michael Scalf, City of Blanchard 
Daniel O., City of Blanchard 
Kim Peterson, City of Guymon 
Charles Swinton, BancFirst 
Carrie Everson, City of Midwest City 
Tim Lyson, City of Midwest City 
R. Paul Streets, City of Midwest City 
Brandon Bundy, City of Midwest City 
C.W.W 
Emily Cimswell, Centennial Law 
David Parson 
Will Haggins, City of OKC 
Leslie Lewis, Halff 
Steve Manek, TEIM Design 
Michael Shannon, Cit of Guymon 
Craig Stokes, City of Collinsville 



2 

 

Elizabet Gray, City of Bethany 
Anne B. Entrekin, Hilltp Securities 
David Bullard, City of Henryetta 
J. L, City of Bartlesville 
Jason Muninger, City of Bartlesville 
Dale Cottingham, Winters Farms 
Susan Paddack, M&P 
Alyssa Sloan, Winters Farms 
Eric King, Fellers Snider 
Victoria Tran, SOEE 
Alan Swartz 
Steven Hoffman, DEQ 
Chris Gander BOKFS 
Randy McDaniel, BancFirst 
T. Justiss, OKFB 
Brendan Hoover, Kirkpatrick Policy Group 
Bodie Bachelor, Centennial Law 
 
 
 
 
B.     Discussion, Amendments and Vote to Approve Official Minutes of the April 16, 2024, Regular Meeting. Madam 
Chair Castillo inquired if all members reviewed the minutes of the April 16, 2024, meeting and if no questions, or 
changes, requested a motion to approve. No comments or amendments; Mr. Stallings motioned to approve, and Mr. 
Justice seconded the motion. Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote. 
 
 AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 ABSENT:  Latham, Gorman, and Muller ( Mr. Gorman arrived at the meeting after this vote)  
 
C.   Executive Director’s Report: 
The Oklahoma Water Resources Bulletin for May 2024 is now available for viewing. The Oklahoma Water Resources 
Bulletin for May 2024 is now available. Statewide we have received 147% normal precipitation with the South Central 
Region at 204% normal rainfall. The region has received nine and a half inches, almost five inches above normal. The 
Crop Moisture Index shows Southeastern Oklahoma as excessively wet, the wettest category, and lake levels are several 
feet above normal in that area. The Panhandle is the only region below normal for rainfall-12 percent of the state, all in 
that area, is now in drought status, which affects about 55,000 Oklahomans. NOAA's seasonal drought outlook changed 
significantly from last month, now predicting persistent drought and drought development through August in the entire 
Panhandle, extending into north central Oklahoma, and all along the western edge of the state. It has been a dry month in 
the Panhandle (40% normal precipitation) and North Central OK (30% normal).  
 
Legislative Session: 
May has been all about the budget. The Senate implemented a new system this year that requires everything to go 
through public meetings, most of the budget negotiations were essentially restarted when Sen. Thompson was removed 
from the appropriations chair. Senator Bullard’s infrastructure bill could be reintroduced this session. Jarred Campbell, 
of Idabel, was appointed to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, to serve an unexpired term ending May 14, 2030, 
succeeding Charles L. Darby, Jr. Robert Stallings, Jr., was reappointed to serve a seven year term on the Oklahoma 
Water Resources Board, succeeding himself.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

Bills of Note:  
SB 1331 PASSED SENATE FLOOR vote (S. Bullard) Water Infrastructure Investment Revolving Fund and Grant/Loan 
program. Floor amendment changed the funding amount from $250 million to $125 million and would give OWRB 
authority to invest the funds in existing or new programs where we see the need.   
 
SB 1391 PASSED SENATE FLOOR vote (Rogers) Oklahoma Water Resources Board; creating the Arkansas River 
Levee improvement Revolving fund; making an appropriation. Emergency.  
 
HB 1394 (Newton) metering amended to allow alternative measuring systems. Passed House Floor vote.  
 
SB 1341 Requires all holders of certain commercial water permits to equip wells with monitoring equipment, report to 
the Water Resources Board on usage, and directs the Board to enforce new regulations and develop plans for the 
preservation of aquifers. Passed senate floor vote.  
 
D. Financial Update 
  
Mr. Cleve pierce, Chief Administrative Services Division, presents the budget report for the period ending April 2024. 
Mr. Pierce reports the agency has spent 79 % of it appropriated budget leaving 21 %; spent 51% of its revolving budget, 
leaving 49%; has spent 29% of its federal budget, leaving 71%. Overall, the total budget remaining is 50% with 70`% of 
the year remaining. 
 
FY 2025 New Budget is in the works and will be finalized soon.  
 
 
2.  FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION  
 
A. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 

Funding Application for the Midwest City Municipal Authority, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma. Recommended for 
Approval. 
 
This is a $1 million ARPA grant to construct a lift station, install approximately 9000 feet of 12-inch water line, 
400 feet of 8-inch gravity sewer main, and 1300 feet of 4-inch sewer force main. The loan will be funded 
through your state revenue bond loan program also known as the fap loan program. The loan will bear a fixed 
rate of interest and will have a maturity not to exceed 30 years (planning on 10 years). We will secure the loan 
with a lien on Midwest City’s water, sewer, and sanitation system revenues plus a 1.6515% sales tax (pledged 
from 3 separate ordinances). Their water and sewer connections have increased by approximately 6% over the 
last ten years and their debt coverage ratio stands at 4.2 times. 

 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Gorman and Ms. Landess seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
 
 AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

B. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 
Funding Application for the Henryetta Municipal Authority, Okmulgee County, Oklahoma. Recommended for 
Approval. 
 
This is a $4,750,000 loan request from the Henryetta municipal authority. They are requesting the loan for 
construction of a one-million-gallon pre-stressed concrete water storage tank and for laying approximately 
13,700 feet of water mains. The loan will be funded through the FAP loan program with a fixed interest rate and 
will have a maturity not to exceed 31 years.  



4 

 

We will secure the loan with a lien on Henrietta’s water, sewer, and sanitation system revenues, a two-cent sales 
tax, and a mortgage. They currently have two loans outstanding with the board with a combined balance of $3.5 
million and their debt coverage ratio stands at 2.67 times.  

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Stallings and Mr. Justice seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
C. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 

Funding Application for The Blanchard Municipal Improvement Authority, McClain County, Oklahoma. 
Recommended for Approval. 

 
This is a $9.2 million fap loan request from the blanchard municipal improvement authority located in mcclain 
county. They are requesting the loan for installing approximately 6400 feet of force sewer main, 1250 feet of 8-
inch gravity sewer line, and 33,000 feet of water line. The project will also entail a new booster pump station and 
a 1-million-gallon ground storage tank adjacent to the station. The loan will have a maturity not to exceed 30 
years and will bear a fixed rate of interest. We will secure the loan with a lien on blanchard’s water, sewer, and 
sanitation system revenues as well as a one cent sales tax and one cent use tax. Over the last ten years their water 
and sewer connections have increased by over 32% and their debt coverage ratio stands at 1.34 times.  

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. justice and Mr. Stallings seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 

D. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 
Funding Application for The Guymon Utilities Authority, Texas County, Oklahoma. Recommended for Approval. 

 
This is a $10 million loan request from the Guymon utilities authority. They are requesting the loan to go along 
with a U.S. department of commerce EDA grant and ARPA grant proceeds for planning and design for an 
additional water source and supply for the community. In addition, funds will be used to rehabilitate 3 lagoon 
cells, repair the sequential batch reactor system, a new lift station and force main to move wastewater between 
the existing lagoons, the SBR, and rehabilitated lagoons, and new piping for the rehabilitated lagoon cells. The 
loan will be funded through the fap loan program with a fixed interest rate and a maturity not to exceed 30 years. 
The loan will be secured with a lien on Guymon’s water, sewer, and gas system revenues and a one cent sales tax 
(expires 12/27). Guymon is a long-time loan customer, and they currently have 4 loans outstanding with the 
board with a balance of approximately $10.6 million. Guymon’s population has increased by 13% over the last 
ten years and their debt coverage ratio stands at 1.58 times. 

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Gorman and Ms. Landess seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   



5 

 

 

E. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 
Funding Application for The Bethany Public Works Authority, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma. Recommended for 
Approval. 

 
This is a $10,335,000 loan request from the Bethany public works authority. They are requesting the loan 
proceeds for a Scada system and sump pump for their water treatment plant, for rehabilitation of a booster pump 
station and water storage tanks, and for installation of automated water meters. The loan will be funded through 
the FAP loan program with a fixed interest rate and will have a maturity not to exceed 31 years. The loan will be 
secured with a lien on Bethany’s water system revenues and a three-cent sales tax. They currently have one loan 
with the board with a balance of approximately $1.5 million. Bethany’s population has increased by about 9% 
over the last 10 years and their debt coverage ratio stands at 1.96 times.  
 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Stallings and Mr. Gorman seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  
 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 

F. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 
Funding Application for the Woodward Municipal Authority, Woodward County, Oklahoma. Recommended for 
Approval. 

 
This is a $11,340,000 FAP loan request from the Woodward municipal authority. They are requesting the loan 
for the replacement of about 5000 feet of 6 inch to 12-inch water lines, replacement of about 3000 feet of 8-inch 
sewer lines, rehab of 50 manholes, rehab of 7 water storage tanks, rehab at the wastewater treatment plant to 
enhance sludge removal efficiency, rehab of 6 existing water wells and decommissioning of 20 inactive wells.  
In addition, funds will be utilized for equipment purchases including an emergency generator, a bulk fill water 
station, a sewer camera inspection van, and new sludge handling equipment. The loan will have a maturity not to 
exceed 30 years and will be secured with a lien on Woodward’s water, sewer, and stormwater system revenues.  
Woodward has been a long-time loan customer and they have one outstanding loan with a balance of approximately 
$314,000 and their debt coverage ratio stands at 2.3 times. 
 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Stallings and Ms. Landess seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
G. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving Clean Water Funding Application for the 

Tulsa’s Port of Catoosa Facilities Authority, Rogers County, Oklahoma. Recommended for Approval. 
 

This is a $15 million loan request from the Tulsa’s Port of Catoosa facilities authority.  
They are requesting the loan for the engineering and design of a 3.1 million gallon per day wastewater treatment 
plant to accommodate the wastewater from the port of Inola industrial park operated by the port authority and all 
the wastewater from the town of Inola. The plant will consist of separate treatment trains for the municipal and 
industrial waste streams.  



6 

 

The industrial train will be designed to treat approximately 2.5 million gallons a day through continuous 
backwash sand filters. The municipal train will be designed to treat approximately a half million gallons per day 
through an activated sludge system with UV disinfection. The project will be funded with the clean water SRF 
loan requested as well as $38,620,000 in legislative appropriation known as the northeast Oklahoma 
infrastructure fund which is item c.7.a. On today’s agenda, an economic development authority grant of $22.3 
million, and $4 million in ARPA grant funds. The clean water SRF loan will bear a fixed interest rate plus a half 
point administrative fee and will mature within 30 years of the completion of the project. The loan will be 
secured with a lien on the authorities revenues and leases. This consists of the operating revenues less operating 
expenses of the Tulsa’s Port of Catoosa facilities authority plus lease revenues from the city of Tulsa – Rogers 
county port authority plus lease revenues from the Inola public works authority. The authority’s debt coverage 
ratio stands at 3.78 times. 
 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Gorman and Mr. Stallings seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
H. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 

Funding Application for The Collinsville Municipal Authority, Tulsa County, Oklahoma. Recommended for 
Approval. 

 
This is a $29,550,000 loan request from the Collinsville municipal authority. They are requesting the loan for 
construction of a new 3.4 million gallon per day wastewater treatment plant, to rehabilitate a lift station, 
rehabilitate an effluent pump station, and construct a new elevated headworks. The loan will be funded through 
the FAP loan program with a fixed interest rate. The loans maturity will not exceed 31 years and will be secured 
with a lien on Collinsville’s water, sewer, and electric system revenues and a 1.75 cent sales tax (expires 
6/2030). They currently have 3 loans outstanding with a combined balance of $8.6 million. Over the last ten 
years their water connections have increased by over 12% and sewer connections by 28%.  
 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Stallings and Mr. Justice seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 

I. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving State Loan Program Revenue Bond Loan 
Funding Application for The Bethany-Warr Acres Public Works Authority, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma. 
Recommended for Approval. 

 
This a $30 million fap loan request from the Bethany- Warr Acres public works authority which operates the 
Bluff Creek wastewater treatment plant which is utilized by both the cities of Bethany and Warr Acres. They are 
requesting the loan for a major rehabilitation of the wastewater treatment plant. In addition, loan proceeds will be 
used for refinancing a bank loan (f&m) that was for wastewater treatment plant improvements. The loan will 
bear a fixed interest rate and will have a maturity not to exceed 31 years. The loan will be secured with a lien on 
Bethany’s water system revenues and a 3-cent sales tax. The loan will also be secured with a lien on Warr Acres 
sewer revenues and a 1 cent sales tax. Over the last ten years Warr Acres population has grown by 4% and 
Bethany’s by 9% and the debt coverage ratio stands at 2.19 times. 

 



7 

 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Justice and Mr. Stallings seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 

J. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving Drinking Water Funding Application for 
the Oklahoma City Water Utilities Trust, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma. Recommended for Approval. 

 
This is a $75,261,000 loan request from the Oklahoma City water utilities trust. They are requesting the loan for 
rehabilitation and upgrade projects at the Hefner and Draper water treatment plants, to rehabilitate the Atoka 
reservoir intake tower, replace the Atoka pump station’s balancing tank, for electrical improvements to a booster 
station, and for replacement of waterlines between Northwest 10th and Main street along Pennsylvania Avenue. 
The loan will be funded through the drinking water SRF loan program with a fixed rate of interest plus a half 
point administrative fee. The loan will mature within 30 years of the completion of the projects and will be 
secured with a lien on Oklahoma City’s water, sewer, and sanitation system revenues. Over the last ten years the 
city’s water and sewer connections have increased by approximately 19% and the city’s population over the last 
twenty years has increased by 34%. The trust is our largest borrower, and they currently have 22 outstanding 
loans with a total balance of $492.6 million. Their debt coverage ratio stands at 3.14 times.  

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Gorman and Ms. Landess seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
K. Consideration of and Possible Action on a Proposed Order Approving Clean Water Funding Application for the 

Bartlesville Municipal Authority, Washington County, Oklahoma. Recommended for Approval. 
 

This is a $83,235,500 loan request from the Bartlesville municipal authority. They are requesting the loan for 
major rehabilitation of their wastewater treatment plant infrastructure as well as to expand the plant to support 
indirect potable reuse. The loan will be funded through the clean water SRF loan program with a fixed interest 
rate plus a half point administrative fee. The loan will mature within 30 years of the completion of the project 
and will be secured with a lien on Bartlesville’s water and sewer system revenues. They currently have 2 
outstanding loans with the board with a combined balance of $6.5 million. Since 2014 Bartlesville’s water 
connections increased by 3% and sewer connections by 6.6%. Their debt coverage ratio stands at 2.49 times.  

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Ms. Landess and Mr. Stallings seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  
 

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: Gorman 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 



8 

 

L. Consideration of and Possible Action on Selection of Investment Banker(s) in Connection with the Issuance of 
Obligations to Provide Funding for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund Loan Programs.  Recommended for Approval. 
 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Mr. Stallings and Mr. Gorman seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
M. Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Oklahoma Water Resources Board Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds - Clean 

Water Program, (2019 Master Trust), in the Aggregate Principal Amount Not to Exceed $150,000,000.00; Approving 
and Authorizing Execution of a Bond Indenture Providing for the Issuance of the Bonds; Providing for the Sale and 
Delivery of the Bonds and Authorizing a Certificate of Determination; Waiving Competitive Bidding on the Bonds 
and Authorizing the Sale Thereof by Negotiation Pursuant to the Terms of a Contract of Purchase Pertaining Thereto; 
Approving a Preliminary Official Statement with Respect to the Bonds; Authorizing Execution of Such Other and 
Further Instruments, Certificates, and Documents as May Be Required for the Issuance of the Bonds; Directing 
Payment of Costs of Issuance and Containing Other Provisions Relating to the Issuance of the Bonds. Recommended 
for Approval. 

 
 

Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by 
Ms. Landess and Mr. Justice seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  

 
AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 

 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

  
 
3. SUMMARY DISPOSITION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
All the items listed below under this Summary Disposition Agenda are recommended for approval. Any item listed under 
this Summary Disposition Agenda may, at the request of any member of the Board, the Board’s staff, or any other person 
attending this meeting, be transferred to the Special Consideration Agenda. Under the Special Consideration Agenda, 
separate discussion and vote or other action may be taken on any items already listed under that agenda or items 
transferred to that agenda from this Summary Disposition Agenda. 
 
Request to transfer items from Summary Disposition to the Special Consideration Agenda and Action on whether to 
transfer such items. 
 
Discussion, questions, and responses pertaining to any items remaining on Summary Disposition agenda and possible 
action items listed below. 
 
 
A.  Requests to Transfer Items from Summary Disposition Agenda to the Special Consideration Agenda and Action 

on Whether to Transfer Such Items.  
 
B. Discussion, Questions, and Responses Pertaining to Any Items Remaining on Summary Disposition Agenda and 

Possible Action on Items Listed Below. 
 
 



9 

 

 
C. Consideration of and Possible Action on Financial Assistance Division Items: 

1. Emergency Grant Applications: 
 

2. Rural Economic Action Plan (REAP) Grant Applications: 
 

 

3. CWSRF Principal Forgiveness Loan Applications: 
  None. 

 
4. DWSRF Principal Forgiveness Loan Applications: 

  None. 
 

5. Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Reuse Municipal Grants (“OSG”) 
None. 

 
6. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Grant Applications:  

Item No. 
 

Application No. 
 

Entity Name 
 

County 
 

Amount 
Recommended 

 
a. FAP-24-0006-G Carnegie 

Public Works Authority 
Caddo $         8,005.00 

b. FAP-24-0008-G West Siloam Springs 
Municipal Authority 

Delaware $       44,157.50 

c FAP-24-0009-G The Clinton 
Public Works Authority 

Custer $     100,000.00 

Item No. 
 

Application No. 
 

Entity Name 
 

County 
 

Amount 
Recommended 

 
INCOG 
a. 

 
FAP-24-0032-R 

 
Depew  
Public Works Authority 

 
Creek 

 
$       99,000.00 

SWODA 
b. 

 
FAP-24-0087-R 

 
Canute  
Public Works Authority 

 
Washita 

 
$       99,624.00 

Item No. 
 

Application No. 
 

Entity Name 
 

County 
 

Amount 
Recommended 

 
a. ARP-23-0030-DTG The Checotah 

Public Works Authority 
McIntosh $     600,000.00 

b. ARP-23-0116-G  Rural Water District  
No. 1, Hughes County 

Hughes $     620,000.00 

c. ARP-23-0224-G The Caddo 
Public Works Authority 

Bryan $  1,000,000.00 

d. ARP-23-0025-DTG The Checotah 
Public Works Authority 

McIntosh $  1,000,000.00 

e. ARP-23-0262-G The East Central Oklahoma 
Water Authority 

Muskogee $  1,000,000.00 

f. 
 

ARP-23-0011-DG Oklahoma City  
Water Utilities Trust 

Oklahoma $  1,000,000.00 



10 

 

 
 

7. Special Appropriations Grant:  
 

 

 

 

 

D. Consideration of and Possible Action on the Contracts and Agreements: 

1. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Arkansas-Oklahoma Arkansas River Compact Commission for 
water monitoring and data collection.   

 
2. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and City of Enid for water monitoring and data collection 

 
3. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and the City of Lawton for water monitoring and data collection.   
 

4. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and the City of Moore for water monitoring and data collection.   
 

5. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and the City of Norman for water monitoring and data collection.   
 

6. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and the Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District for water 
monitoring and data collection. 

 
7. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and CP Kelco for water monitoring and data collection.   
 

8. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Fort Cobb Master Conservancy District for water monitoring and 
data collection.   

 
9. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Grand River Dam Authority for water monitoring and data 

collection.   
 

10. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Hardage Site Remedy Corp. for water monitoring and data 
collection.   

 
11. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Lugert-Altus Irrigation District for water monitoring and data 

collection.   
 

12. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company. for water monitoring and 
data collection.   

  
13. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Oklahoma Dept. of Wildlife Conservation 

for water monitoring and data collection. 
 

14. Memorandum Agreement with USGS and Poteau Valley Improvement Authority for water monitoring and 
data collection. 

 
15. Interagency Agreement between OWRB and Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry for 

collecting groundwater samples at monitoring wells of swine licensed managed feeding operations.   
 

16. Agreement between OWRB and the Oklahoma Ground Water Association for continuing education services 
for well drillers and pump installers. 

g. ARP-23-0115-G Rural Water District 
No. 8, McCurtain County 

McCurtain $  2,000,000.00 

Item No. 
 

Application No. 
 

Entity Name 
 

County 
 

Amount 
Recommended 

 
a. NOI-23-0001-G City of Tulsa - Rogers 

County Port Authority 
Rogers $ 38,620,000.00 



11 

 

 
17. Joint Funding Agreement between OWRB and United States Geological Service for continued operation and 

maintenance of the Monitoring Program.  
 

18. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Arledge & Associates, P.C. to provide auditing services 
related to the Board's financial assistance programs for the Oklahoma Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
Loan Account Program financial statements and Uniform Guidance Single Audit. 

 
19. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Arledge & Associates, P.C. to provide auditing services 

related to the Board's financial assistance programs for CWSRF and DWSRF Loan Administrative Funds 
Audits 

 
20. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Arledge & Associates, P.C. to provide auditing services 

related to the Board's financial assistance programs for FAP Administration Fund Audit. 
 

21. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Arledge & Associates, P.C. to provide auditing services 
related to the Board's financial assistance programs for Revenue Bond Issues Audit. 

 
22. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Arledge & Associates, P.C. to provide auditing services 

related to the Board's financial assistance programs for the American Rescue Plan (ARPA) financial 
statements and Uniform Guidance Single Audit. 

 
23. Professional Services Engagement Letter with Crawford & Associates, P.C. to provide account services 

related to the Board's financial assistance programs.  
 

24. Agreement with Arbitrage Compliance Specialist, Inc. for arbitrage services in connection with the issuance 
of the state government entity obligations and indebtedness for OWRB loan programs 

 
25. Addendum to Issuer User Agreement between OWRB and BondLink, Inc. for investor support services for 

OWRB bond issuances. 
 
E. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications for Temporary Permits to Use Groundwater: 

1. THI Group, LLC, LeFlore County, 2023-553 
2. Encore Cultivation, LLC, Jackson County, 2023-668  
 

F. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications to Amend Temporary Permits to Use Groundwater: 
 None    
G. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications for Regular Permits to Use Groundwater: 

None  
H. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications to Amend Regular Permits to Use  
 Groundwater: 

None 
I. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications to Amend Prior Right to Use  
 Groundwater: 
 None 
J.  Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications to for Term/Seasonal Permits to Use Stream Water: 
 None  
 
K.  Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications for Regular Permits to Use Stream Water: 
 None 
 
L. Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications to Amend Regular Permits to Use Stream Water: 
 None 
 
M. Consideration of and Possible Action on Well Driller and Pump Installer Licensing: 



12 

 

 1.  New Licenses, Accompanying Operator Certificates and Activities: 
      

           A. Licensee: M&H Enterprises  DPC-1046 
     1. Operator: Mark Smith  OP-2539 
                   Activities: Pump installation   
        
 2.   New Operators, Licensee Name Change, and/or Activities for Existing Licenses: 
   a. Licensee: F&H Drilling Services  DPC-0065 
    1. Operator: Casey Pickard  OP-2532           
                  Activities: Groundwater wells and pump installation  
               b. Licensee: Dolese Bros. Co.  DPC-1023 
    2. Operator: Dan Heidrick  OP-2533            
                  Activities: Monitoring wells 
               c. Licensee: J&B Pump and Supply  DPC-0587 
    3. Operator: Jacob Barker  OP-2535        
                  Activities: Pump installation   
               d. Licensee: J&B Pump and Supply  DPC-0587 
    4. Operator: Matthew Caraway  OP- 2200         
                  Activities: Plugging of certain water wells    
               e. Licensee: Talon LPE  DPC-0619 
    5. Operator: Robert Meyer  OP-2534        
                  Activities: Groundwater wells, monitoring wells, pump install, heat exchange   
        f. Licensee: Equus Environmental, LLC  DPC-0371 
    6. Operator: Justin Hoppis  OP- 2537      
                  Activities: Monitoring wells   
 
N. Consideration of and Possible Action on Dam and Reservoir Construction: 
 1. Watonga Lake, Blaine County, OK00115 
 2. West Thomas Field Services Dam, Custer County, OK30622 
 3. Knob Creek Dam, Garvin County, OK30634   
O.  Consideration of and Possible Action on Permit Applications for Proposed Development on State Owned or 

Operated Property within Floodplain Areas: 
 1. Oklahoma Department of Transportation, Bryan and Marshall Counties, FP-2024-9 
 
P.  Consideration of and Possible Action on Applications for Accreditation of Floodplain Administrators: 
 1. Blake Woods, Adair County, #FPA-844 
 2. Tyler Hulse, Muskogee County, #FPA-523 
 3. Keith Huitt, Garvin County, #FPA-794 
 
Q.  Consideration of and Possible Action on a Consent Order: 
 1. Stigler Lake Dam, Haskell County, OK00699 
 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for additional questions, discussion, or motion. A motion for approval was made by Mr. 
Stallings and Mr. Gorman seconded the motion; Madam Chair Castillo called for the vote.  
 

AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 

 



13 

 

4.   QUESTIONS AND DISCUSSION ABOUT AGENCY MATTERS AND OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST
          Chairman Jennifer Castillo  

A. No Items  
 
 
 
5. SPECIAL CONSIDERATION     Chairman Jennifer Castillo 
 

A. Consideration of and Possible Action on Application for a Temporary Groundwater Right No. 2022-573, 
Winters Farms, LLC, Jackson County, Oklahoma: 
 
1. Summary – Mr. Chris Neel: 

On October 31, 2022, the Applicant filed Application No. 2022-0573 with the Board for a permit to use 
groundwater in Jackson County, Oklahoma. Applicant requested authorization to use 299.3 acre-feet of 
groundwater each year from the eight existing, previously drilled,  groundwater wells for agricultural use to 
grow cotton, wheat, alfalfa, or grass. Protestants do not dispute the reported locations of the Applicant’s eight 
wells. Applicant dedicated to the application 149.64 acres of land; namely 149.64 acres in the NW ¼ of Section 
30, Township 3 North, Range 19 West Indian Meridian, Jackson County; See OWRB Exhibit 1.    
 
The existing groundwater wells are located in Jackson County as follows: 
 

1 Well:  NE ¼ of SW ¼ of NW ¼ of Section 30, Township 3 North, Range 19 West,  Indian Meridian, Jackson 
County;1 Well:  NW ¼ of NW ¼ of NW¼ Section 30, Township 3 North, Range 19 West, Indian Meridian, Jackson 
County;3 Wells:  SW ¼ of NW ¼ of NW ¼ of Section 30, Township 3 North, Range 19 West, Indian Meridian, Jackson 
County; 1 Well:  NW ¼ of SW ¼ of NW ¼ of Section 30, Township 3 North, Range 19 West, Indian Meridian, Jackson 
County; and, 2 Wells: SW/4 of SW/4 of NW/4 of Section 30, Township 3 North, Range 19 WIM, in Jackson County. 

 
On March 2, 2023, Board staff notified Applicant that the application had been reviewed and directed Applicant to give 
notice of the application by certified mail to each surface owner of land within 1,320 feet of the outside boundary of the 
ten-acre tract of land with a groundwater well location covered by the application, and publish notice of the application in 
a newspaper of general circulation in the county in which the wells are located during the weeks beginning March 19, 
2023, and March 26, 2023. See OWRB Exhibit 3. The notice was published on March 10, 2023, and March 17, 2023, in 
The Altus Times, a newspaper of general circulation in Jackson County. See OWRB Exhibit 4. The notice listed a protest 
deadline of April 24, 2023. See OWRB Exhibit 5.  Applicant also sent, by certified mail, direct notice to those individuals 
listed on the surface estates owner’s map.  See OWRB Exhibit 5. It is noted that the direct notice sent by certified mail to 
surface estate owner Wesley Churchwell (Father-in-Law to Carl Wayne Whitaker) at an address in Midwest City, 
Oklahoma, came back to the Applicant as “undeliverable”. See Applicant’s Exhibit 19; Protestants’ Exhibit 26; and 
uncontested testimony from Applicant’s Manager Glen Winters that Wesley Churchwell, Father-in-Law of Protestant Carl 
Wayne Whitaker, due to health issues, was residing in Altus, Oklahoma, at the home of Protestant Carl Wayne Whitaker, 
at the same time the direct notice sent by certified mail to Wesley Churchwell at an address in Midwest City, Oklahoma, 
came back as “undeliverable”. (See Applicant’s Exhibit 19). It is also noted that Protestants’ Exhibit 26, a U.S. Department 
of Agriculture Annual Lease Agreement Certification Statement, signed as Lessee by Protestant Carl Wayne Whitaker on 
May 17, 2023, discloses that Landowner/Lessor Wesley Churchwell has leased a Jackson County, Oklahoma, tract of land 
of 147.00 acres, more or less, to Protestant Carl Wayne Whitaker, and that Protestants’ Exhibit 22, documents that 
Protestant Carl Wayne Whitaker, through a Warranty Deed, actually owns a tract of land of 1.18 acres, more or less. It is 
further noted that the direct notice sent by certified mail to surface owner Sherrie Reaser came back as “unclaimed”, as did 
the direct notice sent by certified mail to surface owners Charles and Tresa Garrett. See Applicant’s Exhibit 19. The 
Applicant’s Manager Glen Winters testified that upon learning the aforesaid direct notices for Sherrie Reaser and Charles 
and Tresa Garrett came back as “unclaimed”, he telephoned both Ms. Reaser and Mr. Garrett to inform them of the notice 
and apparently neither chose to file a protest. 
 
Surface estate owners David and Amy Parson and Carl Wayne Whitaker each protested the application by separate letters 
dated April 24, 2023, and each was made a party herein. See OWRB Exhibit 6. At the Hearing, Protestant David Parson 
testified that he purchased water for his domestic use from a rural water district, and that he had no OWRB groundwater 
permit for his single water well that he used in his two-year old cattle and livestock operation that includes ten (10) cows, 



14 

 

eight (8) calves, and seven (7) or eight (8) goats. Even though Protestant David Parson uses his single water well solely 
for his cattle and livestock (goats) operation, under the provisions of 82 O.S. §1020.1(2), in part, “…the use of water by a 
natural individual or by a family or household for household purposes, for farm and domestic animals up to the normal 
grazing capacity of the land…” (emphasis added), is defined as “domestic use”. The Applicant alleges that well #31843 
depicted on OWRB Exhibit 7 is the one and only well of the Protestant David Parson, and as such well #31843 is located 
on land that overlies a different groundwater basin, namely the North Fork of the Red River groundwater basin. The 
Protestant David Parson alleges his one and only well is not printed or depicted on OWRB Exhibit 7 and is not well #31843, 
but rather is depicted on Protestants’ Exhibit 24 as a hand-drawn circle that lies above the Southwestern Oklahoma 
groundwater basin and nearer to the Applicant’s property than well #31843, which Protestant David Parson does not claim 
to be his well. 
 
Protestant Carl Wayne Whitaker testified at the Hearing that he had two water wells, one for his domestic use and one he 
used solely for his cattle operation including eleven (11) cows and eleven (11) calves, for which second water well he had 
no OWRB groundwater permit. Once again, under the provisions of 82 O.S. § 1020.1(2), in part, “…the use of water by a 
natural individual or by a family or household for household purposes, for farm and domestic animals up to the normal 
grazing capacity of the land…” (emphasis added), is defined by statute as “domestic use”. 
 
  

1. Discussion and presentation by parties:  
 

Presentations were made by both respective parties before the Board. Questions were asked of each party, 
including of staff’s opinion of waste, and answered in-kind. A brief discussion was had, and the Board 
members moved into an Executive Session.  

 
2. Possible Executive Session: 

 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for further discussion, a, motion for Executive Session or a vote on the matter. 
A motion was made to go into Executive Session by Mr. Stallings and seconded by Mr. Justice.  
 

AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
Staff members requested to remain for Executive Session are Sara Gibson, Julie Cunningham, and Chris 
Neel. Cris Krittenbrink to keep Executive Session minutes.  
 
Madam Chair Castillo asked for a motion to move out of Executive Session and to resume Regular Session. 
Ms. Landess made a motion and was seconded by Mr. Stallings. 
 

AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

 
Regular session has resumed, and Madam Chair Castillo asked for a motion regarding this application. Mr. 
Gorman made a motion that the application be remanded back to the Hearing Officer to obtain more 
evidence regarding the availability of water on other parts of the dedicated land and to obtain more evidence 
regarding waste by depletion and beneficial use. Mr. Stallings seconded the motion.  
 
 
 
 
 



15 

 

Madam Chair Castillo asked if there were any other discussion or questions and made a motion for the vote.  
 

AYE:    Stallings, justice, Landess, Cook, Gorman and Castillo 
 NAY:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT:  Latham and Muller   

  
As authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the Oklahoma 
Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in deliberations or rendering a 
final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to Article II of the Administrative 
Procedures Act”.   
 
(a) Vote on whether to hold Executive Session.  Before it can be held, the Executive Session must be 
authorized by a majority vote of a quorum of members present and such vote must be recorded. 
(b) Designation of person to keep written minutes of Executive Session, if authorized. 
(c) Executive Session, if authorized. 

4. Return to open meeting and possible vote or action on any matter discussed in the Executive Session, if 
authorized.  

 5. Vote on whether to approve the Proposed Order as presented or as may be amended,  
 or vote on any other action or decision relating to the Proposed Order. 
 

 
C. Consideration of and Possible Action on Items Transferred from Summary Disposition, if any. 
 
 
6.  New Business         Chairman Jennifer Castillo 
 
 No new business 
 

Under the Open Meeting Act, this agenda item is authorized only for matters not known about or which could 
not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda or any revised agenda.  

  
7.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business, Madam Chair Castillo adjourned the regular meeting of the Oklahoma Water Resources 
Board at 11:06 a.m. on May 21, 2024. The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board will be held on 
Tuesday June 18, 2024, at 9:30 a.m., at the Oklahoma Water Resources Board located at 3800 N. Classen Blvd., 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118. 
 
OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

 

 
  __ 
Thomas Gorman, Vice Chairman

       
   _     
Matt Muller Darren Cook 

 
 
   
Ron Justice 

      
     ___________________                          
Robert L. Stallings, Jr.                                                  
 



16 

 

ATTEST:  
   ____________________ 
Bob. Latham 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Jarred    Campbell

   
Suzanne Landess, Secretary (SEAL



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. D. FINANCIAL UPDATE 

                                         1. D.1. Monthly Budget Report 



2. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

June 18, 2024 

2000



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.A. 
June 18, 2024 

LOAN APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

Applicant: Atoka Municipal Authority, Atoka County 

Loan Application No.: ORF-24-0060-CW 
Clean Water SRF Loan (“CWSRF Loan”) 

Amount Requested: $1,740,000.00  

Interest Rate: The CWSRF Loan shall bear a fixed interest rate to be determined 
prior to loan closing plus an administrative fee of 0.5% per annum, 
all on the outstanding principal balance of the loan. 

Payment Term: Interest, administrative fee, and principal payments shall be made 
on a semi-annual basis. The applicant shall commence principal 
repayment no later than one (1) year following Project completion 
and the maturity of the loan shall be no later than thirty (30) years 
following the date the Project is completed. 

Security Position: The loan shall be secured with a lien on the revenues of the 
applicant's water and sewer systems, a 1 cent sales tax, and may 
include a mortgage on the applicant's water and sewer systems and 
other real property. 

Purpose: The applicant will utilize the loan proceeds to: (i) construct a two-
channeled headworks unit for the wastewater treatment plant, all 
related appurtenances (the “Project”), and (ii) pay related costs of 
issuance. 

Sources of Funds (Est.) Uses of Funds (Est.) 
Loan Proceeds 
ARPA Grant 
CDBG Grant 
Local Funds 

$1,740,000.00 
1,000,000.00 

600,000.00 
237,500.00 

Project 
Bond Counsel 
Financial Advisor 
Local Counsel 
Trustee Bank 

$3,487,000.00 
42,500.00 
42,500.00 
5,000.00 

500.00 
Total $3,577,500.00 Total $3,577,500.00 

 2001



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF LOAN APPLICATION ) 
NO. ORF-24-0060-CW IN THE NAME OF  ) 
ATOKA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ) 
ATOKA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the 
"Board") on the 18th day of June, 2024. 

WHEREAS, Atoka Municipal Authority (the "Applicant") has made its Application for 
Funding No. ORF-24-0060-CW (the “Application”) to the Board for a loan from the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund (the “CWSRF”) program, pursuant to Title 82 Oklahoma Statutes 
2011, Sections 1085.51 et seq, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant intends to use the loan for wastewater system improvements 
and/or water quality protection efforts to further compliance with State and Federal standards, 
and/or to refinance existing indebtedness originally incurred for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has completed its review of the Application and related 
information, and finds that the Application should be approved according to the terms and 
conditions set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE 
OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD: 

Application for Funding No. ORF-24-0060-CW in the name of Atoka Municipal 
Authority be and the same is hereby approved.  Subject to and contingent upon the Board’s 
receipt of sufficient funds, a loan shall be made to the Applicant for the following purpose and 
subject to the following terms and conditions: 
Purpose 

The loan proceeds, along with other funds of the Applicant, if any, will be used to (i) 
construct a two-channeled headworks unit for the wastewater treatment plant, all related 
appurtenances (the “Project”), and (ii) pay related costs of issuance, all as more specifically set 
forth in the Application. 
Terms and Conditions 

1. A loan shall be made to the Applicant to provide funds for the Project described
in the Loan Application in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,740,000.00.  The 
Applicant shall pay interest on the loan at a fixed rate to be determined prior to closing plus an 
administrative fee at the rate of 0.5% per annum, all on the outstanding balance of disbursed loan 
proceeds.  Interest, administrative fee, and any principal payments shall be made on a semi-
annual basis.  The Applicant shall commence principal repayment no later than one (1) year 
following Project completion, and the maturity of the loan shall be no later than thirty (30) years 
following the date the Project is completed. 

2002



ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 
ATOKA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
ORF-24-0060-CW 

2 

2. The loan shall be secured with a lien on the revenues of the Applicant's water and
sewer systems, a 1 cent sales tax, and may include a mortgage on the Applicant's water and 
sewer systems and other real property.  

3. Upon the Applicant's acceptance of the Board's Letter of Binding Commitment,
the funds shall be reserved for the Applicant for a period of one (1) year from the date of this 
Order.  In the event the loan is not closed on or before such date, the Board reserves the right to 
(i) approve, at the Applicant’s request, a reasonable extension of time to close the loan, or (ii) de-
obligate all or a portion of the loan funds in order to be used by the Board to make other CWSRF
loans, as the Board determines shall permit the best use of the funds.  Funds shall be provided to
the Applicant from the CWSRF in accordance with the CWSRF program regulations as
approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

4. The Board's Staff is authorized to determine what additional conditions or
requirements shall be necessary in order to assure the soundness of the loan and compliance with 
applicable financial, legal, CWSRF, and Bond Resolution requirements.  In accordance with 
applicable authority and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) guidelines 
for the implementation of the CWSRF Capitalization Grant, the loan conditions may include 
principal forgiveness to be used to pay a portion of the costs of the Project as described in the 
Application or for other purposes authorized by applicable authority and EPA guidelines.  The 
Board’s Staff is further authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project 
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not 
materially and adversely affect the loan. 

5. The loan shall be subject in all respects to the provisions of the Applicant’s
promissory note(s), loan agreement(s), and other loan documents which shall be executed by 
proper officials of the Applicant and a Board Member at or prior to loan closing as appropriate. 

6. Additional loans may be made at such times, for such projects of the Applicant, at
such repayment periods and interest rates, and upon such other terms and conditions as may be 
agreed to and approved by the Board and the Applicant. 

So ordered this 18th day of June, 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma 
Water Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

2003



ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 
ATOKA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
ORF-24-0060-CW 

3 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2004



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.B. 
June 18, 2024 

LOAN APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

Applicant: The Lawton Water Authority, Comanche County 

Loan Application No.: ORF-24-0061-CW 
Clean Water SRF Loan (“CWSRF Loan”) 

Amount Requested: $25,000,000.00  

Interest Rate: The CWSRF Loan shall bear a fixed interest rate to be determined 
prior to loan closing plus an administrative fee of 0.5% per annum, 
all on the outstanding principal balance of the loan. 

Payment Term: Interest, administrative fee, and principal payments shall be made 
on a semi-annual basis. The applicant shall commence principal 
repayment no later than one (1) year following Project completion 
and the maturity of the loan shall be no later than thirty (30) years 
following the date the Project is completed. 

Security Position: The loan shall be secured with a lien on the revenues of the 
applicant's water, sewer, and sanitation systems and may include a 
mortgage on the applicant's water and sewer systems and other real 
property. 

Purpose: The applicant will utilize the loan proceeds to: (i) replace a lift 
station, rehabilitate and replace sewer lines throughout the system, 
all related appurtenances (the “Project”), and (ii) pay related costs 
of issuance. 

Sources of Funds (Est.) Uses of Funds (Est.) 
Loan Proceeds $25,000,000.00 Project 

Financial Advisor 
Bond Counsel 
Trustee Bank 

$24,710,000.00 
152,000.00 
137,500.00 

500.00 
Total $25,000,000.00 Total $25,000,000.00 

 2005



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF LOAN APPLICATION ) 
NO. ORF-24-0061-CW IN THE NAME OF  ) 
THE LAWTON WATER AUTHORITY ) 
COMANCHE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the 
"Board") on the 18th day of June, 2024. 

WHEREAS, The Lawton Water Authority (the "Applicant") has made its Application for 
Funding No. ORF-24-0061-CW (the “Application”) to the Board for a loan from the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund (the “CWSRF”) program, pursuant to Title 82 Oklahoma Statutes 
2011, Sections 1085.51 et seq, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant intends to use the loan for wastewater system improvements 
and/or water quality protection efforts to further compliance with State and Federal standards, 
and/or to refinance existing indebtedness originally incurred for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has completed its review of the Application and related 
information, and finds that the Application should be approved according to the terms and 
conditions set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE 
OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD: 

Application for Funding No. ORF-24-0061-CW in the name of The Lawton Water 
Authority be and the same is hereby approved.  Subject to and contingent upon the Board’s 
receipt of sufficient funds, a loan shall be made to the Applicant for the following purpose and 
subject to the following terms and conditions: 
Purpose 

The loan proceeds, along with other funds of the Applicant, if any, will be used to (i) 
replace a lift station, rehabilitate and replace sewer lines throughout the system, all related 
appurtenances (the “Project”), and (ii) pay related costs of issuance, all as more specifically set 
forth in the Application. 
Terms and Conditions 

1. A loan shall be made to the Applicant to provide funds for the Project described
in the Loan Application in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $25,000,000.00.  The 
Applicant shall pay interest on the loan at a fixed rate to be determined prior to closing plus an 
administrative fee at the rate of 0.5% per annum, all on the outstanding balance of disbursed loan 
proceeds.  Interest, administrative fee, and any principal payments shall be made on a semi-
annual basis.  The Applicant shall commence principal repayment no later than one (1) year 
following Project completion, and the maturity of the loan shall be no later than thirty (30) years 
following the date the Project is completed. 

2006



ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 
THE LAWTON WATER AUTHORITY 
ORF-24-0061-CW 

2 

2. The loan shall be secured with a lien on the revenues of the Applicant's water,
sewer, and sanitation systems and may include a mortgage on the Applicant's water and sewer 
systems and other real property.  

3. Upon the Applicant's acceptance of the Board's Letter of Binding Commitment,
the funds shall be reserved for the Applicant for a period of one (1) year from the date of this 
Order.  In the event the loan is not closed on or before such date, the Board reserves the right to 
(i) approve, at the Applicant’s request, a reasonable extension of time to close the loan, or (ii) de-
obligate all or a portion of the loan funds in order to be used by the Board to make other CWSRF
loans, as the Board determines shall permit the best use of the funds.  Funds shall be provided to
the Applicant from the CWSRF in accordance with the CWSRF program regulations as
approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

4. The Board's Staff is authorized to determine what additional conditions or
requirements shall be necessary in order to assure the soundness of the loan and compliance with 
applicable financial, legal, CWSRF, and Bond Resolution requirements.  In accordance with 
applicable authority and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) guidelines 
for the implementation of the CWSRF Capitalization Grant, the loan conditions may include 
principal forgiveness to be used to pay a portion of the costs of the Project as described in the 
Application or for other purposes authorized by applicable authority and EPA guidelines.  The 
Board’s Staff is further authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project 
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not 
materially and adversely affect the loan. 

5. The loan shall be subject in all respects to the provisions of the Applicant’s
promissory note(s), loan agreement(s), and other loan documents which shall be executed by 
proper officials of the Applicant and a Board Member at or prior to loan closing as appropriate. 

6. Additional loans may be made at such times, for such projects of the Applicant, at
such repayment periods and interest rates, and upon such other terms and conditions as may be 
agreed to and approved by the Board and the Applicant. 

So ordered this 18th day of June, 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma 
Water Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

2007



ORDER APPROVING LOAN APPLICATION 
THE LAWTON WATER AUTHORITY 
ORF-24-0061-CW 

3 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2008



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.C.  
June 18, 2024 

BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

In the Matter of Selection of Investment Banker(s) ) 
In Connection With the Issuance of One or More ) 
Obligations to Provide Funding for the ) 
State Loan Program ) 

PROPOSED 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 39 of the Oklahoma Constitution authorizes a program for 
financial assistance to public entities for water resource and sewage treatment purposes as authorized 
by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the "Board") has been authorized by the 
Legislature in 82 O.S. 2021, Sections 1085.2 and 1085.31 et seq. amended (the "Act") to sell and 
issue its obligations to provide necessary funds for the funding of properly approved projects.  The 
State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations are issued for the purpose of providing funds to loan 
to local eligible entities throughout the State for making water and sewer improvements or 
refinancings thereof, all in accordance with the provisions of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to aid and assist eligible entities for the aforementioned 
purposes by issuing obligations and using the proceeds thereof for making loans to eligible entities 
for qualified purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore requested proposals from a plurality of investment 
banking firms for consideration in selecting investment bankers for the proposed issuance of State 
Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has given due consideration to the investment banking firms' 
proposals, and has determined that the following Resolution providing for selection of investment 
bankers, and other provisions relating thereto should be adopted and approved. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE OKLAHOMA 
WATER RESOURCES BOARD: 

1. The Board hereby selects the firm of____________________ to provide services as
Senior Managing Investment Banker for the Board's proposed issuance of State Loan Program 
Revenue Bond obligations and the firm(s) of _______________ as Co-Managing Investment 
Banker(s). 

2. The scope of services of the investment banker(s) shall be in accordance with the "Scope
of Services" terms of the Board's Request for Proposals heretofore distributed. 

2009



Resolution Selecting Investment Banker – State Loan Program Revenue Bonds 
June 18, 2024 
Page 2 

3. All fees and expenses of the investment banker(s) in connection with the proposed
issuance of State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations shall be duly subject to approval by the 
Deputy Treasurer for Debt Management in accordance with state law.  

4. The issuance of obligations shall be allocated based on a bond allotment and designation
rules developed by __________ and approved by the Board’s staff and the Deputy Treasurer for Debt 
Management.  

5. Due responsibility and decision-making authority regarding the obligations' issuance shall
be reserved to the Board, with appropriate consultation from its staff.  _________, as Senior Managing 
Investment Banker shall be primarily responsible for managing the proposed issuance to its 
conclusion.  The Co-Managing Investment Banker(s) may consult with ______________, the Board 
and its staff, but ____________ shall have sole authority among the Underwriters for underwriting 
management decisions and/or recommendations to the Board and its staff.  Notwithstanding any of the 
foregoing, the scope of services of both the Senior Managing Investment Banker on the one hand and 
the Co-Managing Underwriters on the other hand shall be in accordance with the "Scope of Services" 
terms of the Board's Request for Proposal heretofore distributed regarding investment banking 
services. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 18th day of June 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2010



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.D.  
June 18, 2024 

BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

In the Matter of Selection of Bond Counsel ) 
In Connection With the Issuance of One or More  ) 
Obligations to Provide Funding for the ) 
State Loan Program ) 

PROPOSED 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 39 of the Oklahoma Constitution authorizes a program for 
financial assistance to public entities for water resource and sewage treatment purposes as authorized 
by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the "Board") has been authorized by the 
Legislature in 82 O.S. 2021, Sections 1085.2 and 1085.31 et seq. amended (the "Act") to sell and 
issue its obligations to provide necessary funds for the funding of properly approved projects.  The 
State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations are issued for the purpose of providing funds to loan 
to local eligible entities throughout the State for making water and sewer improvements or 
refinancing thereof, all in accordance with the provisions of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to aid and assist eligible entities for the aforementioned 
purposes by issuing obligations and using the proceeds thereof for making loans to eligible entities 
for qualified purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore requested proposals from a plurality of bond counsel 
firms for consideration in selecting bond counsel for the proposed issuance of State Loan Program 
Revenue Bond obligations; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has given due consideration to the bond counsel firms' proposals, and 
has determined that the following Resolution providing for selection of bond counsel and other 
provisions relating thereto should be adopted and approved. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE OKLAHOMA 
WATER RESOURCES BOARD: 

1.  The Board hereby selects the firm of                          to provide services as the bond 
counsel for the Board's proposed issuance(s) of State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations. 

2011



Resolution Selecting Bond Counsel – State Loan Program Revenue Bonds 
June 18, 2024 
Page 2 

2. The scope of services of the bond counsel shall be in accordance with the "Scope of
Services" terms of the Board's Request for Proposals heretofore distributed. 

3. All fees and expenses of the bond counsel in connection with the proposed issuance of
State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations shall be duly subject to approval by the Deputy 
Treasurer for Debt Management in accordance with state law. 

4. To the extent that any conflict of interest may exist or arise with regard to the bond
counsel firm selected by this resolution serving as local bond counsel on any of the Board’s Local 
Loans to Eligible Entities, the Board hereby consents to the Board’s bond counsel serving in such 
capacity. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 18th day of June 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2012



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.E. 
June 18, 2024 

BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

In the Matter of a Resolution Selecting a  ) 
Disclosure Counsel to the Board in Connection ) 
With the Issuance of One or More   ) 
Obligations to Provide Funding for the  ) 
State Loan Program  ) 

PROPOSED 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 39 of the Oklahoma Constitution authorizes a program for 
financial assistance to public entities for water resource and sewage treatment purposes as authorized 
by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the "Board") has been authorized by the 
Legislature in 82 O.S. 2021, Sections 1085.2 and 1085.31 et seq. amended (the "Act") to sell and 
issue its obligations to provide necessary funds for the funding of properly approved projects.  The 
State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations are issued for the purpose of providing funds to loan 
to local eligible entities throughout the State for making water and sewer improvements or 
refinancing thereof, all in accordance with the provisions of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to aid and assist eligible entities for the aforementioned 
purposes by issuing obligations and using the proceeds thereof for making loans to eligible entities 
for qualified purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore requested proposals from law firms experienced in 
providing disclosure counsel services in respect to applicable federal securities laws and rules for 
consideration in selecting a disclosure counsel to the Board’s financing programs; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has given due consideration to the disclosure counsel proposals 
submitted, and has determined that the following Resolution providing for selection of disclosure 
counsel and other provisions relating thereto should be adopted and approved. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE OKLAHOMA 
WATER RESOURCES BOARD: 

1.  The Board hereby selects the firm of                          to provide services as the disclosure 
counsel for the Board's proposed issuance(s) of State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations. 

2013



Resolution Selecting Disclosure Counsel – State Loan Program Revenue Bonds 
June 18, 2024 
Page 2 

2. The scope of services of the disclosure counsel shall be in accordance with the "Scope of
Services" terms of the Board's Request for Proposals heretofore distributed. 

3. All fees and expenses of the disclosure counsel in connection with the proposed issuance
of State Loan Program Revenue Bond obligations shall be duly subject to approval by the Deputy 
Treasurer for Debt Management in accordance with state law. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 18th day of June, 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2014



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.F. 
June 18, 2024 

THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON THE 18th 
DAY OF JUNE, 2024, IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES 
BOARD, 3800 NORTH CLASSEN BOULEVARD, OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. 

Boardmembers Present:  

Absent:   

(other business) 

Thereupon, the Chairman introduced a resolution authorizing the issuance of special, limited 
obligations of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (hereinafter, the “Board”) for the purpose of 
providing monies to fund the Board's State Loan (Financial Assistance) Program.  Upon completion 
of discussion with respect to such resolution, Boardmember ___________ moved the adoption 
thereof, which motion was seconded by Boardmember ____________.  The Board was polled on the 
question of the adoption of said resolution, resulting in its adoption by the following vote: 

Aye:   

Nay: 

The resolution, as adopted, is as follows: 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF OKLAHOMA WATER 
RESOURCES BOARD STATE LOAN PROGRAM REVENUE BONDS IN AN 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $250,000,000; AT A 
NET INTEREST COST NOT TO EXCEED SEVEN PERCENT (7.0%); 
PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS IN ONE OR MORE 
SERIES; APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A SERIES 2024C 
SUPPLEMENTAL BOND RESOLUTION AND, IF DEEMED ADVISABLE, AN 
ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL BOND RESOLUTION FOR EACH 
ADDITIONAL SERIES; WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING ON THE BONDS 
AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE THEREOF BY NEGOTIATION AND AT A 
DISCOUNT PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF A CONTRACT OF PURCHASE 
PERTAINING THERETO; APPROVING A PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT WITH RESPECT TO SAID BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE 
CHAIRMAN OR VICE CHAIRMAN TO DEEM PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL SERIES OF BONDS FINAL; DIRECTING 
DEPOSIT OF PROCEEDS DERIVED FROM THE ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS 
IN THE STATE TREASURY AND REQUESTING THE STATE TREASURER 
TO REMIT SUCH PROCEEDS TO THE BOND TRUSTEE; RATIFYING AND 
APPROVING THE FORM OF PROMISSORY NOTE, LOAN AGREEMENT, 
AND NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT TO BE EXECUTED BY BORROWERS 
IN THE STATE LOAN PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF SUCH 
OTHER AND FURTHER INSTRUMENTS, CERTIFICATES AND 

2015



2 

DOCUMENTS AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE ISSUANCE OF THE 
BONDS; DIRECTING PAYMENT OF COSTS OF ISSUANCE AND 
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE 
BONDS. 

WHEREAS, the Legislature and the people of the State of Oklahoma have evidenced their 
desire to provide financial assistance to the State and cities, towns, counties, rural water or sewer 
districts, irrigation districts, public trusts, master conservancy districts and other political subdivisions 
of the State, or any combination thereof (the "Eligible Entities") for purposes of financing engineering 
undertakings or work to conserve and develop surface or subsurface water resources, distribute water, 
develop water systems and control or develop sewage treatment systems and facilities and/or to 
refinance any indebtedness originally incurred to acquire or construct such works, systems and 
facilities (the "Projects") by the submission and approval, at special statewide election held on the 
28th day of August, 1984, of State Question No. 581 and the adoption pursuant to said election of 
Section 39, Article X of the Oklahoma Constitution and the vitalization thereof with the enactment of 
the Water Storage and Control Facilities Act, 82 O.S. 2011, Section 1085.31-1085.49, inclusive, as 
amended (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to provision of Sections 1085.33 and 1085.36 of the Act, the Board is 
empowered to sell and issue its obligations and make loans from the proceeds thereof to Eligible 
Entities to finance and/or refinance qualifying Projects under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of such purposes the Board has heretofore issued obligations 
under and pursuant to a General Bond Resolution dated as of August 1, 1986, as supplemented and 
amended (the “1986 General Bond Resolution”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously deemed it advisable to discontinue issuing obligations 
under the 1986 General Bond Resolution and in its place created a 2016 General Bond Resolution 
dated as of November 1, 2016, (the “2016 General Bond Resolution”) pursuant to which all future 
obligations of the Board pursuant to the Act are intended to be issued, and subsequently proceeded to 
issue obligations thereunder in furtherance of such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, proceeds derived from the issuance of such prior obligations have been loaned 
or obligated to be loaned under the Board's State Loan Program to Eligible Entities in satisfaction of 
the purposes of the Act; and  

WHEREAS, a need currently exists to recapitalize the State Loan Program in order to satisfy 
requests of one or more Eligible Entities for additional Project loan(s); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has given due consideration to the relative needs of all Eligible Entities 
within the State in order to ensure that sufficient monies are available from the issuance of its 
obligations to satisfy the proportionate share of the overall needs of both small and large Eligible 
Entities; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1085.33 of the Act authorizes the waiver of competitive bidding on the 
Board's obligations and the sale thereof at a discount; and 

2016



3 

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore, by resolution duly adopted, selected                                    , 
as Senior Managing Investment Banker and, depending upon the amount of bonds to be issued, 
., as Co-Managing Investment Banker (the "Underwriters") for the issuance of the obligations 
hereinafter described and                      as Bond Counsel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. The Board hereby authorizes the sale, issuance and delivery of special, limited
obligations in aggregate principal amount not to exceed $250,000,000, at a net interest cost not to 
exceed 7.00%, for the purpose of recapitalizing the Board’s State Loan Program. The obligations shall 
be issued in one or more series, the first series of which shall be denominated "Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board State Loan Program Revenue Bonds, Series 2024C” (or such other numeric and 
alphabetic labeling designation as shall be proper in keeping with the Board’s customary pattern of 
each bond series labeling designation) and each subsequent series shall be denominated in like manner 
in numeric and alphabetic sequence.  The obligations shall be issued under the terms and provisions 
of the 2016 General Bond Resolution dated as of November 1, 2016, between the Board and 
BancFirst, as Trustee, as supplemented pursuant to the provisions of a Series 2024C Supplemental 
Bond Resolution between the Board and BancFirst, as Trustee (provided that the numeric and 
alphabetic labeling designation of such supplemental bond resolution shall match the labeling 
designation of the series of bonds issued thereby).  The Series 2024C Supplemental Bond Resolution 
shall relate to the Series 2024C bonds and if more than one series of bonds is deemed advisable, each 
additional series of bonds shall be issued under the terms and provisions of an additional 
Supplemental Bond Resolution which shall be substantially the same in all other particulars as the 
Series 2024C Supplemental Bond Resolution and shall be titled in numerical and alphabetic sequence. 
(The Series 2024C bonds together with any additional series issued hereunder are hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the “Bonds”.)  (The 2016 General Bond Resolution, so supplemented and 
amended is hereinafter referred to as the "Bond Resolution”.)  The Bonds shall be issued in fully 
registered form, without coupons, and shall mature at such times and in such amounts, shall bear 
interest, shall carry such registration and conversion privileges, shall be payable in such manner, shall 
be subject to redemption and shall have such other and further qualities and provisions as shall be 
specifically provided in the Bond Resolution.  

2. The Board hereby approves drafts presented on this date of the following documents
pertaining to the issuance of the Bonds (both the drafts presented on this date specifically relating to 
the Series 2024C bonds, and substantially similar drafts for each additional series of bonds): 

(i) Preliminary Official Statement;

(ii) Contract of Purchase;

(iii) Series 2024C Supplemental Bond Resolution, and one additional Supplemental Bond
Resolution in like form, titled in numeric and alphabetic sequence, for each additional
series of Bonds;

2017



4 

(iv) Form of Loan Agreement, Note Purchase Agreement and Promissory Note to be
executed by borrowers; and

(v) Continuing Disclosure Agreement.

The Board hereby authorizes any one of its members to review and approve any proposed 
additions, deletions or other changes to the above described documents from the forms thereof 
presented on this date both for the Series 2024C bonds and each additional series of bonds.  The Board 
hereby deems the Preliminary Official Statement for the Series 2024C bonds final for the purpose of 
distribution in connection with the public offering of the Series 2024C bonds and hereby designates 
the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board as an authorized officer to deem the draft of the 
Preliminary Official Statement for each additional series of bonds final.   

3. Competitive bidding on the sale of the Bonds is hereby expressly waived and said
obligations are authorized to be sold to the Underwriters pursuant to the terms of the Contract of 
Purchase.  The Bonds are hereby authorized to be sold at less than par value, provided that the overall 
original issue discount plus underwriter’s discount shall not exceed 4.0%.  

4. Proceeds derived from the sale of the Bonds are hereby directed to be deposited into
the Water Resources Fund created in the State Treasury pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
1085.33 of the Act.  The State Treasurer is requested and directed, immediately upon receipt of such 
proceeds, to transfer such proceeds, together with accrued interest thereon, if any, from the Water 
Resources Fund to the Trustee under the Bond Resolution for application in the manner set forth in 
the Bond Resolution and in the Closing Order executed on behalf of the Board in conjunction with 
the issuance of the Bonds. 

5. The Trustee is directed to pay all costs of issuance of the Bonds as approved by the
State of Oklahoma Deputy Treasurer for Policy and Debt Management from the Costs of Issuance 
Account of the Loan Fund established under the Bond Resolution pursuant to the Board’s Closing 
Order.   

6. The Board hereby authorizes any one of its members to approve and execute, for and
on behalf of the Board, the appropriate alphabetic and numeric labeling designation for each bond 
series and all other and further documents, instruments, representations and certifications necessary 
or attendant to the sale, issuance and delivery of the Bonds.  Further, the appropriate employees of 
the Board are hereby authorized to take all action necessary or appropriate to comply with and carry 
out all provisions of such documents, instruments, representations and certifications. 

2018



5 

ADOPTED this 18th day of June, 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

(SEAL) _______________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2019



6 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Oklahoma Water Resources 
Board, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of a resolution 
duly adopted by said Board at the meeting had on the date therein set forth.  I further certify that public 
notice of said meeting was duly given and that attached hereto is a true and a complete copy of the 
agenda for such meeting which was prominently posted at the place of said meeting, all in the manner 
and within the time prescribed by law. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 18th day of June, 2024. 

(SEAL) _______________________________________ 
Secretary 

2020



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.G. 
June 18, 2024 

A RESOLUTION 
EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE COSTS OF LOANS 

FOR CLEAN WATER SRF PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the “Board") is an instrumentality of the 
State of Oklahoma; and 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 39 of the Oklahoma Constitution authorizes a program for 
financial assistance to public entities for water resource and sewage treatment purposes as authorized 
by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has been authorized by the Legislature in 82 O.S. 2021, Sections 
1085.51 through 1085.65 as amended (the "State Clean Water SRF Act") to sell and issue its 
obligations to provide necessary funds for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan Account (the 
"CWSRF Account") in order to provide financial assistance to eligible entities for wastewater 
treatment projects all in accordance with the provisions of the State Clean Water SRF Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board expects prior to the issuance of Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
revenue bonds (the "Obligations") to finance from available revenues, other than bond proceeds, one 
or more loans attached hereto as Exhibit A ("Loans") in connection with the design, planning, 
acquisition and construction of clean water projects (the "Clean Water Projects"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds, considers, and declares that the reimbursement of the Board for 
the payment of such expenditures will be appropriate and consistent with the lawful objectives of the 
Board and, as such, chooses to declare its intention, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations, to reimburse itself for such payments at such time as it issues 
Obligations to fund the Loans used to finance the Clean Water Projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES 
BOARD: 

1. The Board reasonably expects to incur Obligations, as one or more series, with an
aggregate maximum principal amount estimated not to exceed $1,131,656,867.00 for the purpose 
of funding the Loans the proceeds of which shall be used for the purpose of paying the costs of 
Clean Water Projects. 

2. All costs to be reimbursed pursuant hereto will be used to fund the Loans for the
Clean Water Projects in amounts currently estimated to be equal to the amounts set forth in 
Exhibit A.   No tax-exempt obligations will be issued by the Board in furtherance of this 
Resolution after a date which is later than 18 months after the date the Loans are made.   

2021



Resolution Reimbursing Loan Costs – Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
Page 2 

3. No proceeds of obligations will be used pursuant hereto to reimburse costs previously
paid with the proceeds of other obligations issued by the Board or any related entity.  

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 18th day of June 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2022



S
ys

te
m

A
m

ou
n

t
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on

A
da

ir
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

25
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
eh

ab
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
32

-C
W

A
le

x 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
10

-C
W

A
lle

n 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

8,
07

0.
00

A
M

R
's

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
06

-C
W

A
ltu

s 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

1,
06

3,
91

7.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

30
-C

W
A

m
es

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

01
,0

35
.0

0
A

ut
o 

R
ea

d 
M

et
er

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
69

-C
W

A
na

da
rk

o 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$9

00
,0

00
.0

0
A

na
da

rk
o 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

39
-C

W
A

na
da

rk
o 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
ity

 O
f 

A
na

da
rk

o 
S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
59

-C
W

A
pa

ch
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

S
m

ar
t M

et
er

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
14

-C
W

A
pa

ch
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
50

,0
00

.0
0

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

re
pa

ir
 o

f 
3r

d 
ce

ll 
la

go
on

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

13
-C

W
A

rd
m

or
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
74

-C
W

A
rk

om
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
25

,0
00

.0
0

A
M

R
/A

M
I

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

33
-C

W
A

rk
om

a 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
08

-C
W

A
rk

om
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

67
-C

W
A

sh
er

 U
til

iti
es

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 la

go
on

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
58

-C
W

A
to

ka
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

0,
52

2,
23

2.
00

A
to

ka
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

59
-C

W
B

ar
ns

da
ll 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
50

,0
00

.0
0

B
ir

d 
C

re
ek

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

U
pg

ra
de

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

03
-C

W
B

ar
ns

da
ll 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
4,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
63

-C
W

B
ar

tle
sv

ill
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

hi
ck

as
aw

 W
W

T
F

 E
xp

an
si

on
 w

ith
 I

nd
ir

ec
t P

ot
ab

le
 R

eu
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
23

-C
W

B
ar

tle
sv

ill
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
02

-C
W

B
en

ni
ng

to
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

 r
eh

ab
il

ita
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
24

-C
W

B
et

ha
ny

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
20

23
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

46
-C

W
B

et
ha

ny
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,5
00

,0
00

.0
0

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

w
ith

 A
M

R
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

17
-C

W
B

et
ha

ny
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

05
,0

00
.0

0
R

ep
la

ce
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
at

 2
5t

h 
an

d 
S

ha
nn

on
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
15

-C
W

B
et

ha
ny

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
85

,0
00

.0
0

R
ep

la
ce

 3
1s

t a
nd

 P
en

ie
l L

if
t S

ta
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
14

-C
W

B
ig

 C
ab

in
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 S

S
E

S
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
48

-C
W

B
ix

by
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

4-
00

03
-C

W
B

la
ck

w
el

l M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,3

24
,4

75
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
59

-C
W

B
oi

se
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

05
-C

W
B

oy
nt

on
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,2

00
,0

00
.0

0
P

 &
 D

  W
W

T
P

 P
ro

je
ct

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

71
-C

W
B

re
ck

in
ri

dg
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
65

,3
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 L
ag

oo
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 S

ou
th

 C
el

l
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
38

-C
W

B
re

ck
in

ri
dg

e 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

2,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

37
-C

W

E
X

H
IB

IT
 A

C
L

E
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
T

A
T

E
 R

E
V

O
L

V
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 L

IS
T

2023



B
ri

st
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
9,

07
4.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
30

-C
W

B
ri

st
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
30

-C
W

A
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,3

00
,0

00
.0

0
In

no
va

tio
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

18
-C

W
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,8

00
,0

00
.0

0
B

en
tr

ee
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
F

or
ce

 M
ai

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
23

-C
W

B
ro

ke
n 

A
rr

ow
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

6-
00

05
-C

W
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
70

,6
06

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

7-
00

05
-C

W
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,4

31
,5

70
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
21

-C
W

B
ro

ke
n 

A
rr

ow
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

6,
41

3,
09

1.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

28
-C

W
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
5,

96
4,

21
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
28

-C
W

A
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
8,

64
5,

71
9.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
67

-C
W

B
ro

ke
n 

B
ow

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

B
B

P
W

A
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 P

la
nt

 E
xp

an
si

on
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
11

-C
W

B
ro

ke
n 

B
ow

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

5,
08

8.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

66
-C

W
B

ro
m

id
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
50

,0
00

.0
0

B
ro

m
id

e 
L

an
d 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

27
-C

W
B

ry
an

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
W

S
 &

 S
W

M
D

 #
2

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 R
ea

d 
S

ys
te

m
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
72

-C
W

B
uf

fa
lo

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,2
00

,0
00

.0
0

B
uf

fa
lo

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

94
-C

W
C

al
er

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

88
,0

00
.0

0
W

W
T

P
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

07
-C

W
C

al
er

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

0,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

23
-C

W
C

al
um

et
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
L

ag
oo

n 
re

ha
b

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

22
-C

W
C

al
vi

n 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

L
ag

oo
n 

R
ip

ra
p

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

18
-C

W
C

an
ad

ia
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

99
,1

00
.0

0
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 f

or
 s

ew
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

04
-C

W
C

as
hi

on
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 L

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
17

-C
W

C
at

oo
sa

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
80

,4
00

.0
0

S
ys

te
m

 W
id

e 
I/

I 
S

tu
dy

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

35
-C

W
C

em
en

t P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

50
-C

W
C

em
en

t P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
91

,5
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

31
-C

W
C

en
tr

al
 O

kl
ah

om
a 

M
as

te
r 

C
on

se
rv

an
cy

 
$6

61
,2

98
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
95

-C
W

C
he

co
ta

h 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

R
eh

ab
il

ita
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
10

-C
W

C
he

ls
ea

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

$1
,6

33
,7

50
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t L
ag

oo
n 

S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

04
-C

W
C

he
ls

ea
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
$1

85
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
10

-C
W

C
he

ro
ke

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
26

-C
W

C
he

ro
ke

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
35

,6
25

.0
0

A
M

R
's

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

19
-C

W
C

hi
ck

as
ha

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
25

,0
00

.0
0

23
 &

 G
ra

nd
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
/ C

ol
le

ge
 S

ta
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
93

-C
W

C
hi

ck
as

ha
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

,6
90

,0
00

.0
0

U
pd

at
e 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n 
an

d 
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-1
7-

00
12

-C
W

C
hi

ck
as

ha
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

In
fl

ow
 a

nd
 in

fi
ltr

at
io

n 
re

du
ct

io
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

45
-C

W
C

ho
ct

aw
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

5-
00

07
-C

W

2024



C
le

ve
la

nd
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

S
E

S
 S

tu
dy

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

60
-C

W
C

le
ve

la
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
la

nt
 U

pg
ra

de
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
16

-C
W

C
lin

to
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

,5
30

,0
00

.0
0

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 &

 M
an

ho
le

 R
eh

ab
il

ita
tio

n 
P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
41

-C
W

C
oa

lg
at

e 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

29
-C

W
C

ol
lin

sv
ill

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

6,
06

8,
60

0.
00

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l W

as
te

w
at

er
 P

la
nt

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

52
-C

W
C

ol
lin

sv
ill

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

,6
72

,6
80

.0
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 W

at
er

 L
in

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 li

ne
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

53
-C

W
C

om
an

ch
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
ow

 C
re

ek
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
60

-C
W

C
om

m
er

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
80

,0
00

.0
0

A
M

R
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

03
-C

W
C

op
an

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

80
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
eh

ab
 P

h 
II

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

17
-C

W
C

op
an

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

05
-C

W
C

or
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 T

ru
st

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
ac

ili
ty

O
R

F
-1

8-
00

03
-C

W
C

ov
in

gt
on

 U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

76
,9

89
.0

0
20

23
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
20

-C
W

C
ov

in
gt

on
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
47

-C
W

C
ow

et
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

78
1,

07
8.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
02

-C
W

C
ow

et
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,5

02
,5

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
02

-C
W

A
C

re
sc

en
t P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

11
-C

W
C

us
te

r 
C

it
y 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
12

-C
W

D
av

is
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

4,
23

6,
43

7.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

21
-C

W
D

av
is

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
10

,5
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

43
-C

W
D

el
aw

ar
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
50

,0
00

.0
0

D
el

aw
ar

e 
S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
12

-C
W

D
ew

ar
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 -

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

es
ig

n
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
25

-C
W

D
ru

m
ri

gh
t U

til
ity

 T
ru

st
$7

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

09
-C

W
D

un
ca

n 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
47

,9
45

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

17
-C

W
D

un
ca

n 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,7

95
,9

05
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
20

-C
W

A
D

un
ca

n 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,3

24
,9

84
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
72

-C
W

D
un

ca
n 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
it

ie
s 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

,1
05

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

66
-C

W
D

un
ca

n 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,6

81
,0

15
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
5-

00
29

-C
W

D
ur

an
t C

ity
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,9

38
,4

74
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
19

-C
W

D
ur

an
t C

ity
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
2,

67
0,

80
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
24

-C
W

D
ur

an
t C

ity
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
2,

53
4,

50
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
24

-C
W

A
E

as
t C

en
tr

al
 O

kl
ah

om
a 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
56

-C
W

E
as

t C
en

tr
al

 O
kl

ah
om

a 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

11
,5

19
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
16

-C
W

E
dm

on
d 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

S
pr

in
g 

C
re

ek
 I

nt
er

ce
pt

or
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

37
-C

W
E

dm
on

d 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

hi
sh

ol
m

 C
re

ek
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

97
-C

W

2025



E
dm

on
d 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
26

-C
W

E
l R

en
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,8

60
,0

00
.0

0
S

to
rm

w
at

er
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
P

ro
je

ct
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

01
-C

W
E

l R
en

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
13

-C
W

E
l R

en
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

ag
e 

L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

T
el

em
et

ry
 S

ys
te

m
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
48

-C
W

E
l R

en
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
5,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
96

-C
W

E
lg

in
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

43
,9

59
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
21

-C
W

E
lg

in
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,4
10

,5
27

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

21
-C

W
A

E
lk

 C
ity

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

60
,0

00
.0

0
G

ra
y 

W
at

er
 R

eu
se

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

20
-C

W
E

lk
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

H
ea

dw
or

ks
 R

eh
ab

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

19
-C

W
E

lk
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

22
-C

W
E

lk
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 M

et
er

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t R
ad

io
 R

ea
d

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

99
-C

W
E

lm
or

e 
C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

61
-C

W
E

uf
au

la
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

,2
00

,0
00

.0
0

E
uf

au
la

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

65
-C

W
E

uf
au

la
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,3
37

,9
34

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

16
-C

W
F

ai
rm

on
t P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

06
,5

00
.0

0
P

 &
 D

 la
go

on
 a

nd
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 is

su
es

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

19
-C

W
F

le
tc

he
r 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
50

,0
00

.0
0

Ir
r 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 d

ik
es

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

86
-C

W
F

or
t C

ob
b 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
23

,6
22

.0
0

A
M

I 
S

m
ar

t M
et

er
 I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
61

-C
W

F
or

t S
up

pl
y 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,4
24

,5
50

.0
0

S
ew

er
 P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
19

-C
W

F
oy

il
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

00
,0

00
.0

0
F

E
D

A
 W

es
t L

ag
oo

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
40

-C
W

G
er

on
im

o 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

0,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

22
-C

W
G

le
nc

oe
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

10
,0

00
.0

0
W

W
T

S
 to

 W
el

lin
gt

on
 A

dd
iti

on
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
13

-C
W

G
le

np
oo

l P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

G
le

np
oo

l S
ew

er
 P

la
nt

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
55

-C
W

G
ra

nd
 R

iv
er

 D
am

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,1
10

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

09
-C

W
G

ra
nd

fi
el

d 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
29

-C
W

G
ro

ve
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,5

52
,5

21
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
27

-C
W

G
ut

hr
ie

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
6,

75
8,

75
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

34
-C

W
G

ut
hr

ie
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

41
,2

92
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
7-

00
07

-C
W

B
G

uy
m

on
 U

til
it

ie
s 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,0
92

,8
24

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

35
-C

W
H

ai
le

yv
il

le
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
98

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
98

-C
W

H
ar

de
st

y 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

50
,0

00
.0

0
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 D

es
ig

n 
L

ag
oo

n 
an

d 
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

62
-C

W
H

ea
ld

to
n 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
5,

75
9.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
26

-C
W

H
en

ne
ss

ey
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

88
-C

W
H

en
ry

et
ta

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,0

31
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
57

-C
W

H
in

to
n 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
89

,2
84

.0
0

P
 &

 D
 f

or
 W

W
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

25
-C

W

2026



H
in

to
n 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,4

54
,6

52
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
29

-C
W

H
ol

de
nv

il
le

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

H
ol

de
nv

il
le

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

16
-C

W
H

ol
lis

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$9

99
,7

65
.0

0
20

23
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

21
-C

W
H

om
in

y 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

08
,0

00
.0

0
H

om
in

y 
F

lo
od

 S
tu

dy
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
76

-C
W

H
om

in
y 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 M
it

ig
at

io
n

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

30
-C

W
H

ug
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
70

,1
90

.0
0

S
ew

er
 L

in
e 

R
eh

ab
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
35

-C
W

H
ug

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

24
,2

77
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
71

-C
W

H
ul

be
rt

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
20

,0
00

.0
0

R
eh

ab
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n
O

R
F

25
-0

00
7-

C
W

H
yd

ro
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
w

as
te

w
at

er
 to

ta
l r

et
en

ti
on

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

49
-C

W
Id

ab
el

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

38
,2

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
69

-C
W

In
ol

a 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
6,

99
6.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
14

-C
W

In
ol

a 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
5,

84
7.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
52

-C
W

Ja
y 

U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
73

-C
W

Ja
y 

U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

95
,9

26
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
73

-C
W

Ja
y 

U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

75
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
54

-C
W

Je
nk

s 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
10

6t
h 

S
tr

ee
t/E

lm
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

F
or

ce
 M

ai
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

24
-C

W
Je

nk
s 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

V
ic

to
ri

a 
P

on
d 

L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

E
xp

an
si

on
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
28

-C
W

Je
nn

in
gs

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

16
,1

74
.0

0
P

 &
 D

 la
go

on
 r

eh
ab

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

23
-C

W
Je

t U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
M

R
 M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
38

-C
W

Jo
ne

s 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
1,

80
0.

00
P

&
D

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
06

-C
W

Jo
ne

s 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
61

,5
50

.0
0

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

T
ow

n 
of

 J
on

es
 D

ra
in

ag
e

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

68
-C

W
Jo

ne
s 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
54

,5
00

.0
0

P
h 

II
 C

on
st

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

01
-C

W
K

in
gf

is
he

r 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
74

,1
44

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

22
-C

W
K

re
bs

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

A
ut

om
at

ic
 M

et
er

 R
ea

de
rs

 (
A

M
R

)
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
37

-C
W

K
re

m
lin

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

of
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

ns
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
56

-C
W

L
an

gl
ey

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
99

,9
30

.0
0

I 
&

 I
 C

or
re

ct
io

n
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
03

-C
W

L
an

gl
ey

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
2,

50
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
09

-C
W

L
aw

to
n 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,2

19
,8

98
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
08

-C
W

L
aw

to
n 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
7,

70
6,

42
9.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
08

-C
W

A
L

aw
to

n 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

8,
40

0,
46

7.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

50
-C

W
L

aw
to

n 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

08
-C

W
A

L
eh

ig
h 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

10
-C

W
L

en
ap

ah
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

0,
00

0.
00

L
en

ap
ah

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

L
ag

oo
ns

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
11

-C
W

L
in

ds
ay

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
09

,7
84

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

65
-C

W

2027



L
oc

us
t G

ro
ve

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
 &

 D
 F

lo
od

 S
tu

dy
 S

ou
th

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

36
-C

W
L

oc
us

t G
ro

ve
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

,1
26

,0
00

.0
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 I

/I
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
33

-C
W

L
oc

us
t G

ro
ve

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
,4

24
,0

00
.0

0
P

ar
al

le
l I

nt
er

ce
pt

or
 L

in
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
34

-C
W

L
oc

us
t G

ro
ve

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
,2

95
,0

00
.0

0
In

te
rc

ep
to

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

35
-C

W
L

oc
us

t G
ro

ve
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0
P

&
D

 F
lo

od
 S

tu
dy

 W
es

t
O

R
F

-2
5-

00
03

-C
W

L
oc

us
t G

ro
ve

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
P

h 
2 

M
as

te
r 

D
ra

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

O
R

F
-2

5-
00

02
-C

W
L

on
e 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 T
ru

st
 

$4
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

W
 P

ha
se

 I
I

O
R

F
-2

5-
00

05
-C

W
L

on
e 

W
ol

f 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

27
-C

W
L

ut
he

r 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

28
-C

W
M

an
gu

m
 U

til
ity

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

77
,3

38
.0

0
W

at
er

 M
et

er
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

47
-C

W
M

an
nf

or
d 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
P

&
D

 S
at

el
lit

e 
S

ys
te

m
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
49

-C
W

M
an

nf
or

d 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

ry
 S

ew
er

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
41

-C
W

M
ar

bl
e 

C
it

y 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

69
-C

W
M

ar
ie

tta
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

22
,9

66
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
78

-C
W

M
au

d 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

43
,0

90
.0

0
P

 &
 D

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

70
-C

W
M

ay
sv

ill
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
38

-C
W

M
cA

le
st

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
93

,6
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
25

-C
W

M
cA

le
st

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
,1

10
,6

86
.0

0
E

as
t W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

42
-C

W
M

cA
le

st
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

,0
07

,1
18

.0
0

W
es

t W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
43

-C
W

M
cA

le
st

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
6,

91
6,

45
0.

00
M

cA
le

st
er

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
49

-C
W

M
ed

ic
in

e 
P

ar
k 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

L
ag

oo
n 

re
ha

b
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
02

-C
W

M
ee

ke
r 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,5

04
,2

71
.0

0
S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

04
-C

W
M

ee
ke

r 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

44
-C

W
M

en
o 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
&

D
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
 a

nd
 li

ft
 s

ta
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
06

-C
W

M
ia

m
i S

pe
ci

al
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,8

97
,1

56
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
4-

00
11

-C
W

M
id

w
es

t C
ity

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
M

id
w

es
t C

ity
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

31
-C

W
M

id
w

es
t C

ity
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

N
or

th
si

de
 U

til
it

ie
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
32

-C
W

M
ill

 C
re

ek
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
0,

00
0.

00
S

ew
er

 L
ag

oo
n 

E
.c

ol
i M

it
ig

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
44

-C
W

M
in

co
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

09
-C

W
M

in
co

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
41

,8
80

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

91
-C

W
M

or
ri

s 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
&

D
 f

or
 S

ew
er

 L
ag

oo
ns

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

41
-C

W
M

ou
nd

s 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

87
-C

W
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

V
ie

w
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 L

ag
oo

ns
 / 

S
ew

er
 L

in
e

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

39
-C

W
M

us
ko

ge
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,1

67
,4

40
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 P
ha

se
 2

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

50
-C

W

2028



M
us

ko
ge

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
80

,0
00

.0
0

S
lu

dg
e 

D
ew

at
er

in
g 

S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

51
-C

W
M

us
ko

ge
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,1

25
,8

27
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
7-

00
19

-C
W

M
us

ta
ng

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

R
ep

la
ce

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

#1
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
24

-C
W

M
us

ta
ng

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

50
,0

00
.0

0
B

el
t F

il
te

r 
P

re
ss

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

31
-C

W
M

us
ta

ng
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 P
ip

e 
an

d 
M

an
ho

le
 B

ur
st

in
g

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

36
-C

W
N

ew
 C

or
de

ll
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,6

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 a
nd

 la
go

on
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

08
-C

W
N

ew
ca

st
le

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

8,
95

2,
03

1.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

02
-C

W
N

ew
ca

st
le

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,1
03

,9
31

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

53
-C

W
N

ew
ki

rk
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

1,
28

7.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

15
-C

W
N

ew
ki

rk
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,9
68

,6
50

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

40
-C

W
N

ic
om

a 
P

ar
k 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

01
,5

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
40

-C
W

N
or

m
an

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
4,

81
2,

50
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
62

-C
W

N
or

m
an

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
51

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

44
-C

W
N

or
m

an
 U

til
it

ie
s 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

57
-C

W
N

ow
at

a 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$9

50
,0

00
.0

0
A

ut
om

at
ed

 M
et

er
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
(A

M
I)

 S
ys

te
m

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

27
-C

W
O

ka
rc

he
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

18
,0

00
.0

0
O

ka
rc

he
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
S

ur
ve

y
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
58

-C
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 U

til
it

ie
s 

T
ru

st
$1

,8
83

,5
29

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

7-
00

17
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$1
,1

00
,6

26
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
16

-C
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 U

til
it

ie
s 

T
ru

st
$2

,4
60

,5
77

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

23
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

08
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$5
1,

87
8,

30
2.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
34

-C
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 U

til
it

ie
s 

T
ru

st
$5

3,
46

3,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

02
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$3
70

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

55
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$5
53

,4
78

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

08
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$4
75

,5
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

02
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
T

ru
st

$8
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

02
-C

W
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
14

-C
W

O
km

ul
ge

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,3
00

,0
00

.0
0

E
as

t S
id

e 
F

lo
od

 E
qu

al
iz

at
io

n 
B

as
in

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

12
-C

W
O

ol
og

ah
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

A
S

T
E

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
07

-C
W

O
rl

an
do

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

11
,7

00
.0

0
P

ha
se

 I
I 

se
w

er
 li

ne
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

05
-C

W
P

an
am

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

72
,4

50
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
05

-C
W

P
au

ls
 V

al
le

y 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

09
,0

05
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 R

eh
ab

il
ita

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

63
-C

W
P

au
ls

 V
al

le
y 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
04

,5
50

.0
0

P
au

ls
 V

al
le

y 
D

am
 a

nd
 S

pi
llw

ay
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
68

-C
W

P
aw

hu
sk

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

50
,0

00
.0

0
P

aw
hu

sk
a 

A
M

I 
S

ys
te

m
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
62

-C
W

2029



P
aw

hu
sk

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

0,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

25
-C

W
P

aw
hu

sk
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
7,

98
8.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
45

-C
W

P
aw

ne
e 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
40

,6
26

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

07
-C

W
P

er
ki

ns
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
 &

 D
 W

W
T

S
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

31
-C

W
P

er
ki

ns
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

S
ew

er
 L

in
e 

R
eh

ab
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
33

-C
W

P
er

ry
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

N
ew

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
23

-C
W

P
it

ts
bu

rg
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
12

,5
60

.0
0

S
ew

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

65
-C

W
P

on
ca

 C
ity

 U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

,5
00

,0
00

.0
0

P
on

ca
 C

ity
 B

oi
s 

D
'A

rc
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 I

nt
er

ce
pt

or
 R

eh
ab

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

76
-C

W
P

or
te

r 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

18
-C

W
P

ot
ea

u 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

ity
 o

f 
P

ot
ea

u 
E

as
t I

nt
er

ce
pt

or
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
30

-C
W

P
ry

or
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 U
til

ity
 B

oa
rd

$2
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
9t

h 
S

tr
ee

t L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

51
-C

W
Q

ui
nt

on
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

7,
70

0.
00

A
M

R
 &

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

06
-C

W
R

ed
 O

ak
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

50
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
37

-C
W

R
of

f 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 D
es

ig
n

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

21
-C

W
R

ol
an

d 
U

til
ity

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

35
,1

90
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
19

-C
W

S
al

in
a 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

50
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
85

-C
W

S
ap

ul
pa

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,1

94
,0

40
.0

0
W

es
t S

id
e 

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

21
-C

W
S

ap
ul

pa
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

,2
91

,9
28

.0
0

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

26
-C

W
S

ap
ul

pa
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,4
52

,0
65

.0
0

H
ob

so
n 

S
t. 

In
te

rc
ep

to
r 

C
ap

ac
ity

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 A
l

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

47
-C

W
S

ap
ul

pa
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,9
64

,2
77

.0
0

C
on

st
 o

f 
 b

as
in

s 
#2

 a
nd

 #
4 

li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

 &
 r

er
ou

te
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
78

-C
W

S
ap

ul
pa

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,7

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
8-

00
20

-C
W

S
ay

re
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
05

,0
00

.0
0

A
M

R
 P

ro
je

ct
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
19

-C
W

S
ei

li
ng

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

50
,0

00
.0

0
S

ei
li

ng
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
84

-C
W

S
ha

w
ne

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

20
-C

W
S

ha
w

ne
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
18

-C
W

B
S

ha
w

ne
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,4

77
,5

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
18

-C
W

A
S

hi
dl

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,4

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

hi
dl

er
 W

W
T

P
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

74
-C

W
S

ny
de

r 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
99

,9
98

.0
0

R
ep

ai
r/

R
ep

la
ce

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
ns

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

32
-C

W
S

op
er

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
5,

45
0.

00
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 D

es
ig

n 
L

if
t s

ta
tio

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
11

-C
W

S
ou

th
 C

of
fe

yv
il

le
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

03
,2

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
eh

ab
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
36

-C
W

S
pe

nc
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

L
ib

er
ty

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

54
-C

W
S

pe
nc

er
 U

til
it

ie
s 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
B

lo
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

55
-C

W
S

pe
nc

er
 U

til
it

ie
s 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

A
S

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
56

-C
W

2030



S
pe

nc
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
75

,0
00

.0
0

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

S
ew

er
 &

 W
at

er
lin

e 
R

ep
ai

r
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
57

-C
W

S
pe

nc
er

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
L

2 
an

d 
S

O
2 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

53
-C

W
S

pe
rr

y 
U

til
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
29

,6
87

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

77
-C

W
S

ti
gl

er
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

10
,8

91
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
64

-C
W

S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,8

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

ed
bu

d 
S

ew
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

81
-C

W
S

ti
llw

at
er

 U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,2
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

25
-C

W
S

to
ne

w
al

l P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
82

-C
W

S
to

ne
w

al
l P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
17

-C
W

S
tr

ou
d 

U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
35

,0
00

.0
0

F
or

d 
H

ei
gh

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
92

-C
W

S
ul

ph
ur

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
50

,4
00

.0
0

W
W

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 u
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
20

-C
W

T
ah

le
qu

ah
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,5
10

,8
42

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

14
-C

W
T

an
eh

a 
U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
20

,0
00

.0
0

P
 &

 D
 I

/I
 a

nd
 m

an
ho

le
 r

eh
ab

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

24
-C

W
T

an
eh

a 
U

til
iti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

02
-C

W
T

he
 G

ro
ve

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
In

st
al

l a
 S

cr
ew

 P
re

ss
 a

nd
 L

im
e 

S
ta

bi
li

za
tio

n
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
58

-C
W

T
he

 T
ho

m
as

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t H

W
Y

 4
7

O
R

F
-2

5-
00

04
-C

W
T

is
ho

m
in

go
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

0,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

01
-C

W
T

is
ho

m
oi

ng
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
I&

I 
M

an
ho

le
 &

 L
in

e 
R

ep
ai

r/
R

ep
la

ce
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
52

-C
W

T
ow

n 
of

 B
ra

m
an

$2
8,

00
0.

00
P

ur
ch

as
e 

L
ag

oo
n 

A
er

at
or

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
42

-C
W

T
ow

n 
of

 D
ev

ol
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

ep
la

ce
 m

an
ho

le
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

25
-C

W
T

ow
n 

of
 M

ar
sh

al
l

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

63
-C

W
T

ow
n 

of
 M

ar
th

a
$5

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
 w

at
er

 li
ft

 s
ta

tio
n 

re
pa

ir
 /u

pg
ra

de
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
33

-C
W

T
ul

sa
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 U

til
ity

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

2,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-0

9-
00

01
-C

W
T

ul
sa

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
7,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
2-

00
03

-C
W

T
ul

sa
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 U

til
ity

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

7,
00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

3-
00

06
-C

W
T

ul
sa

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
85

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

6-
00

01
-C

W
T

ul
sa

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
58

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

7-
00

01
-C

W
T

ul
sa

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
35

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

8-
00

01
-C

W
T

ul
sa

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 U
til

ity
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
01

-C
W

T
ut

tle
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

50
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
31

-C
W

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

15
,0

00
.0

0
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
42

-C
W

V
er

de
n 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
8,

00
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
 V

al
ve

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
89

-C
W

V
er

de
n 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 r
ep

ai
r

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

90
-C

W
W

ag
on

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

W
S

G
 &

 S
W

M
D

 #
4

$4
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
08

-C
W

A

2031



W
ag

on
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

15
-C

W
W

ak
ita

 U
til

it
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
25

,0
00

.0
0

F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
43

-C
W

W
ar

ne
r 

U
ti

lit
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
0,

00
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
51

-C
W

W
ar

r 
A

cr
es

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

00
0,

30
0.

00
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
64

-C
W

W
au

ko
m

is
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
03

,7
50

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s,

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

24
-C

W
W

ay
ne

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
2,

50
0.

00
P

&
D

 f
or

 li
ft

 s
ta

tio
n 

re
ha

b/
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
54

-C
W

W
ay

no
ka

 U
ti

lit
ie

s 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,2

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

36
-C

W
W

ea
th

er
fo

rd
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

ity
 o

f 
W

ea
th

er
fo

rd
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

18
-C

W
W

el
ls

to
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

M
ul

ti
pl

e 
S

ew
er

 P
ro

je
ct

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
06

-C
W

W
et

um
ka

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
6,

13
0.

00
A

M
R

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
30

-C
W

W
et

um
ka

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ag
oo

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
08

-C
W

W
et

um
ka

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

W
T

P
 B

ac
kw

as
h 

L
ag

oo
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

09
-C

W
W

ew
ok

a 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
5,

00
0.

00
D

am
 s

ho
re

lin
e 

&
 s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

en
g 

st
ud

y
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
34

-C
W

W
ew

ok
a 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

46
,5

60
.0

0
P

 &
 D

 S
ew

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

72
-C

W
W

ilb
ur

to
n 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

60
,2

00
.0

0
S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
26

-C
W

W
ill

ow
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
O

R
F

-2
3-

01
48

-C
W

W
yn

ne
w

oo
d 

U
til

iti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

00
,0

00
.0

0
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n

O
R

F
-2

5-
00

06
-C

W
Y

uk
on

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

ity
 o

f 
Y

uk
on

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

O
R

F
-2

3-
01

46
-C

W
$1

,1
31

,6
56

,8
67

.0
0

2032



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 2.H. 
June 18, 2024 

A RESOLUTION 
EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE COSTS OF LOANS 

FOR DRINKING WATER SRF PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (the "Board") is an instrumentality of the 
State of Oklahoma; and 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 39 of the Oklahoma Constitution authorizes a program for 
financial assistance to public entities for water resource and sewage treatment purposes as authorized 
by the Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has been authorized by the Legislature in 82 O.S. 2021, Sections 
1085.71 through 1085.84A as amended (the "State Drinking Water SRF Act") to sell and issue its 
obligations to provide necessary funds for the Drinking Water Treatment Revolving Loan Account 
(the "DWSRF Account") in order to provide financial assistance to eligible entities for financing 
drinking water treatment projects all in accordance with the provisions of the State Drinking Water 
SRF Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board expects prior to the issuance of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
revenue bonds (the "Obligations") to finance from available revenues, other than bond proceeds, one 
or more loans attached hereto as Exhibit A ("Loans") in connection with the design, planning, 
acquisition and construction of drinking water projects (the "Drinking Water Projects"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds, considers, and declares that the reimbursement of the Board for 
the payment of such expenditures will be appropriate and consistent with the lawful objectives of the 
Board and, as such, chooses to declare its intention, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations, to reimburse itself for such payments at such time as it issues 
Obligations to fund the Loans used to finance the Drinking Water Projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES 
BOARD: 

1. The Board reasonably expects to incur Obligations, as one or more series, with an
aggregate maximum principal amount estimated not to exceed $2,114,880,234.00 for the purpose of 
funding the Loans the proceeds of which shall be used for the purpose of paying the costs of 
Drinking Water Projects. 

2. All costs to be reimbursed pursuant hereto will be used to fund the Loans for the Drinking
Water Projects in amounts currently estimated to be equal to the amounts set forth in Exhibit A.  No 
tax-exempt obligations will be issued by the Board in furtherance of this
Resolution after a date which is later than 18 months after the date the Loans are made.  

2033



Resolution Reimbursing Loan Costs – Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
Page 2 

3. No proceeds of obligations will be used pursuant hereto to reimburse costs previously
paid with the proceeds of other obligations issued by the Board or any related entity.  

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 18th day of June 2024. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

 2034



S
ys

te
m

A
m

ou
n

t
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on

A
ft

on
 P

W
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

, r
es

id
ua

ls
 lo

go
on

s,
 a

nd
 r

aw
 w

at
er

 in
ta

ke
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 b
ri

ng
 it

 in
to

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

A
le

x 
M

A
$ 

15
0,

00
0.

00
U

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
fi

lt
ra

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

up
gr

ad
in

g 
al

l o
f 

th
e 

fi
lt

er
 

A
lt

us
 M

A
 (

IV
)

$ 
20

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

36
 m

il
es

 o
f 

w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

li
ne

s 
th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

10
0 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d.
A

lt
us

 M
A

 (
IV

)
$ 

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

36
 m

il
es

 o
f 

w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

li
ne

s 
th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

10
0 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d.
  A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

A
lt

us
 M

A
 (

V
)

$ 
81

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 b

le
nd

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 b

le
nd

 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

.

A
lt

us
 M

A
 (

V
)

$ 
81

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 p

ot
ab

le
 w

at
er

 b
le

nd
in

g 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 b
le

nd
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

.  
A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

A
lt

us
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
5-

00
05

-D
W

A
lt

us
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
,1

30
,4

27
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
18

-D
W

A
lt

us
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$4
,3

49
,6

55
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
18

-D
W

A
lv

a 
U

A
 (

II
)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
1,

50
0,

00
0 

to
 $

1,
70

0,
00

0 
pe

r 
L

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

w
it

h 
re

m
ot

e 
re

ad
 m

et
er

s.
  R

ev
is

ed
 1

1/
10

/2
02

2.
A

lv
a 

U
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
70

0,
00

0.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
  R

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 m

et
er

s 
w

it
h 

re
m

ot
e 

re
ad

 m
et

er
s.

  R
em

ov
ed

 1
1/

29
/2

02
2.

A
lv

a 
U

ti
li

ty
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
35

,5
14

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F-
23

-0
04

6-
D

W
A

na
da

rk
o 

P
W

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
2,

60
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

l a
 n

ew
 b

af
fl

ed
 c

le
ar

w
el

l w
it

h 
ne

w
 C

l2
 f

ee
d 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

pu
m

pi
ng

.
A

na
da

rk
o 

P
W

A
 (

IV
)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
B

ui
ld

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 to
w

er
, a

dd
 f

en
ci

ng
, a

nd
 a

 g
en

er
at

or
.

A
rn

et
t P

F
A

$ 
12

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ag
in

g 
2 

in
ch

 c
as

t i
ro

n 
w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
se

rv
ic

es
.

A
rn

et
t P

ub
li

c 
Fa

ci
li

ti
es

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$9
10

,5
78

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

31
-D

W

B
ar

ns
da

ll
 P

W
A

$ 
1,

10
0,

00
0.

00
U

pg
ra

de
s 

to
 th

e 
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 w

hi
ch

 w
il

l i
nc

ll
ud

e 
a 

ne
w

 c
la

ri
fi

er
, c

on
tr

ol
s 

up
gr

ad
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ad
di

ti
on

 o
f 

ae
ra

ti
on

 a
t t

he
 p

la
nt

 c
le

ar
w

el
l a

nd
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

st
or

ag
e.

B
ec

kh
am

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2
$ 

85
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

to
 s

up
pl

y 
w

at
er

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
of

 D
el

hi
, O

kl
ah

om
a 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 h

ig
h 

ni
tr

at
e 

B
eg

gs
 P

W
A

$ 
10

0,
00

0.
00

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 r

ed
uc

e 
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

B
y-

Pr
od

uc
ts

 (
D

B
P

s)
.

E
X

H
IB

IT
 A

D
R

IN
K

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

T
A

T
E

 R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

 L
IS

T

2035



B
er

ni
ce

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

32
,6

47
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
05

-D
W

B
er

ni
ce

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,2
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

05
-D

W

B
er

ni
ce

 P
W

A
$ 

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
l a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
6-

7 
m

il
e 

in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
K

et
ch

um
 P

W
A

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
.

B
er

ni
ce

 P
W

A
$ 

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

l a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

6-
7 

m
il

e 
in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

K
et

ch
um

 P
W

A
 w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

.  
A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

B
la

ck
w

el
l M

A
$ 

1,
60

0,
00

0.
00

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
th

e 
li

m
e 

sl
ak

er
s 

an
d 

ca
rb

on
 d

io
xi

de
 f

ee
d 

sy
st

em
s 

at
 th

e 
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
.

B
la

ck
w

el
l M

A
$ 

1,
57

5,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

1,
57

5,
00

0 
to

 $
1,

60
0,

00
0.

  U
pd

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

pe
/d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 f

ro
m

 
"C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 c

le
ar

w
el

l o
r 

cl
ea

rw
el

ls
" 

to
 "

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
th

e 
li

m
e 

sl
ak

er
s 

an
d 

ca
rb

on
 

di
ox

id
e 

fe
ed

 s
ys

te
m

s 
at

 th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

".
  R

ev
is

ed
 4

/2
0/

20
23

.
B

la
ck

w
el

l M
A

$ 
1,

57
5,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 c
le

ar
w

el
l o

r 
cl

ea
rw

el
ls

.  
A

dd
ed

 
B

oy
nt

on
 P

W
A

$ 
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
a 

w
at

er
 ta

nk
 in

 p
oo

r 
co

nd
it

io
n 

w
it

h 
a 

ne
w

 la
rg

er
 w

at
er

 ta
nk

.  
M

ix
in

g,
 

ae
ra

ti
on

 a
nd

 a
ir

 d
ra

ft
 s

ys
te

m
 w

il
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
to

 ta
nk

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

by
pr

od
uc

ts
.

B
oy

nt
on

 P
W

A
$ 

1,
30

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

a 
w

at
er

 ta
nk

 in
 p

oo
r 

co
nd

it
io

n 
w

it
h 

a 
ne

w
 la

rg
er

 w
at

er
 ta

nk
.  

M
ix

in
g,

 a
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
ai

r 
dr

af
t s

ys
te

m
 w

il
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
to

 
ta

nk
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
by

pr
od

uc
ts

.  
A

dd
ed

 1
/1

1/
20

23
.

B
re

ck
in

ri
dg

e 
P

W
A

$ 
99

2,
30

8.
00

In
st

al
li

ng
 a

 w
at

er
li

ne
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

cl
ea

n 
w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 G

ar
be

r,
 O

K
.

B
re

ck
in

ri
dg

e 
P

W
A

$ 
47

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

47
0,

00
0 

to
 $

99
2,

30
8.

50
 p

er
 e

m
ai

l. 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
li

ng
 a

 
w

at
er

li
ne

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
cl

ea
n 

w
at

er
 f

ro
m

 G
ar

be
r,

 O
K

.  
R

ev
is

ed
 1

0/
27

/2
02

2.
B

re
ck

in
ri

dg
e 

P
W

A
$ 

47
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
li

ng
 a

 w
at

er
li

ne
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

cl
ea

n 
w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 

G
ar

be
r,

 O
K

.  
A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

B
ri

dg
ep

or
t P

W
A

$ 
45

0,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
l a

 li
ne

r 
in

 th
e 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

.
B

ri
dg

ep
or

t P
W

A
$ 

45
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
l a

 li
ne

r 
in

 th
e 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

.  
A

dd
ed

 
B

ro
ke

n 
A

rr
ow

 M
A

 (
IV

)
$ 

94
5,

00
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 e

m
ai

l. 
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

es
ig

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
en

ti
re

 s
ys

te
m

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 4

/6
/2

02
3.

B
ry

an
 C

o.
 R

W
S 

an
d 

S
W

M
D

 #
2 

(V
I)

$ 
3,

10
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 3

50
,0

00
-g

al
lo

n 
sp

ir
ac

on
e 

cl
ar

if
ie

r 
an

d 
6 

ad
di

ti
on

al
 1

2'
 f

il
te

rs
, a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 

10
5 

fo
ot

, 5
00

,0
00

-g
al

lo
n 

el
ev

at
ed

 ta
nk

.
B

ry
an

 C
o.

 R
W

S 
an

d
S

W
M

D
 #

2 
(V

II
I)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 1

05
 f

oo
t, 

50
0,

00
0-

ga
ll

on
 e

le
va

te
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

.

B
uf

fa
lo

 P
W

A
$ 

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
12

,0
00

,0
00

 to
 $

10
,5

73
,6

80
.  

R
ep

la
ce

 1
0 

m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

so
ur

ce
 w

el
ls

 to
 th

e 
to

w
n 

of
 B

uf
fa

lo
. R

ev
is

ed
 8

/9
/2

02
2.

2036



B
uf

fa
lo

 P
W

A
$ 

10
,5

73
,6

80
.0

0
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
10

,5
73

,6
80

 to
 $

30
0,

00
0,

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
ed

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 f
ro

m
 "

R
ep

la
ce

 
10

 m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

 w
el

ls
 to

 th
e 

to
w

n 
of

 B
uf

fa
lo

" 
to

 "
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 a
nd

 
in

st
al

li
ng

 f
if

te
en

 s
hu

t o
ff

 v
al

ve
s 

al
on

g 
te

n 
m

il
es

 o
f 

w
at

er
 tr

an
sm

is
ss

io
n 

li
ne

s"
.

R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

27
/2

02
2.

B
uf

fa
lo

 P
W

A
$ 

30
0,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
30

0,
00

0 
to

 $
31

4,
45

0 
pe

r 
le

tt
er

 1
1/

18
/2

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ci

ng
 

an
d 

in
st

al
li

ng
 f

if
te

en
 s

hu
t o

ff
 v

al
ve

s 
al

on
g 

te
n 

m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 li
ne

s.
  R

ev
is

ed
 

B
uf

fa
lo

 P
W

A
$ 

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 1
0 

m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

 
w

el
ls

 to
 th

e 
to

w
n 

of
 B

uf
fa

lo
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
0/

20
22

.
B

uf
fa

lo
 P

W
A

$ 
31

4,
45

0.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
  R

ep
la

ci
ng

 a
nd

 in
st

al
li

ng
 f

if
te

en
 s

hu
t 

of
f 

va
lv

es
 a

lo
ng

 te
n 

m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 li
ne

s.
  R

em
ov

ed
 2

/1
4/

20
23

.
C

al
er

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
95

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

13
-D

W

C
al

er
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$4

07
,9

59
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
9-

00
13

-D
W

C
an

ad
ia

n 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
1

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 o
ne

 n
ew

 I
on

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
ni

tr
at

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

, t
w

o 
ne

w
 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 s
ta

nd
pi

pe
s,

 a
nd

 in
st

al
l e

ig
ht

 n
ew

 w
el

l p
um

ps
.

C
an

ad
ia

n 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
4

$ 
3,

50
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
, b

oo
st

er
 s

ta
ti

on
s,

 w
el

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 w

at
er

 r
ig

ht
s 

C
ar

m
en

 P
W

A
$ 

80
3,

74
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 w

el
l.

C
ar

m
en

 P
W

A
$ 

80
3,

74
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 w
el

l. 
 A

dd
ed

 
C

ar
ne

gi
e 

P
W

A
$ 

21
9,

17
5.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
21

9,
17

5 
to

 $
24

9,
99

9 
pe

r 
L

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
li

ng
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

en
ti

re
 to

w
n.

  R
ev

is
ed

 1
1/

10
/2

02
2.

C
ar

ne
gi

e 
P

W
A

$ 
24

9,
99

9.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
li

ng
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

ov
er

 
th

e 
en

ti
re

 to
w

n.
  R

em
ov

ed
11

/2
9/

20
22

.
C

he
co

ta
h 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

55
-D

W

C
he

co
ta

h 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
03

,3
05

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

55
-D

W

C
he

co
ta

h 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

2,
49

0,
00

0.
00

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
ti

ng
 1

 m
il

li
on

 g
al

lo
n 

cl
ea

rw
el

l, 
an

d 
th

e 
ad

di
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

ne
w

 5
00

,0
00

 
ga

llo
n 

cl
ea

rw
el

l a
t t

he
 w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
.

2037



C
he

co
ta

h 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

1,
20

0,
00

0 
to

 $
2,

49
0,

00
0,

 a
nd

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 f
ro

m
 "

W
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t 

pl
an

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

di
si

nf
ec

ti
on

 b
y-

pr
od

uc
ts

" 
to

 "
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 1
 

m
il

li
on

 g
al

lo
n 

cl
ea

rw
el

l a
nd

 th
e 

ad
di

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
ne

w
 5

00
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
cl

ea
rw

el
l a

t t
he

 w
at

er
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
".

  R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

21
/2

02
2.

C
he

co
ta

h 
P

W
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

1,
44

5,
00

0.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 a
 m

ai
n 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
C

it
y.

  R
em

ov
ed

 1
/1

0/
20

23
.

C
he

ls
ea

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

A
$ 

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 w

el
de

d 
st

ee
l t

an
k 

cl
ea

rw
el

l f
or

 s
to

ra
ge

 w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

fo
r 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
fo

r 
po

ta
bl

e 
w

at
er

 a
va

il
ab

il
it

y 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f 

po
w

er
 f

ai
lu

re
 o

r 
hi

gh
 

C
he

ls
ea

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

A
$ 

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 w
el

de
d 

st
ee

l t
an

k 
cl

ea
rw

el
l f

or
 s

to
ra

ge
 w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
re

du
nd

an
cy

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

fo
r 

po
ta

bl
e 

w
at

er
 

av
ai

la
bi

li
ty

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f 
po

w
er

 f
ai

lu
re

 o
r 

hi
gh

 f
ir

e 
de

m
an

ds
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
C

he
ro

ke
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

11
 

(I
I)

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
it

e.

C
he

ro
ke

e 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
11

 
(I

I)
 $

   
   

2,
28

0,
00

0.
00

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

re
vi

se
d 

le
tt

er
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

am
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
2M

 to
$2

,2
80

,0
00

.0
0 

on
 4

/2
8/

20
23

.  
C

ha
ng

e 
on

 f
in

al
 P

P
L

!
C

he
ro

ke
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

11
 

(I
I)

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
it

e.
 R

ev
is

e 
am

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 

$2
,0

00
,0

00
 to

 $
1,

90
0,

00
0.

  L
et

te
r 

da
te

d 
Ju

ne
 9

, 2
02

2.
   

L
E

F
T

 A
T

 $
2M

 a
ft

er
 c

al
l.

C
he

ro
ke

e 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
13

$ 
2,

75
0,

00
0.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

C
he

ro
ke

e 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
13

$ 
2,

75
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. A
dd

ed
 

12
/9

/2
02

2.
C

he
ro

ke
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
ur

al
 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t #

11
$7

53
,7

41
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
24

-D
W

C
he

ro
ke

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ur
al

 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
11

$2
,5

62
,9

09
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
24

-D
W

C
he

ro
ke

e 
D

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
W

at
er

 m
ai

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
.

C
he

ro
ke

e 
D

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

W
at

er
 m

ai
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

.  
A

dd
ed

 1
0/

20
/2

02
2.

C
he

ye
nn

e 
U

ti
li

ty
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

89
,0

05
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
4-

00
02

-D
W

C
hi

ck
as

ha
 M

A
$ 

35
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

.
C

le
o 

S
pr

in
gs

 P
W

A
$ 

1,
17

5,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

 w
at

er
li

ne
s 

an
d 

va
lv

es
.

C
le

o 
S

pr
in

gs
 P

W
A

$ 
1,

17
5,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 w
at

er
li

ne
s 

an
d 

va
lv

es
.  

A
dd

ed
 

2038



C
le

ve
la

nd
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
1

$ 
9,

54
3,

55
0.

00
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f 
so

ut
he

rn
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

to
 r

ea
ch

 s
ev

er
al

 
sm

al
l P

ub
li

c 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
se

rv
in

g 
se

ve
ra

l s
m

al
l P

ub
li

c 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
is

su
es

 w
it

h 
L

ea
d,

 A
rs

en
ic

, a
nd

 U
ra

ni
um

.  
A

ls
o,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 
C

le
ve

la
nd

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

1
$ 

9,
54

3,
55

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f 
so

ut
he

rn
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

to
 r

ea
ch

 s
ev

er
al

 s
m

al
l P

ub
li

c 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
se

rv
in

g 
se

ve
ra

l 
sm

al
l P

ub
li

c 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
is

su
es

 w
it

h 
L

ea
d,

 A
rs

en
ic

, a
nd

 U
ra

ni
um

.
A

ls
o,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 s
up

pl
y 

w
at

er
 to

 
ru

ra
l c

us
to

m
er

s.
  A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

C
le

ve
la

nd
 M

A
$ 

10
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
an

 a
er

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 m
ix

in
g 

sy
st

em
 in

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

el
ev

at
ed

 w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 

ta
nk

s 
an

d 
au

to
m

at
ed

 f
lu

sh
in

g 
hy

dr
an

ts
.

C
li

nt
on

 P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
15

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 w

at
er

 p
ip

el
in

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ci

ti
es

 o
f 

C
li

nt
on

 a
nd

 W
ea

th
er

fo
rd

.
C

om
an

ch
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2 
(I

II
)

$ 
2,

60
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
ti

ng
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

28
,3

40
 f

ee
t  

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 li

ne
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
C

om
an

ch
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2 
(I

II
)

$ 
2,

60
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 

an
d 

th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

28
,3

40
 f

ee
t o

f 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

at
er

 li
ne

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 

C
om

an
ch

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ur
al

 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
2

$6
29

,1
37

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

15
-D

W

C
om

an
ch

e 
P

W
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

48
8,

10
0.

00
R

aw
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

6 
in

ch
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 li

ne
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

C
om

an
ch

e 
L

ak
e 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
.

C
om

an
ch

e 
P

W
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

60
2,

55
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
60

2,
55

0 
to

 $
48

8,
10

0.
  R

em
ov

ed
 "

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

re
fu

rb
is

h 
tw

o 
(2

) 
to

w
er

s"
 s

in
ce

 th
ey

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 f

un
de

d 
by

 A
R

P
A

; L
ef

t t
he

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 d

es
cr

ip
to

n:
  R

aw
 w

at
er

 
li

ne
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
6 

in
ch

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

om
an

ch
e 

L
ak

e 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

to
 

C
om

an
ch

e 
P

W
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

60
2,

55
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: R

ep
ai

r 
an

d 
re

fu
rb

is
h 

tw
o

(2
)

to
w

er
s;

 R
aw

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
6 

in
ch

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 th

e
C

om
an

ch
e 

L
ak

e 
P

um
p 

S
ta

ti
on

 to
 th

e 
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

.  
A

dd
ed

 8
/2

/2
02

2.
C

om
m

er
ce

 D
A

$ 
91

5,
50

0.
00

R
ep

la
ci

ng
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
un

de
r 

se
ve

ra
l s

tr
ee

ts
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
C

it
y.

C
om

m
er

ce
 D

A
$ 

91
5,

50
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ci

ng
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
un

de
r 

se
ve

ra
l s

tr
ee

ts
 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

C
it

y.
  A

dd
ed

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2.

C
re

ek
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
5,

69
5,

08
1.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
5,

69
5,

08
1.

40
 to

 $
10

,6
91

,0
00

.0
0 

pe
r 

re
qu

es
t l

et
te

r.
  U

pd
at

ed
 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

fr
om

: "
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 f

ou
r 

(4
) 

m
il

es
 o

f 
 1

2"
 w

at
er

 li
ne

, a
 w

at
er

 to
w

er
 a

nd
 a

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 .5
 m

il
e 

of
 1

0"
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t"
 to

 "
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 7

50
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
el

ev
at

ed
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

; D
up

le
x 

bo
os

te
r 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

ba
ck

up
 g

en
er

at
or

; 1
7,

20
0 

L
.F

. o
f 

12
" 

tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 w
at

er
li

ne
; 2

2,
00

0 
L

.F
. o

f 
12

" 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 w

at
er

lin
e;

 2
,4

00
 L

.F
. o

f 

2039



C
re

ek
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
10

,6
91

,0
00

.0
0

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

10
,6

91
,0

00
 to

 $
15

,0
00

,0
00

 p
er

 L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 

75
0,

00
0 

ga
llo

n 
el

ev
at

ed
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

; D
up

le
x 

bo
os

te
r 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

ba
ck

up
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r;
 1

7,
20

0
L

.F
. o

f 
12

" 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 w

at
er

li
ne

; 2
2,

00
0 

L
.F

. o
f 

12
" 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 w
at

er
lin

e;
 2

,4
00

 L
.F

. o
f 

C
re

ek
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
15

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 7
50

,0
00

 g
al

lo
n 

el
ev

at
ed

 
w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

; D
up

le
x 

bo
os

te
r 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

ba
ck

up
 g

en
er

at
or

; 1
7,

20
0 

L
.F

. o
f 

12
" 

tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 w
at

er
li

ne
; 2

2,
00

0 
L

.F
. o

f 
12

" 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 w

at
er

li
ne

; 2
,4

00
 L

.F
. o

f 
10

" 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 w

at
er

li
ne

; a
nd

 1
0 

le
ak

 d
et

ec
tio

n 
fl

ow
 m

et
er

s.
R

em
ov

ed
 2

/1
4/

20
23

.
C

re
ek

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ur

al
 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t #

2
$6

,1
77

,3
24

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

15
-D

W

C
us

te
r 

C
it

y 
P

W
A

$ 
76

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

76
0,

00
0 

to
 $

80
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

10
,9

50
 li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

fa
ili

ng
 w

at
er

 m
ai

n 
ea

st
 o

f 
th

e 
T

ow
n.

  R
ev

is
ed

 
C

us
te

r 
C

it
y 

P
W

A
$ 

80
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
10

,9
50

 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

fa
ili

ng
 w

at
er

 m
ai

n 
ea

st
 o

f 
th

e 
T

ow
n.

  R
em

ov
ed

 1
1/

29
/2

02
2.

D
av

en
po

rt
 U

A
$ 

37
9,

40
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
 a

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
re

du
ci

ng
 v

al
ve

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 R
ec

hl
or

am
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
N

it
ri

fi
ca

tio
n 

D
av

en
po

rt
 U

A
$ 

37
9,

40
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 a
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 v
al

ve
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 
a 

R
ec

hl
or

am
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
N

it
ri

fi
ca

tio
n 

C
on

tr
ol

 s
ta

tio
n.

  A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
D

ev
ol

 P
W

A
$ 

10
0,

00
0.

00
W

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 f

or
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

by
- 

pr
od

uc
ts

.
D

ew
ar

 P
W

A
$ 

75
0,

00
0.

00
B

oo
st

er
 s

ta
ti

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 li

ne
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

.

D
ew

ar
 P

W
A

$ 
75

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
B

oo
st

er
 s

ta
ti

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 li

ne
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

.  
A

dd
ed

 9
/2

0/
20

22
.

D
ru

m
ri

gh
t U

ti
li

ty
 T

ru
st

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8,
47

5 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
li

ne
.

D
ru

m
ri

gh
t U

ti
li

ty
 T

ru
st

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
8,

47
5 

li
ne

ar
 

fe
et

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
li

ne
.  

A
dd

ed
 1

1/
1/

20
22

.
E

dm
on

d 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

16
-D

W

E
dm

on
d 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

,9
87

,4
82

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

28
-D

W

E
dm

on
d 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$3

6,
39

0,
38

3.
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

10
-D

W

E
dm

on
d 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

16
,2

81
,4

29
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
02

-D
W

2040



E
dm

on
d 

P
W

A
 (

V
II

I)
$ 

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

24
-i

nc
h 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lo
ng

 E
. 3

3r
d 

S
tr

ee
t f

ro
m

 E
as

t o
f 

S
. 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
/H

ig
hw

ay
 7

7 
to

 I
-3

5.
  T

he
 w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
il

l i
nc

re
as

e 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 

re
lia

bi
li

ty
, b

oo
st

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
an

d 
lo

op
 in

to
 o

th
er

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

at
er

 li
ne

s.
E

dm
on

d 
P

W
A

 (
X

)
$ 

22
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

rc
ad

ia
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 E

xp
an

si
on

, r
em

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 (
W

T
P

-0
1C

),
 n

ew
 

oz
on

e 
ge

ne
ra

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

, n
ew

 p
re

- 
oz

on
e 

pi
pe

lin
e 

co
nt

ac
to

r,
 th

re
e 

(3
) 

ne
w

 s
ol

id
s 

co
nt

ac
t 

cl
ar

if
ie

rs
, t

w
o 

(2
) 

ne
w

 p
os

t o
zo

ne
 c

on
ta

ct
or

s,
 e

ig
ht

 (
8)

 n
ew

 d
ua

l m
ed

ia
 f

ilt
er

s,
 n

ew
 p

re
-

tr
ea

tm
en

t c
he

m
ic

al
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 n
ew

 p
os

t t
re

at
m

en
t c

he
m

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

, c
on

tr
ol

s,
 y

ar
d 

pi
pi

ng
, p

av
in

g,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
it

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 b

ri
ng

 
th

e 
ne

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 o
nl

in
e 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t t

o 
ex

is
ti

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
nd

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
.

E
dm

on
d 

P
W

A
 (

X
I)

$ 
25

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

R
aw

 W
at

er
 a

nd
 F

in
is

he
d 

W
at

er
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 M
ai

ns
 (

M
A

IN
-0

3)
.

E
dm

on
d 

P
W

A
 (

X
II

)
$ 

21
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
A

I-
35

 C
om

pl
ex

 S
to

ra
ge

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (

T
A

N
K

-0
2)

.
E

dm
on

d 
P

W
A

 (
X

II
I)

$ 
10

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

in
st

al
l a

 n
ew

 e
le

va
te

d 
w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 to
w

er
, d

em
ol

it
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 2
.0

 M
G

 
gr

ou
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 a
 0

.5
 M

G
 e

le
va

te
d 

st
or

ag
e 

to
w

er
, a

nd
 s

it
e 

ya
rd

 p
ip

in
g 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 

th
e 

ne
w

 to
w

er
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

.
E

dm
on

d 
P

W
A

 (
X

II
I)

$ 
10

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
in

st
al

l a
 n

ew
 e

le
va

te
d 

w
at

er
 

st
or

ag
e 

to
w

er
, d

em
ol

it
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 2
.0

 M
G

 g
ro

un
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 a
nd

 a
 0

.5
 M

G
 

el
ev

at
ed

 s
to

ra
ge

 to
w

er
, a

nd
 s

it
e 

ya
rd

 p
ip

in
g 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 th

e 
ne

w
 to

w
er

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 

E
l R

en
o 

M
A

 (
IV

)
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

1,
00

0,
00

0 
to

 $
1,

50
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  U
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

w
el

l 
fi

el
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

dr
il

li
ng

 o
f 

ne
w

 w
el

ls
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 o

ff
se

t w
el

ls
 in

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
el

l 
E

l R
en

o 
M

A
 (

IV
)

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

U
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

w
el

l f
ie

ld
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
dr

il
li

ng
 

of
 n

ew
 w

el
ls

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 o
ff

se
t w

el
ls

 in
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

el
l f

ie
ld

s.
  A

dd
ed

 9
/1

/2
02

2.
E

l R
en

o 
M

A
 (

IV
)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 e

m
ai

l d
at

ed
 A

pr
il

 1
2,

 2
02

3.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

U
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

w
el

l f
ie

ld
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
dr

il
li

ng
 o

f 
ne

w
 w

el
ls

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 o
ff

se
t w

el
ls

 in
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 

E
ni

d 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
0,

25
0,

00
0.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
07

-D
W

E
ni

d 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
$5

07
,7

90
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
17

-D
W

E
ri

ck
 P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ra
w

 w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 o
ff

se
t w

el
ls

.
E

uf
au

la
 P

W
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

80
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 0

.9
 M

G
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 s
ta

nd
pi

pe
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

w
at

er
 r

el
ia

bi
li

ty
.

Fa
ir

fa
x 

P
W

A
$ 

80
0,

00
0.

00
C

or
re

ct
in

g 
is

su
es

 w
it

h 
th

e 
in

ta
ke

 li
ne

 a
t t

he
 la

ke
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

th
at

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

.
Fa

ir
vi

ew
 U

A
$ 

13
,1

54
,3

00
.0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 a

nd
 a

pp
ur

te
na

nc
es

.
Fl

et
ch

er
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
07

,5
05

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

42
-D

W

2041



Fl
et

ch
er

 P
W

A
$ 

80
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

l a
 n

ew
 w

el
l, 

W
el

l #
2.

Fl
et

ch
er

 P
W

A
$ 

80
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
l a

 n
ew

 w
el

l, 
W

el
l #

2.
  A

dd
ed

 
Fo

rt
 C

ob
b 

P
W

A
$ 

35
7,

62
1.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
35

7,
62

1 
to

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
P

ur
ch

as
e 

an
d 

in
st

al
l 

ne
w

 w
at

er
 m

et
er

s,
 a

nd
 P

ha
se

 1
 w

at
er

lin
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2.

Fo
rt

 C
ob

b 
P

W
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
P

ur
ch

as
e 

an
d

in
st

al
l n

ew
 w

at
er

 m
et

er
s,

 a
nd

 P
ha

se
 1

 w
at

er
lin

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t. 
R

em
ov

ed
 1

/1
0/

20
23

.
Fo

rt
 T

ow
so

n 
P

W
A

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 to
w

er
 o

r 
st

an
dp

ip
e;

 u
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

; n
ew

 r
aw

 
w

at
er

 p
um

ps
; s

ed
im

en
t r

em
ov

al
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
at

er
 ta

nk
; n

ew
 w

el
l p

um
p;

 in
st

al
l a

ir
 

co
nd

it
io

ni
ng

 f
or

 th
e 

la
bo

rt
or

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 p
la

nt
; n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
r 

sy
st

em
; n

ew
 f

il
te

rs
 f

or
 a

ll 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
w

at
er

 p
la

nt
; n

ew
 in

li
ne

 tu
rb

id
it

y 
m

et
er

s;
 n

ew
 in

lin
e 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 m
et

er
; a

nd
 

Fo
rt

 T
ow

so
n 

P
W

A
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 to
w

er
 o

r 
st

an
dp

ip
e;

 
up

gr
ad

es
 to

 th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

; n
ew

 r
aw

 w
at

er
 p

um
ps

; s
ed

im
en

t r
em

ov
al

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
w

at
er

 ta
nk

; n
ew

 w
el

l p
um

p;
 in

st
al

l a
ir

 c
on

di
ti

on
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
la

bo
rt

or
y 

an
d 

w
at

er
Fo

ss
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 M
C

D
 

(I
I)

$ 
15

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 s
ec

on
d,

 r
ed

un
da

nt
, c

la
ri

fi
er

 to
 a

llo
w

 f
or

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 c
la

ri
fi

er
; 

co
ns

tr
uc

t a
 m

ix
in

g 
ba

si
n 

al
on

g 
w

it
h 

ad
di

ti
on

al
 b

yp
as

s 
pi

pi
ng

; a
nd

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
sa

nd
 f

ilt
er

 a
nd

 r
ew

or
ki

ng
 th

e 
pi

pi
ng

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 r

ed
un

da
nc

y.
Fr

an
ci

s 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

4,
50

8,
72

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

 a
 d

et
er

io
ra

tin
g 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 1
91

1 
an

d 
at

 r
is

k 
of

 f
ai

li
ng

 d
ue

 to
 

Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

13
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t C
hl

or
in

e 
D

io
xi

de
 F

ee
d 

S
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 g
as

 
st

or
ag

e/
fe

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

G
ar

fi
el

d 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
6 

(I
I)

$ 
2,

20
5,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

l a
 b

oo
st

er
 p

um
p,

 w
at

er
lin

e 
en

la
rg

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 lo

op
in

g 
li

ne
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 a

de
qu

at
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 
po

ta
bl

e 
w

at
er

.
G

ar
fi

el
d 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

6 
(I

I)
$ 

2,
20

5,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

l a
 b

oo
st

er
 p

um
p,

 w
at

er
lin

e 
en

la
rg

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

lo
op

in
g 

li
ne

s 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

 a
de

qu
at

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f 

po
ta

bl
e 

w
at

er
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
G

ar
fi

el
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
ur

al
 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t #

6
$8

01
,3

67
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
8-

00
13

-D
W

G
ar

fi
el

d 
R

W
D

 #
5

$ 
29

9,
84

4.
00

D
ri

ll
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 w
at

er
 w

el
l, 

an
d 

bu
il

di
ng

 a
 w

el
l h

ou
se

 w
hi

ch
 w

il
l i

nc
lu

de
 a

ll 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 a
nd

 
te

le
m

et
ry

 n
ee

ds
.

G
ea

ry
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 
$4

,7
56

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F-
20

-0
01

7-
D

W
G

er
on

im
o 

P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
80

2,
55

8.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
7,

20
4 

li
ne

ar
 f

ee
t o

f 
un

de
rs

iz
ed

 a
nd

 a
nt

iq
ua

te
d 

w
at

er
 m

ai
ns

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 3

/1
3/

20
23

.
G

or
e 

P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
81

0,
00

0.
00

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 1

99
2 

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t U
ni

ts
; a

nd
 a

dd
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

sp
ee

d 
dr

iv
es

 to
 b

ac
kw

as
h 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 a

 h
ig

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
pu

m
p.

G
ut

hr
ie

 P
W

A
 (

V
)

$ 
31

,4
74

,0
76

.0
0

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ro
ug

hl
y 

fi
ft

y-
fi

ve
 (

55
) 

m
il

es
 o

f 
w

at
er

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
m

ai
ns

.

2042



G
uy

m
on

 U
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 f

ac
ili

ty
 f

or
 r

eu
se

 o
f 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 e
ff

lu
en

t t
o 

su
pp

le
m

en
t t

he
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y.

G
uy

m
on

 U
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 f

ac
il

it
y 

fo
r 

re
us

e 
of

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 
ef

fl
ue

nt
 to

 s
up

pl
em

en
t t

he
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y.

 A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.

H
ar

pe
r 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

1
$ 

1,
86

0,
67

6.
00

R
ep

la
ce

 3
.2

5 
m

il
es

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 5
-i

nc
h 

an
d 

6-
in

ch
 w

at
er

lin
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

ne
 to

 le
ak

s.
H

ar
pe

r 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
1

$ 
1,

86
0,

67
6.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 3
.2

5 
m

il
es

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

5-
in

ch
 a

nd
 6

-i
nc

h 
w

at
er

li
ne

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ro
ne

 to
 le

ak
s.

 A
dd

ed
 9

/2
0/

20
22

.
H

en
ry

et
ta

 M
A

 (
II

)
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
W

es
ts

id
e 

bo
os

te
r 

H
en

ry
et

ta
 M

A
 (

II
)

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

W
es

ts
id

e 
bo

os
te

r 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n.

  A
dd

ed
 2

/1
/2

02
3.

H
it

ch
co

ck
 P

W
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 s

ta
nd

pi
pe

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
to

w
n'

s 
w

at
er

 p
re

ss
ur

e.
H

ob
ar

t P
W

A
$ 

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 a
ll

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
lin

es
 in

 th
e 

sy
st

em
.

H
ol

de
nv

il
le

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
8,

21
5.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
08

-D
W

H
ol

li
s 

P
W

A
$ 

85
0,

00
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
5,

95
8 

li
ne

ar
 f

ee
t o

f 
12

" 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
w

el
l f

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 H

ol
li

s.
  

H
ug

he
s 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

4
$ 

35
6,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
pl

y 
w

at
er

 w
hi

le
 a

 4
0+

 y
ea

r 
ol

d 
st

an
dp

ip
e 

is
 d

ra
in

ed
, a

nd
 

re
ha

bi
li

ta
te

d 
in

si
de

 a
nd

 o
ut

.
H

ug
o 

M
A

$ 
10

0,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
ta

nk
 m

ix
in

g 
sy

st
em

 in
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 e

le
va

te
d 

ta
nk

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
H

ug
o 

M
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 n
ew

 le
tt

er
 o

n 
11

/2
8/

20
22

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

D
B

P
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

lo
ng

 w
it

h 
th

e 
ne

w
es

t l
et

te
r 

fo
r 

A
M

I 
M

et
er

 S
ys

te
m

.
In

di
ah

om
a 

PW
A

$ 
31

4,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
l a

n 
ae

ra
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 th
e 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

, r
ep

la
ce

 b
le

nd
in

g
st

at
io

n,
 r

ep
ai

r 
w

el
lh

ou
se

, c
hl

or
in

at
io

n 
m

ac
hi

ne
, a

nd
 ta

nk
 le

ve
l g

ui
de

 r
ep

ai
r.

Ja
y 

U
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

8,
00

0,
00

0.
00

E
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 to
 2

.0
 M

G
D

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 c

la
ri

fi
er

s,
 f

ilt
er

s,
 

ch
em

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
/l

ab
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

Ja
y 

U
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
in

g 
am

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

6,
00

0,
00

0 
to

 $
8,

00
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

re
vi

se
d 

le
tt

er
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 to

2.
0 

M
G

D
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
w

 c
la

ri
fi

er
s,

 f
il

te
rs

, c
he

m
ic

al
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ol

/l
ab

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
  

R
ev

is
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

Ja
y 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
93

,8
75

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F-
22

-0
02

6-
D

W
Ja

y 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

1,
02

5,
00

0.
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F-
22

-0
02

6-
D

W
Je

nk
s 

P
W

A
$ 

85
0,

00
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
10

-i
nc

h 
w

at
er

li
ne

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
A

rk
an

sa
s 

R
iv

er
 w

hi
ch

 is
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

du
e 

to
 m

ul
ti

pl
e 

fr
ac

tu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

pi
pe

li
ne

; a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n 

2043



Je
nk

s 
P

W
A

$ 
85

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
10

- 
in

ch
 w

at
er

lin
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 
th

e 
A

rk
an

sa
s 

R
iv

er
 w

hi
ch

 is
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

ue
 to

 m
ul

ti
pl

e 
fr

ac
tu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
pi

pe
li

ne
; 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

ti
re

 C
it

y 
of

 J
en

ks
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
Je

t U
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

99
1,

70
0.

00
Id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

, p
la

nn
in

g,
 d

es
ig

n,
 a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
le

ad
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
  

li
ne

s.
Jo

hn
st

on
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
3

$ 
1,

46
2,

75
9.

00
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8"

 w
at

er
lin

e 
al

on
g 

H
w

y.
 1

 th
ru

 S
ec

tio
ns

 1
7,

 2
0,

 2
9,

 T
2S

, R
5E

, 
Jo

hn
st

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 a

nd
 in

st
al

li
ng

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 m

et
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ru

ra
l w

at
er

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

Jo
hn

st
on

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

3
$ 

1,
46

2,
75

9.
00

A
dd

ed
 2

 r
eq

ue
st

 le
tt

er
s 

to
ge

th
er

 f
or

 o
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: R

ep
la

ci
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8"

 
w

at
er

li
ne

 a
lo

ng
 H

w
y.

 1
 th

ru
 S

ec
tio

ns
 1

7,
 2

0,
 2

9,
 T

2S
, R

5E
, J

oh
ns

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 a
nd

 
in

st
al

li
ng

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 m

et
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ru

ra
l w

at
er

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
.  

A
dd

ed
 

K
an

sa
s 

P
W

A
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
al

l w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

sy
st

em
; 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f 

th
e 

tw
o 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
s 

(n
on

fu
nc

ti
on

in
g)

; a
nd

 b
ui

ld
 a

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 
fo

r 
us

e 
by

 K
an

sa
s 

P
W

A
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
s.

  8
/1

1/
20

22
.

K
an

sa
s 

P
W

A
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 e
m

ai
l. 

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
al

l w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

sy
st

em
; r

em
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
tw

o 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

s 
(n

on
fu

nc
ti

on
in

g)
; a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 a
 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 f
or

 u
se

 b
y 

K
an

sa
s 

P
W

A
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
s.

  R
em

ov
ed

 4
/6

/2
02

3.
K

in
gf

is
he

r 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
l a

 f
ul

l S
C

A
D

A
 a

ut
om

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 f
or

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

w
at

er
 w

el
ls

, t
re

at
m

en
t p

la
nt

, a
nd

 
to

w
er

s;
 P

ai
nt

in
g 

of
 th

e 
M

ee
ke

r 
W

at
er

 T
ow

er
; V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 
sy

st
em

; a
nd

 W
at

er
 p

ip
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
.

K
re

bs
 U

A
$ 

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
t a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

tr
ea

tin
g 

D
B

P
s,

 a
nd

 tr
ea

tin
g 

hi
gh

 m
an

ga
ne

se
 a

nd
 ir

on
; a

nd
 w

at
er

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

en
ti

re
 s

ys
te

m
.

L
at

im
er

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2
$ 

1,
78

2,
45

5.
00

M
od

if
yi

ng
 a

n 
ex

is
ti

ng
 b

oo
st

er
 s

ta
ti

on
, i

ns
ta

ll
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 b
oo

st
er

 p
um

p,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 tw
o 

(2
) 

80
,0

00
-g

al
lo

n 
st

an
dp

ip
e 

w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 to

w
er

s 
w

it
h 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
nd

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
up

si
zi

ng
 o

f 
7,

70
0 

li
ne

ar
 f

ee
t o

f 
pu

bl
ic

 w
at

er
li

ne
 f

ro
m

 a
 6

" 
to

 8
" 

in
 s

iz
e.

L
at

im
er

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2
$ 

1,
78

2,
45

5.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
M

od
if

yi
ng

 a
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 b
oo

st
er

 s
ta

ti
on

, i
ns

ta
lli

ng
 

a 
ne

w
 b

oo
st

er
 p

um
p,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 tw

o 
(2

) 
80

,0
00

-g
al

lo
n 

st
an

dp
ip

e 
w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 to
w

er
s 

w
it

h 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s,
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n/

up
si

zi
ng

 o
f 

7,
70

0 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

pu
bl

ic
 w

at
er

li
ne

 
L

aw
to

n 
W

A
 (

V
)

$ 
25

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

25
,0

00
,0

00
 to

 $
28

,0
00

,0
00

 p
er

 L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 tw
o 

se
pa

ra
te

 w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
, c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y 

ca
lle

d 
th

e 
C

ac
he

 
R

oa
d 

W
at

er
li

ne
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
.  

R
ev

is
ed

 8
/2

9/
20

22
.

L
aw

to
n 

W
A

 (
V

)
$ 

28
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 

w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
, c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y 

ca
ll

ed
 th

e 
C

ac
he

 R
oa

d 
W

at
er

li
ne

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
. R

em
ov

ed
 1

1/
29

/2
02

2.

2044



L
aw

to
n 

W
A

 (
V

I)
$ 

42
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
A

lte
rn

at
e 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 to

 id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
ad

di
ti

on
al

 w
at

er
 s

ou
rc

es
 f

or
 th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 L

aw
to

n 
an

d 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
s.

  D
ri

ll
in

g 
of

 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 w

el
ls

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 w
el

l h
ou

se
s 

an
d 

a 
co

nv
ey

an
ce

 s
ys

te
m

; u
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 
th

e 
S

ou
th

ea
st

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
; a

 n
ew

 M
em

br
an

e 
Fi

lt
ra

tio
n/

R
O

 tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ys

te
m

 
L

aw
to

n 
W

A
 (

V
I)

$ 
42

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

A
lt

er
na

te
 W

at
er

 
S

up
pl

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 to

 id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
dd

it
io

na
l w

at
er

 s
ou

rc
es

 f
or

 th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 L
aw

to
n 

an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
  D

ri
ll

in
g 

of
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 w

el
ls

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 w
el

l h
ou

se
s 

an
d 

a 
co

nv
ey

an
ce

 s
ys

te
m

; u
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 th
e 

S
ou

th
ea

st
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

; a
 n

ew
 M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
lt

ra
ti

on
/R

O
 tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 s

ol
id

s 
ha

nd
li

ng
.  

 A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
L

aw
to

n 
W

A
 (

V
II

)
$ 

80
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
5 

m
il

es
 o

f 
ag

ed
 li

ne
s 

th
at

 a
re

 b
ey

on
d 

th
ei

r 
us

ef
ul

 li
fe

 o
f 

th
e 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

.
L

aw
to

n 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$9

58
,1

33
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F-

22
-0

04
5-

D
W

L
aw

to
n 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
9,

68
6,

44
3.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F-

22
-0

04
6-

D
W

L
aw

to
n 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$2
6,

99
0,

04
5.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F-

24
-0

00
7-

D
W

L
eF

lo
re

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

17
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

In
st

al
li

ng
 ta

nk
 m

ix
in

g 
an

d 
ae

ra
ti

on
, r

eh
ab

il
it

at
e 

45
' t

al
l s

ta
nd

pi
pe

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

or
re

ct
 

T
T

H
M

 &
 H

A
A

5 
le

ve
ls

 o
n 

D
E

Q
 c

on
se

nt
 o

rd
er

, a
nd

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 7

,8
00

 L
.F

. o
f 

de
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ai
n 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 th

at
 is

 c
au

si
ng

 5
0%

 w
at

er
 lo

ss
 e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
.

L
eF

lo
re

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

17
$ 

13
6,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
13

6,
00

0 
to

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

re
vi

se
d 

re
qu

es
t l

et
te

r.
  C

ha
ng

ed
 th

e 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n 
fr

om
: "

St
an

dp
ip

e 
re

m
ed

ia
ti

on
, a

nd
 f

lu
sh

 a
nd

 g
at

e 
va

lv
es

" 
to

 "
In

st
al

li
ng

 ta
nk

 
m

ix
in

g 
an

d 
ae

ra
ti

on
, r

eh
ab

il
it

at
e 

45
' t

al
l s

ta
nd

pi
pe

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

or
re

ct
 T

T
H

M
 &

 H
A

A
5 

le
ve

ls
 o

n 
D

E
Q

 c
on

se
nt

 o
rd

er
, a

nd
 to

 r
ep

la
ce

 7
,8

00
 L

.F
. o

f 
de

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
ai

n 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 th
at

 is
 

L
eF

lo
re

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

17
$ 

13
6,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

St
an

dp
ip

e 
re

m
ed

ia
ti

on
, a

nd
 f

lu
sh

 a
nd

 g
at

e 
va

lv
es

.  
A

dd
ed

 1
1/

15
/2

02
2.

L
oy

al
 P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
6,

57
8.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
26

-D
W

L
oy

al
 P

W
A

$ 
15

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

15
0,

00
0 

to
 $

80
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

  D
ec

ri
pt

io
n:

 I
ns

ta
ll

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

Io
n 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
T

re
at

m
en

t U
ni

t, 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 D
is

po
sa

l S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

il
it

y.
  R

ev
is

ed
 

L
oy

al
 P

W
A

$ 
80

0,
00

0.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

an
 I

on
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

T
re

at
m

en
t U

ni
t, 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 D

is
po

sa
l S

to
ra

ge
 F

ac
il

it
y.

  R
em

ov
ed

 
M

an
gu

m
 U

ti
li

ty
 

$5
80

,1
85

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

04
-D

W
M

ar
ie

tt
a 

P
W

A
$ 

5,
20

2,
47

2.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 g
ro

un
dw

at
er

 w
el

l t
o 

su
pp

le
m

en
t s

up
pl

y;
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 e

le
va

te
d 

w
at

er
 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

ys
te

m
 s

to
ra

ge
; a

nd
 th

e 
re

ha
bi

li
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
an

dp
ip

e 
to

 

2045



M
ar

ie
tt

a 
P

W
A

$ 
5,

20
0,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
5,

20
0,

00
0 

to
 $

5,
20

2,
47

2 
pe

r 
L

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 w

el
l t

o 
su

pp
le

m
en

t s
up

pl
y;

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 e
le

va
te

d 
w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

sy
st

em
 s

to
ra

ge
; a

nd
 th

e 
re

ha
bi

li
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
ti

ng
 s

ta
nd

pi
pe

 to
 e

xt
en

d 
it

s 
M

ar
sh

al
l C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
3,

80
0,

75
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

w
ith

 r
em

ot
e 

re
ad

 m
et

er
s.

M
ay

sv
il

le
 M

A
$ 

4,
19

5,
80

0.
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
M

ay
sv

il
le

 M
A

$ 
6,

60
0,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

nd
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
pe

r 
le

tt
er

.  
N

ew
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

O
ld

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
A

ba
nd

on
 th

e 
di

la
pi

da
te

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
, 

de
ve

lo
p 

2 
ne

w
 w

el
ls

, c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

, a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 
ou

r 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
 to

 m
ee

t O
D

E
Q

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

.
M

cA
le

st
er

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
3,

56
0,

15
7.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
19

-D
W

M
cC

ur
ta

in
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
1

$ 
2,

99
0,

00
0.

00
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
A

sb
es

to
s 

C
em

en
t (

A
C

) 
w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
 w

it
h 

P
V

C
 p

ip
e,

 a
nd

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
an

dp
ip

e 
an

d 
up

gr
ad

es
 in

cl
ud

e:
  s

pr
ay

 a
er

at
io

n,
 in

le
t/o

ut
le

t p
ip

e 
up

gr
ad

in
g,

 
fo

rc
ed

-a
ir

 v
en

ti
la

tio
n,

 e
tc

. f
or

 T
T

H
M

 n
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

M
cC

ur
ta

in
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
8 

(I
II

)
$ 

6,
50

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
10

.5
 m

il
es

 (
55

,5
00

 f
ee

t)
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

ng
 8

" 
w

at
er

lin
e 

to
 1

2"
, 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

2.
15

 m
il

es
 (

11
,3

60
 f

ee
t)

 o
f 

8"
 w

at
er

li
ne

 to
 1

0"
 to

 r
es

ol
ve

 a
ll

 
lo

w
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

is
su

es
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

sy
st

em
, a

nd
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
M

cC
ur

ta
in

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

9
$ 

1,
38

0,
16

7.
00

In
st

al
l a

n 
el

ev
at

ed
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
.

M
cI

nt
os

h 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ur
al

 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
13

$7
77

,5
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

15
-D

W

M
en

o 
P

W
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

li
ng

 A
M

I 
m

et
er

s 
on

 tw
o 

w
el

ls
 a

nd
 1

10
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s,
 a

dd
in

g 
T

el
em

et
ri

cs
 o

n 
w

at
er

 
to

w
er

 a
nd

 tw
o 

w
el

ls
, a

nd
 r

ep
la

ci
ng

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

3,
50

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
ou

td
at

ed
 m

et
al

/c
em

en
t 

M
ia

m
i S

pe
ci

al
 U

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
47

5,
50

0.
00

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
ch

lo
ri

na
ti

on
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

ne
w

 w
el

l h
ou

se
.

M
ia

m
i S

pe
ci

al
 U

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
47

5,
50

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

ch
lo

ri
na

ti
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 

w
el

l h
ou

se
.  

A
dd

ed
 1

1/
3/

20
22

.
M

ia
m

i S
pe

ci
al

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,2
25

,6
55

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

9-
00

29
-D

W

M
id

w
es

t C
it

y 
M

A
$ 

10
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

li
ng

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 w

at
er

 m
et

er
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

li
ne

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

35
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 h

ou
se

s 
in

 th
e 

S
ta

rv
ie

w
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 r

em
ov

e 
th

em
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

m
al

l p
ub

li
c 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
be

in
g 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
U

ti
li

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

 th
em

 to
 

th
e 

M
id

w
es

t C
it

y 
w

at
er

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
sy

se
m

.
M

us
ko

ge
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

3
$ 

20
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

li
ng

 w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

to
 lo

op
 in

 d
ea

d 
en

d 
li

ne
s 

to
 h

el
p 

w
it

h 
w

at
er

 a
ge

 a
nd

 tw
o 

(2
) 

bo
os

te
r 

st
at

io
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

w
it

h 
pr

es
su

re
 is

su
es

.

2046



M
us

ko
ge

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
,9

90
,8

36
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-1
8-

00
12

-D
W

M
us

ta
ng

 I
A

$ 
8,

80
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 o
ne

 (
1)

 m
il

li
on

-g
al

lo
n 

el
ev

at
ed

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

.
N

as
h 

P
W

A
$ 

79
3,

28
3.

00
W

at
er

 to
w

er
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t.

N
ew

 C
or

de
ll

 U
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
12

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

 a
nt

iq
ua

te
d 

ca
st

 ir
on

 w
at

er
 m

ai
ns

 w
it

h 
P

V
C

 w
at

er
 p

ip
e,

 a
nd

 in
st

al
l a

 c
hl

or
in

e 
bl

ea
ch

 f
ee

d 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

ti
on

 a
t t

he
 b

oo
st

er
 s

ta
ti

on
.

N
ew

 C
or

de
ll

 U
A

 (
II

)
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

15
0,

00
0 

to
 $

80
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
an

 I
on

 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

T
re

at
m

en
t U

ni
t, 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 D

is
po

sa
l S

to
ra

ge
 F

ac
il

it
y.

  R
ev

is
ed

 
N

ew
 C

or
de

ll
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
59

,1
03

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

22
-D

W

N
ew

ki
rk

 M
A

$ 
62

8,
62

2.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
W

at
er

 m
ai

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
N

ew
ki

rk
 M

A
$ 

62
8,

62
2.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

to
n:

  W
at

er
 m

ai
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

. R
em

ov
ed

 
N

or
m

an
 U

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
16

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

In
st

al
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
li

ne
s 

to
 b

ri
ng

 th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

 w
el

ls
 to

 o
ne

 c
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
, p

um
pi

ng
 s

ta
ti

on
, a

nd
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

li
ne

s.
N

ow
at

a 
M

A
$ 

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 c
om

po
si

te
 e

le
va

te
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 w
it

h 
ta

nk
 a

er
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f 

T
H

M
s.

N
ow

at
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

37
,9

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
12

-D
W

O
ka

rc
he

 P
W

A
$ 

2,
77

5,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

2,
77

5,
00

0 
to

 $
2,

89
5,

00
0 

pe
r 

L
2.

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 f
or

 N
it

ra
te

 R
em

ov
al

. R
ev

is
ed

 2
/2

3/
20

23
.

O
ka

rc
he

 P
W

A
$ 

2,
89

5,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 f
or

 N
it

ra
te

 R
em

ov
al

.
O

K
C

 W
U

T
 (

X
II

)
$ 

22
,7

84
,0

00
.0

0
W

T
-0

26
1 

- 
H

ef
ne

r 
W

T
P

 C
la

ri
fi

er
 R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
$3

,1
84

,0
00

; W
T

- 
02

65
 -

 D
ra

pe
r 

W
T

P
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l a

nd
 A

rc
 F

la
sh

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- 

P
ha

se
 1

 $
3,

18
4,

00
0;

 W
C

-1
03

9 
- 

B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

2,
12

3,
00

0;
 W

A
-0

00
1 

- 
H

ef
ne

r 
W

T
P

 C
le

ar
w

el
l -

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

D
ew

at
er

in
g 

P
um

p 
S

ys
te

m
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 1
,0

93
,0

00
; W

C
-1

01
6 

- 
A

to
ka

 I
nt

ak
e 

T
ow

er
 R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
$1

,0
61

,0
00

; W
C

- 
10

20
 -

 T
w

o 
30

-i
nc

h 
W

at
er

 L
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

fr
om

 N
W

 1
0t

h 
to

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t a
lo

ng
 P

en
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

$6
,6

96
,0

00
;  

W
M

-0
29

9 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 L

ak
e 

R
es

er
va

ti
on

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

53
1,

00
0;

  W
T

-0
24

9 
- 

O
K

C
 W

U
T

 (
X

II
)

$ 
1,

41
5,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fr
om

 P
P

L
.  

N
ev

er
 a

dd
ed

 th
em

 a
s 

w
e 

w
er

e 
w

ai
ti

ng
on

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 P

P
L

 le
tte

r.
  

T
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

w
it

hi
n 

L
oa

n
(X

)
an

d 
ar

e 
fo

r 
ov

er
ag

es
 to

 p
ai

d 
w

it
h 

ci
ty

 f
un

ds
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
W

C
- 

10
22

 -
 1

8-
in

ch
W

at
er

li
ne

 A
er

ia
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 N

W
 1

0t
h 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 N

or
th

 C
an

ad
ia

n 
R

iv
er

 $
79

,0
00

; W
T

-
02

22
 -

 D
ra

pe
r 

W
T

P
 -

 V
ar

io
us

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

R
eh

ab
 P

ip
e 

G
al

le
ry

 $
1,

33
6,

00
0.

2047



O
K

C
 W

U
T

 (
X

II
I)

$ 
44

,7
27

,0
00

.0
0

W
A

-0
00

2 
- 

H
ef

ne
r 

W
T

P
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l F
la

sh
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

$4
,3

73
,0

00
; W

A
-0

00
3 

- 
H

ef
ne

r 
W

T
P

 S
ou

th
 L

ow
 L

if
t S

ta
ti

on
 -

 S
w

it
ch

ge
ar

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
&

 S
ep

ar
at

e 
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l R
oo

m
$2

,5
34

,0
00

; W
A

-0
00

4 
- 

N
. C

ol
fa

x 
G

ro
un

d 
T

an
k 

(5
 M

G
) 

R
eh

ab
il

ita
ti

on
 $

59
6,

00
0;

 W
A

-
00

05
 -

 S
. C

ol
fa

x 
G

ro
un

d 
T

an
k 

(5
 M

G
) 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

$5
96

,0
00

);
 W

M
-0

29
9 

- 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 L

ak
e 

R
es

er
va

ti
on

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

54
7,

00
0;

 W
T

-0
22

4 
 -

 
D

ra
pe

r 
W

T
P

 C
le

ar
w

el
l U

pg
ra

de
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
E

xi
st

in
g 

C
L

ea
rw

el
ls

 $
36

.0
81

.0
00

.
O

K
C

 W
U

T
 (

X
IV

)
$ 

9,
56

8,
00

0.
00

W
A

-0
00

6 
- 

H
ef

ne
r 

W
T

P
 B

ac
kw

as
h 

S
ys

te
m

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t $
2,

90
0,

00
0;

 
W

M
-0

29
9 

- 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 L
ak

e 
R

es
er

va
ti

on
 R

oa
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
$5

63
,0

00
; W

A
-0

00
7 

- 
G

en
er

al
 C

it
y-

W
id

e 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
R

&
R

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$6

,1
05

,0
00

.
O

K
C

 W
U

T
 (

X
V

)
$ 

8,
76

2,
00

0.
00

W
A

-0
00

8 
- 

H
ef

ne
r 

W
T

P
 H

ig
h 

L
if

t P
um

p 
S

ta
ti

on
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l I
m

pr
ov

em
et

s 
$2

,6
86

,0
00

; W
A

-
00

09
 -

 M
or

ga
n 

R
oa

d 
G

ro
un

d 
T

an
k 

(5
M

G
) 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

$6
33

,0
00

; W
A

-0
01

0 
- 

R
en

o 
R

oa
d 

E
le

va
tio

n 
T

an
k 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

(1
 M

G
) 

$1
,3

82
,0

00
; W

M
-0

29
9 

- 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 L

ak
e 

R
es

er
va

ti
on

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$5

80
,0

00
; W

T
-0

26
5 

- 
D

ra
pe

r 
W

T
P

 E
le

ct
ri

al
 a

nd
 A

rc
 F

la
sh

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 P
ha

se
 2

 
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
it

y 
W

at
er

 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 T
ru

st
$3

,0
67

,2
58

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

0-
00

13
-D

W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

ru
st

$2
1,

48
0,

15
3.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
31

-D
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

ru
st

$1
9,

13
7.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
01

-D
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

ru
st

$3
0,

13
4,

51
0.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
01

-D
W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

ru
st

$3
14

,3
23

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

72
-D

W

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

it
y 

W
at

er
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

ru
st

$6
38

,2
63

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

72
-D

W

O
km

ul
ge

e 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
90

0,
00

0.
00

E
xp

an
si

on
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 b

y 
up

gr
ad

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

by
 r

ep
ai

ri
ng

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
rt

s 
of

 th
e 

sy
st

em
, r

ep
la

ce
 v

al
ve

s,
 r

ep
la

ce
 li

ne
s 

by
 

bo
ri

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
cr

ee
k,

 r
ep

ai
ri

ng
 tw

o 
to

w
er

s,
 a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 a

dd
 g

en
er

at
or

s.

2048



O
km

ul
ge

e 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
37

5,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

37
5,

00
0 

to
 $

90
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

re
vi

se
d 

le
tte

r.
 A

ls
o 

up
da

te
d 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n.

  
N

ew
:  

E
xp

an
si

on
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 b

y 
up

gr
ad

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
 b

y 
re

pa
ir

in
g 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
ex

is
ti

ng
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

sy
st

em
, r

ep
la

ce
 v

al
ve

s,
 r

ep
la

ce
 

li
ne

s 
by

 b
or

in
g 

of
 th

e 
cr

ee
k,

 r
ep

ai
ri

ng
 tw

o 
to

w
er

s,
 a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 a

dd
 

ge
ne

ra
to

rs
.  

O
ld

: C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 s
ec

on
d 

in
le

t l
oc

at
io

n 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 

O
km

ul
ge

e,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

pu
m

p 
O

km
ul

ge
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$9

12
,5

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
11

-D
W

P
aw

hu
sk

a 
P

W
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

9,
00

0 
L

F 
of

 1
2"

 P
V

C
 w

at
er

li
ne

.
P

aw
hu

sk
a 

P
W

A
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

9,
00

0 
L

F 
of

 1
2"

 
P

V
C

 w
at

er
lin

e.
  A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

P
aw

ne
e 

C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

2
$ 

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

w
at

er
 w

el
ls

, a
 g

en
er

at
or

 a
t t

he
 w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
, a

nd
 r

aw
 w

at
er

 
m

ai
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
P

aw
ne

e 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
72

,5
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

4-
00

16
-D

W

P
er

ry
 M

A
 (

II
)

$ 
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

er
 B

C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
W

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 w

at
er

 
li

ne
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

, t
ow

er
 m

ix
er

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 p

um
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 

P
er

ry
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$8
63

,0
29

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

18
-D

W

P
it

ts
bu

rg
 P

W
A

$ 
12

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

fi
lt

er
 m

ed
ia

 in
 th

e 
sl

ow
 s

an
d 

fi
lt

er
, a

dd
it

io
na

l c
hl

or
in

e 
fe

ed
 p

oi
nt

 a
t 

th
e 

W
T

P,
 f

lu
sh

in
g 

hy
dr

an
t, 

an
d 

bo
os

te
r 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 s
ta

ti
on

 in
 th

e 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
.

P
on

to
to

c 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ur
al

 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
6

$3
8,

87
3.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
28

-D
W

P
or

um
 P

W
A

$ 
6,

29
6,

51
0.

00
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

72
,0

00
 L

.F
. o

f 
lin

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

it
io

na
l l

in
e,

 a
 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
, r

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

st
an

dp
ip

es
, a

nd
 a

 p
ro

po
se

d 
bo

os
te

r 
P

or
um

 P
W

A
$ 

3,
45

7,
31

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

3,
45

7,
31

0 
to

 $
6,

29
6,

51
0 

pe
r 

em
ai

l. 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
72

,0
00

 L
.F

. o
f 

li
ne

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

it
io

na
l l

in
e,

 a
 p

ro
po

se
d 

w
at

er
 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

, r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 tw

o 
st

an
dp

ip
es

, a
nd

 a
 p

ro
po

se
d 

bo
os

te
r 

st
at

io
n.

 R
ev

is
ed

 
P

us
hm

at
ah

a 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 c

hl
or

am
in

e 
fe

ed
 s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 b

oo
st

er
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
P

us
hm

at
ah

a 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 
#2

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 c

hl
or

am
in

e 
fe

ed
 s

ys
te

m
, a

nd
 

bo
os

te
r 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

A
dd

ed
 2

/6
/2

02
3.

P
us

hm
at

ah
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
ur

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
2

$5
91

,8
88

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

72
-D

W

2049



P
us

hm
at

ah
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
ur

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
2

$8
40

,3
22

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

72
-D

W

P
us

hm
at

ah
a 

R
W

D
 #

3
$ 

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
s.

P
us

hm
at

ah
a 

R
W

D
 #

3
$ 

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 r

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 
up

gr
ad

es
.  

A
dd

ed
 8

/1
9/

20
22

.
R

in
gw

oo
d 

P
W

A
$ 

3,
41

7,
34

6.
00

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
to

 6
" 

li
ne

s,
 a

nd
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 th
e 

to
w

n'
s 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

 to
 m

ee
t 

cu
rr

en
t d

em
an

ds
. C

om
bi

ne
d 

tw
o 

pr
oj

ec
t t

og
et

he
r 

fo
r 

P
F.

 A
dd

ed
 8

/1
1/

20
22

.
R

in
gw

oo
d 

P
W

A
$ 

2,
42

4,
50

5.
00

D
el

et
ed

 o
ne

 o
f 

tw
o 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
at

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
co

m
bi

ne
d.

 T
ot

al
 o

f
$3

,4
17

 3
46

.5
0.

  R
em

ov
ed

 $
2,

42
4,

50
5.

  D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
U

pg
ra

di
ng

 c
ur

re
nt

 w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

to
 6

 
in

ch
 li

ne
s.

 R
em

ov
ed

 1
0/

5/
20

22
.

R
in

gw
oo

d 
P

W
A

$ 
99

2,
84

1.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 e
m

ai
l. 

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
U

pg
ra

di
ng

th
e 

to
w

n'
s 

w
at

er
 to

w
er

 to
 m

ee
t c

ur
re

nt
 d

em
an

ds
.  

R
em

ov
ed

 4
/6

/2
02

3.
R

og
er

s 
C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
4 

(I
I)

$ 
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
it

io
n 

of
 a

 th
ir

d 
"A

ct
if

lo
c"

 c
la

ri
fi

ca
ti

on
/f

il
tr

at
io

n 
un

it
 a

t t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
R

W
D

 #
4 

w
at

er
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
; i

ns
ta

lla
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

50
0,

00
0 

ga
ll

on
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

 ta
nk

 a
t t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

R
W

D
 

#4
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

, a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 tw
o-

m
il

e 
lo

ng
 tw

el
ve

-i
nc

h 
(1

2"
) 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
S

al
in

a 
P

W
A

 (
II

)
$ 

2,
64

0,
00

0.
00

D
em

ol
is

h 
ab

an
do

ne
d 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
w

el
l;

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 1
0"

 w
at

er
li

ne
 

fr
om

 O
O

W
A

 s
up

pl
y 

li
ne

 to
 n

ew
 s

it
e 

at
 W

es
t E

va
nj

oy
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 N
or

th
 G

ra
ce

 S
tr

ee
t; 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 d
up

le
x 

30
0 

gp
m

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

st
an

db
y 

po
w

er
 a

t n
ew

 s
it

e;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 
a 

ne
w

 3
75

,0
00

 g
al

lo
n 

w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
 a

t n
ew

 s
it

e;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 4
0'

 x
 6

0'
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e 

bu
il

di
ng

; D
em

ol
is

h 
bo

th
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 ta

nk
s 

at
 J

et
to

n 
H

il
l W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 
si

te
; C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 3

50
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
st

or
ag

e 
ta

nk
 a

t J
et

to
n 

H
il

l s
it

e;
 R

ep
la

ce
 P

in
e 

C
re

ek
 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
N

o.
 1

 w
it

h 
a 

ne
w

 5
0 

gp
m

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
/s

ta
nd

by
 p

ow
er

; 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 5

0,
00

0 
ga

ll
on

 w
at

er
 ta

nk
; C

on
st

ru
ct

 4
" 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 f

ro
m

 o
ld

 ta
nk

 to
 n

ew
 

S
al

in
a 

P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
C

ha
ng

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

ro
m

 $
1,

50
0,

00
0 

to
 $

2,
64

0,
00

0 
pe

r 
re

vi
se

d 
le

tt
er

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

D
em

ol
is

h 
ab

an
do

ne
d 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
w

el
l;

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 1
0"

 w
at

er
li

ne
 

fr
om

 O
O

W
A

 s
up

pl
y 

li
ne

 to
 n

ew
 s

it
e 

at
 W

es
t E

va
nj

oy
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 N
or

th
 G

ra
ce

 S
tr

ee
t; 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 d
up

le
x 

30
0 

gp
m

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

st
an

db
y 

po
w

er
 a

t n
ew

 s
it

e;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 
a 

ne
w

 3
75

,0
00

 g
al

lo
n 

w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
 a

t n
ew

 s
it

e;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 4
0'

 x
 6

0'
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e 

bu
il

di
ng

; D
em

ol
is

h 
bo

th
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 ta

nk
s 

at
 J

et
to

n 
H

il
l W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 
si

te
; C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 3

50
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
st

or
ag

e 
ta

nk
 a

t J
et

to
n 

H
il

l s
it

e;
 R

ep
la

ce
 P

in
e 

C
re

ek
 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
N

o.
 1

 w
it

h 
a 

ne
w

 5
0 

gp
m

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
/s

ta
nd

by
 p

ow
er

; 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 5

0,
00

0 
ga

ll
on

 w
at

er
 ta

nk
; C

on
st

ru
ct

 4
" 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 f

ro
m

 o
ld

 ta
nk

 to
 n

ew
 

2050



S
al

in
a 

P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

D
em

ol
is

h 
ab

an
do

ne
d 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 a
nd

 
cl

ea
rw

el
l;

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 1
0"

 w
at

er
li

ne
 f

ro
m

 O
O

W
A

 s
up

pl
y 

li
ne

 to
 n

ew
 s

it
e 

at
 W

es
t 

E
va

nj
oy

 S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 N

or
th

 G
ra

ce
 S

tr
ee

t; 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 d

up
le

x 
30

0 
gp

m
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
it

h 
st

an
db

y 
po

w
er

 a
t n

ew
 s

it
e;

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 3
75

,0
00

 g
al

lo
n 

w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 ta

nk
 a

t n
ew

 
si

te
; C

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 4
0'

 x
 6

0'
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
g;

 D
em

ol
is

h 
bo

th
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 ta

nk
s 

at
 J

et
to

n 
H

il
l W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 s
it

e;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 3

50
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
st

or
ag

e 
ta

nk
 

at
 J

et
to

n 
H

il
l s

it
e;

 R
ep

la
ce

 P
in

e 
C

re
ek

 P
um

p 
S

ta
ti

on
 N

o.
 1

 w
it

h 
a 

ne
w

 5
0 

gp
m

 a
bo

ve
 

gr
ou

nd
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
/s

ta
nd

by
 p

ow
er

; C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 5
0,

00
0 

ga
ll

on
 w

at
er

 ta
nk

; 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 4
" 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 f

ro
m

 o
ld

 ta
nk

 to
 n

ew
 ta

nk
; A

ba
nd

on
 a

nd
 d

em
ol

is
h 

P
in

e 
C

re
st

 
S

ar
di

s 
L

ak
e 

W
A

$ 
1,

30
0,

20
0.

00
A

dd
re

ss
in

g 
is

su
es

 f
or

 D
B

P
 v

io
la

ti
on

s.
S

ay
re

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$7

13
,1

81
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
94

-D
W

S
ei

li
ng

 P
W

A
$ 

1,
12

5,
50

0.
00

E
re

ct
 a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 to

w
er

.

S
ei

li
ng

 P
W

A
$ 

1,
12

5,
50

0.
00

A
dd

ed
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 P
P

L
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
E

re
ct

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 to
w

er
. A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

S
ha

w
ne

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,4

87
,9

93
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
0-

00
16

-D
W

S
ny

de
r 

P
W

A
$ 

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l c
on

si
st

 o
f 

tw
o 

pa
rt

s.
  S

ec
tio

n 
A

 w
il

l i
nv

ol
ve

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
ne

w
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 w

il
l i

nv
ol

ve
 th

e 
co

nv
er

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 S
ny

de
r's

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f 

di
si

nf
ec

ti
on

 to
 C

hl
or

am
in

es
 f

ro
m

 C
hl

or
in

e,
 th

er
eb

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

by
pr

od
uc

ts
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 f

ul
fi

ll
in

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
re

la
te

d 
co

ns
en

t o
rd

er
 

w
it

h 
O

D
E

Q
.  

Fo
r 

S
ec

ti
on

 B
, t

he
 C

it
y 

of
 S

ny
de

r 
w

ill
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

ll
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
an

ua
l r

ea
d 

S
ti

gl
er

 M
IA

$ 
80

0,
00

0.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
om

pl
et

e 
re

ha
bi

li
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

at
er

 to
w

er
.  

R
em

ov
ed

 1
/1

0/
20

23
.

S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

A
 (

IX
)

$ 
50

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

T
er

m
in

al
 S

to
ra

ge
 R

es
er

vo
ir

.
S

ti
llw

at
er

 U
A

 (
V

)
$ 

16
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 W
T

P 
Fi

ni
sh

ed
 W

at
er

 P
um

p 
S

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 C

le
ar

w
el

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t.
S

ti
llw

at
er

 U
A

 (
V

I)
$ 

60
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

T
P

 R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:  
N

ew
 c

he
m

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 n

ew
 f

il
te

rs
, n

ew
 r

ec
ar

b.
, 

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
/e

xp
an

d 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 s

ys
te

m
.

S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

A
 (

V
II

)
$ 

25
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 3
6"

 R
aw

 W
L

, a
dd

 n
ew

 4
2"

 p
ar

al
le

l R
aw

 W
L

, i
nv

ol
ve

s 
m

aj
or

 r
iv

er
 

S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

A
 (

V
II

I)
$ 

25
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
E

xp
an

d 
R

aw
 W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

P
S

 to
 2

5 
M

G
D

.
S

ti
llw

at
er

 U
A

 (
X

)
$ 

40
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

at
er

li
ne

 f
ro

m
 W

T
P

 to
 6

th
 S

tr
ee

t.
S

ti
llw

at
er

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$5

,0
77

,1
38

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-1

8-
00

01
-D

W

2051



S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
01

-D
W

S
ti

llw
at

er
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$3
6,

00
0,

00
0.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
01

-D
W

S
ti

lw
el

l A
re

a 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$ 
15

,5
00

,0
00

.0
0

E
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
th

e 
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
.

S
ti

lw
el

l A
re

a 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$6
39

,8
75

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

12
-D

W

S
ti

lw
el

l A
re

a 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$7
,1

75
,0

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
12

-D
W

T
af

t P
W

A
$ 

10
0,

00
0.

00
In

st
al

li
ng

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 to

 th
e 

st
an

dp
ip

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
re

ce
iv

e 
ae

ra
te

d/
re

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 D
B

P
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 w
at

er
.

T
al

ih
in

a 
P

W
A

$ 
27

5,
00

0.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 e
m

ai
l. 

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
cl

ea
rw

el
l 

m
od

if
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 ta

nk
 a

er
at

io
n;

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 f

ilt
er

s 
an

d 
re

pa
in

ti
ng

 th
e 

st
ee

l c
om

po
ne

nt
s 

in
 C

la
ri

fi
er

 3
. R

em
ov

ed
 4

/6
/2

02
3.

T
em

pl
e 

U
A

$ 
82

4,
00

0.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

82
4,

00
0 

to
 $

1,
00

0,
00

0 
pe

r 
L

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
G

en
er

at
or

s 
an

d 
A

ut
om

at
ic

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
S

w
itc

h 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

T
P

, a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 a
 7

.5
 H

P
 H

ig
h 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
um

p 
w

it
h 

a 
20

 H
P 

pu
m

p,
 a

nd
 a

dd
it

io
na

l i
te

m
s.

  R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2.

T
em

pl
e 

U
A

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
In

st
al

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

G
en

er
at

or
s 

an
d 

A
ut

om
at

ic
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

S
w

it
ch

 f
or

 th
e 

W
T

P
, a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

 7
.5

 H
P

 H
ig

h 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

um
p 

w
it

h 
a 

20
 H

P
 p

um
p,

 a
nd

 a
dd

it
io

na
l i

te
m

s.
 R

em
ov

ed
 1

1/
29

/2
02

2.
T

em
pl

e 
U

A
$ 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

W
en

t b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 f

or
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
$5

00
,0

00
, d

ue
 to

 h
ig

h 
bi

ds
.  

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 
fr

om
 P

P
L

 p
er

 B
.C

. o
ri

gi
na

ll
y 

on
 1

1/
29

/2
02

2.
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

In
st

al
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
G

en
er

at
or

s 
an

d 
A

ut
om

at
ic

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
S

w
it

ch
 f

or
 th

e 
W

T
P

, a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 a
 7

.5
 H

P
 H

ig
h 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
um

p 
w

it
h 

a 
20

 H
P

 p
um

p,
 a

nd
 a

dd
it

io
na

l i
te

m
s.

 A
dd

ed
 th

is
 n

ot
e 

fo
r 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

2/
14

/2
02

3.
T

em
pl

e 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$1
,0

00
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
32

-D
W

T
em

pl
e 

U
ti

li
ti

es
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

75
,4

75
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
32

-D
W

T
en

ki
ll

er
 U

A
$ 

13
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
w

at
er

 f
or

 s
ix

 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

at
er

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 in

 C
he

ro
ke

e 
C

ou
nt

y.
T

on
ka

w
a 

M
A

 (
II

I)
$ 

2,
04

3,
40

5.
00

C
ha

ng
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 f
ro

m
 $

2,
04

3,
40

5 
to

 $
1,

40
0,

00
0.

  D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: R
ep

la
ce

 1
0,

63
7 

L
F 

of
 

w
at

er
li

ne
 o

n 
M

ai
n 

S
tr

ee
t i

n 
th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 T

on
ka

w
a.

  R
ev

is
ed

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2.

2052



T
on

ka
w

a 
M

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
2,

04
3,

40
5.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 1
0,

63
7 

L
F 

of
 w

at
er

li
ne

 o
n 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
in

 th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 T
on

ka
w

a.
  A

dd
ed

 8
/1

1/
20

22
.

T
on

ka
w

a 
M

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
1,

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

el
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  R
ep

la
ce

 1
0,

63
7 

L
F 

of
 w

at
er

li
ne

 o
n 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t i
n 

th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 T
on

ka
w

a.
  R

em
ov

ed
 1

/1
0/

20
23

.
T

on
ka

w
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$1

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

2-
00

88
-D

W

T
ow

n 
of

 L
oo

ke
ba

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
R

em
ed

ia
te

 A
rs

en
ic

 p
ro

bl
em

.
T

ri
-C

ou
nt

y 
R

W
D

 #
2

$ 
2,

50
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 S

em
in

ol
e 

R
W

D
 #

7 
sy

st
em

 in
to

 th
e 

T
ri

-C
ou

nt
y 

R
W

D
 #

2 
pl

an
t l

oc
at

ed
 a

t t
he

 V
ar

nu
m

 W
el

l F
ie

ld
.  

A
dd

ed
 

T
ri

-C
ou

nt
y 

R
W

D
 #

2
$ 

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

D
el

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 B

IL
/B

as
e 

P
P

L
 a

nd
 m

ov
e 

to
 E

C
 P

P
L

. D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 S
em

in
ol

e 
R

W
D

 #
7 

sy
st

em
 in

to
 th

e 
T

ri
-C

ou
nt

y 
R

W
D

 #
2 

pl
an

t l
oc

at
ed

 a
t t

he
 

V
ar

nu
m

 W
el

l F
ie

ld
.  

R
em

ov
ed

 8
/2

2/
20

22
.

W
ag

on
er

 C
o.

 R
W

D
 #

4 
(I

I)
$ 

4,
30

0,
00

0.
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
li

ne
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
as

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 li
ne

. 
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
tw

o 
m

il
es

 o
f 

12
-i

nc
h 

w
at

er
lin

e 
w

il
l b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

it
h 

16
-i

nc
h 

li
ne

 in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 e
li

m
in

at
e 

an
 a

re
a 

of
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
.  

T
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t w
il

l a
ls

o 
re

pl
ac

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

on
e 

m
il

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
3.

5-
in

ch
 li

ne
 w

it
h 

an
 8

- 
in

ch
 li

ne
, d

ue
 to

 
W

ag
on

er
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
4 

(I
I)

$ 
4,

30
0,

00
0.

00
A

dd
ed

 n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 P

P
L

.  
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 w
at

er
lin

e 
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
as

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 li
ne

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

tw
o 

m
il

es
 o

f 
12

-i
nc

h 
w

at
er

lin
e 

w
il

l b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
it

h 
16

-i
nc

h 
li

ne
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
li

m
in

at
e 

an
 a

re
a 

of
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

on
 in

 th
e 

w
at

er
 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

.  
T

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t w

il
l a

ls
o 

re
pl

ac
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
on

e 
m

il
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

3.
5-

in
ch

 li
ne

 w
it

h 
an

 8
-i

nc
h 

li
ne

, d
ue

 to
 n

um
er

ou
s 

br
ea

ks
 in

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 li
ne

.  
A

dd
ed

 
W

ag
on

er
 C

o.
 R

W
D

 #
5 

(V
)

$ 
12

,7
70

,0
00

.0
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 5
.0

 M
G

D
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 h
ig

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 

ch
em

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
W

ag
on

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

ur
al

 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
5

$1
1,

64
3,

83
2.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
2-

00
04

-D
W

W
ar

ne
r 

U
A

$ 
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
it

e,
 a

nd
 a

 n
ew

 r
aw

 w
at

er
 in

ta
ke

 o
n 

W
at

on
ga

 P
W

A
$ 

5,
73

8,
30

0.
00

R
em

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 P

P
L

 p
er

 le
tte

r.
  D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 I
on

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
, a

nd
 2

 n
ew

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

w
at

er
 w

el
ls

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 4

/1
1/

20
23

.
W

au
ri

ka
 P

W
A

$ 
4,

91
5,

00
0.

00
D

es
ig

n,
 e

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
, a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pl
an

t t
ha

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
co

ns
en

t o
rd

er
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

la
st

 s
ev

er
al

 
W

ay
no

ka
 U

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 B

.C
.  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

9,
81

0 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

an
ti

qu
at

ed
 w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
.

R
em

ov
ed

 2
/1

4/
20

23
.

2053



W
ay

no
ka

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

0,
99

7.
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

49
-D

W

W
ea

th
er

fo
rd

 P
W

A
 (

II
)

$ 
1,

44
8,

04
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
 p

er
 le

tt
er

 s
en

t b
y 

S
te

ve
n 

H
. D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
:  

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 th

e 
m

et
er

 
re

ad
in

g 
sy

st
em

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
5,

50
0 

m
et

er
s.

  R
em

ov
ed

 4
/6

/2
02

3.
W

el
ch

 P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$2

2,
03

7.
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

1-
00

08
-D

W

W
et

um
ka

 P
W

A
$ 

10
0,

00
0.

00
R

em
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 P
P

L
, i

t s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
 M

ay
 2

02
2,

 b
ut

 it
 w

as
 m

is
se

d.
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

:  
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

ra
w

 w
at

er
 in

ta
ke

, t
re

at
m

en
t p

la
nt

, a
nd

/o
r 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 
sy

st
em

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
D

B
P

 e
xc

ee
da

nc
es

 o
cc

ur
ri

ng
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sy
st

em
.

R
em

ov
ed

 4
/3

/2
02

3.
W

ew
ok

a 
P

ub
li

c 
W

or
ks

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

$5
9,

06
7.

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
1-

00
13

-D
W

W
ew

ok
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$6

21
,8

95
.0

0
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
O

R
F

-2
3-

00
48

-D
W

W
ew

ok
a 

P
ub

li
c 

W
or

ks
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
$8

,7
65

,0
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 U

pg
ra

de
s

O
R

F
-2

3-
00

48
-D

W

W
ew

ok
a 

P
W

A
 (

II
I)

$ 
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

.
$ 

2,
11

4,
88

0,
23

4.
00

2054



O
SA

G
E

TE
X

A
S

KA
Y

BE
A

V
E

R

EL
LI

S

C
A

D
D

O

C
IM

A
R

R
O

N

W
O

O
D

S

LE
 F

LO
R

E

M
C

C
U

R
TA

IN

G
R

AD
Y

KI
O

W
A

G
R

AN
T

AT
O

K
A

C
R

E
E

K

D
E

W
E

Y

BR
Y

A
N

M
A

JO
R

BL
A

IN
E

H
A

R
P

E
R

C
U

S
TE

R

PI
TT

S
B

U
R

G

C
R

A
IG

LI
N

C
O

LN

W
A

S
H

IT
A

N
O

BL
E

G
AR

V
IN

LO
G

A
N

G
AR

FI
E

LD

TI
LL

M
A

N

PA
Y

N
E

C
A

R
TE

R

PU
S

H
M

A
TA

H
A

LO
V

E

W
O

O
D

W
A

R
D

M
A

YE
S

AL
FA

LF
A

H
U

G
H

ES

C
O

M
A

N
C

H
E

C
O

AL

AD
A

IR

G
R

EE
R

BE
C

K
H

A
M

TU
LS

A

C
A

N
A

D
IA

N

JA
C

KS
O

N

ST
E

P
H

EN
S

R
O

G
E

R
 M

IL
LS

LA
TI

M
E

R

R
O

G
E

R
S

C
H

O
C

TA
W

C
O

TT
O

N

KI
N

G
FI

SH
E

R

M
U

S
KO

G
E

E

D
E

LA
W

A
R

E

C
H

E
R

O
K

E
E

PA
W

N
E

E

M
C

IN
TO

S
H

H
A

S
K

E
LL

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

N
O

W
A

TA

PO
N

TO
TO

C

M
C

C
LA

IN

SE
Q

U
O

Y
A

H
O

KL
A

H
O

M
A

O
KM

U
LG

E
E

H
A

R
M

O
N

JO
H

N
S

TO
NO
KF

U
S

K
E

E

W
A

G
O

N
E

R

O
TT

A
W

A

M
U

R
R

A
Y

M
A

R
SH

A
LL

SE
M

IN
O

LE

POTTAWATOMIE

C
LE

V
EL

A
N

D

W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

D
iv

is
io

n
Lo

an
 a

nd
 G

ra
nt

 R
ec

ip
ie

nt
 S

ta
tu

s

G
ra

nt
s

Lo
an

s

Fun
din

g a
s o

f Ju
ne

 5, 
20

24
 

Fu
nd

ing
 To

tal
s b

y C
ou

nt
y

< 
$1

 M
ill

io
n

$1
-1

0 
M

illi
on

$1
0-

20
 M

ill
io

n
$2

0-
50

 M
ill

io
n

$5
0-

10
0 

M
ill

io
n

$1
00

-2
00

 M
ill

io
n

$2
00

 M
ill

io
n 

- $
1 

B
ill

io
n

>
$1

 B
ill

io
n

Fun
din

g T
ota

ls b
y P

rog
ram

Cle
an

 W
ate

r Lo
an

s
$2

.75
Bil

lio
n

FAP
 Lo

an
s

$1
.78

Bil
lio

n
Dri

nki
ng 

Wa
ter

 Lo
an

s
$2

.34
Bil

lio
n

REA
P G

ran
ts

$6
7.6

Mi
llio

n
Em

erg
enc

y G
ran

ts
$3

6.4
Mi

llio
n

Dro
ugh

t G
ran

ts
$0

.4
Mi

llio
n

OS
G G

ran
ts

$2
.0

Mi
llio

n
Spe

cia
l P

urp
ose

 Gr
an

ts
$2

.6
Mi

llio
n

AR
PA

 Gr
an

ts
$4

33
.7

Mi
llio

n
TO

TA
L

$7
.41

Bil
lio

n
TO

TA
L S

AV
ING

S
$2

.3
Bil

lio
n

2055



3.C.1.  SUMMARY DISPOSITION AGENDA ITEMS

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

June 18, 2024 

3000



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.2.a. 
June 18, 2024 OEDA 

REAP GRANT APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

APPLICANT: The Seiling Public Works Authority DATE RECEIVED: 08/21/2023 
COUNTY: Dewey APPLICATION NUMBER: FAP-24-0022-R 

Amount Requested:  $99,999.00 Amount Recommended:  $99,999.00 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  The proposed project is to replace the coating system on the elevated storage 
tank and all other appurtenances required to complete the project, the estimated cost of the project is 
$342,100.00 which will be funded by $99,999 of OWRB REAP Grant funds and $242,101 of local funds. 

Priority Ranking Priority 
Points 

Population/Taps  850  (Maximum:  55 points)  55 
WATER AND SEWER RATE STRUCTURE (Maximum:  13 points) 

Water rate per 5,000 gal/month: $ 43.23 
Sewer rate per 5,000 gal/month: 30.75 

   Total $ 73.98 

   10 points 

(_) Flat rate -3
(_) Decreasing Block -2
(_) Uniform 0
(x) Increasing Block +2
(_) Sales tax (W/S) +1

  12 

INDEBTEDNESS PER CUSTOMER   (Maximum:  10 points) 
Total Indebtedness: $ 2,220,000.00 
Monthly Debt Payment: $ 15,920.14 
Number of Customers: 552 
Monthly Payment Per Customer: $ 28.84 

  10 

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME $ 38,750.00 (Maximum: 10 points)   4 

ABILITY TO FINANCE PROJECT  (Maximum:  12 points) 

FP =   ($99,999.00)     (0.0710)  = $ 1.07 
(552) (12)

  2 

AMOUNT OF GRANT REQUESTED  (Maximum:  5 points) 
AR = $99,999.00   1 

REQUEST NUMBER 0   0 

ENFORCMENT ORDER No         (Maximum: 5 points)   0 

BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No   0 

FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY   10 

TOTAL PRIORITY POINTS  94 

3001



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF REAP GRANT APPLICATION ) 
NO. FAP-24-0022-R IN THE NAME OF THE ) 
THE SEILING PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY, ) 
DEWEY COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING REAP GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on 
the 18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has received 
a priority ranking of 94 points under Chapter 50 of the Board's Rules and that since sufficient 
funds are available in the REAP Grant Account of the Water Resources Fund, the grant 
application for an amount not to exceed $99,999.00 should be approved to be advanced for the 
following purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the REAP grant shall not exceed $99,999.00.

2. REAP Grant funds shall be deposited in a separate account with a federally insured
financial institution.

3. Applicants who have raised water and/or sewer rates resulting in an advancement in
position of priority for assistance shall not modify those rates after receipt of the REAP
grant without the prior written consent of the Board, unless such modification would not
result in a change in position of priority.

4. The applicant shall fully document disbursement of REAP grant funds as required by the
Board or its staff.  Further, applicant shall maintain proper books, records, and supporting
documentation, and make the same available for inspection by the Board or its staff.
Disbursement of grant funds without supporting documentation shall be considered and
deemed unauthorized expenditure of grant funds.

5. The applicant shall return any unexpended REAP grant funds to the Board within thirty
(30) days of completion of the project or within thirty (30) days from the applicant's
receipt of all invoices, whichever is later.

3002



The Seiling Public Works Authority  
OWRB REAP Grant No.  FAP-24-0022-R 

6. The project shall be to replace the coating system on the elevated storage tank as well as
other related construction and necessary appurtenances, as more fully described in the
engineering report included in applicant’s grant application. Applicant is authorized to
expend the REAP grant funds only for purposes of completing such project. The
applicant shall return or otherwise pay to the Board, any REAP grant funds expended for
unauthorized or unallowable purposes.  Any funds due to be returned by the applicant
under this paragraph shall additionally bear interest at the maximum rate allowed by law
until repaid in full.  Whenever there is any doubt as to whether an expenditure is
authorized, the applicant shall consult with Board staff and obtain staff's answer before
making the expenditure.

7. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Seiling Public Works Authority
is required to comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and state statutory
provisions and all Oklahoma Water Resources Board rules, regulations and grant
policies.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma
Water Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer   Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne  Landess,  Secretary 

(SEAL) 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3003



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.a. 
June 18, 2024 Lg/Med Water and Wastewater 

ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

APPLICANT: Rural Water District No. 3, Stephens County, Oklahoma DATE RECEIVED: 11/29/2022 
COUNTY: Stephens APPLICATION NUMBER: ARP-23-0180-G 

ARPA NUMBER: ARPA-YY002306 
Amount Requested:  $190,888.75 Amount Recommended:  $190,888.75 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Rural Water District No. 3, Stephens County, Oklahoma operates a 
wastewater system. Flooding in 2014 and 2015 caused dike erosion and issues with the lift station and 
internal lagoon piping. The proposed project is to fix eroding dikes on all cells, repair 8 butterfly valves, 
replace 2 pump control panels, telemetry system, and all appurtenances required to complete the project. The 
estimated cost of the project is $381,777.55 which will be funded by the ARPA grant of $190,888.75 and a 
bank loan of $190,888.80. 

Priority Ranking Priority 
Points 

Taps  587  
WATER AND SEWER RATE STRUCTURE (Maximum:  13 points) 

Water rate per 5,000 gal/month: $ 40.50 
Sewer rate per 5,000 gal/month: 9.00 

   Total $ 49.50 

8 points 

(_) Flat rate -3
(_) Decreasing Block -2
(_) Uniform 0
(X) Increasing Block +2
(_) Sales tax (W/S) +1

  10 

INDEBTEDNESS PER CUSTOMER   (Maximum:  10 points) 
Total Indebtedness: $ 0.00 
Monthly Debt Payment: $ 0.00 
Number of Customers: 587 
Monthly Payment Per Customer: $ 0.00 

  0 

APCI Tier Tier 2 (Maximum: 24 points)   18 

LEGISLATIVE PORTAL REQUEST  (Maximum:  5 points)   0 

PREVIOUS GRANTS 0   0 

ENFORCMENT ORDER No         (Maximum: 5 points)   0 

BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No   0 

FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY Yes   10 

TOTAL PRIORITY POINTS  38 

3004



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA)  GRANT APPLICATION 

) 
) 

NO. ARP-23-0180-G IN THE NAME OF THE ) 
RURAL WATER DISTRICT NO. 3, STEPHENS COUNTY, 
OKLAHOMA 

) 
) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has received a priority 
ranking of 38  points under Chapter 50 of the Board's Rules and that since sufficient funds are available, 
the grant application for an amount not to exceed  $190,888.75 should be approved for the following 
purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $190,888.75.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to fix eroding dikes on all cells, repair 8 butterfly valves, replace 2 pump
control panels, and telemetry system. Applicant is authorized to request the ARPA grant funds
only for cost incurred for eligible expenses for the purposes of completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Rural Water District No. 3, Stephens
County, Oklahoma is required to comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and
state statutory provisions,  all applicable ARPA rules, and the Oklahoma Water Resources
Board ARPA Grant Agreement, Board rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff
is authorized to determine what additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure
compliance with the applicable requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not
materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 
(SEAL) 

3005



Rural Water District No. 3, Stephens County, Oklahoma  
OWRB ARPA Grant No.  ARP-23-0180-G 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3006



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.b. 
June 18, 2024 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

Applicant: The Inola Public Works Authority, Rogers County 

Grant Application No.: ARP-23-0024-DTG 
American Rescue Plan Act Grant (“ARPA Grant”) 

Amount Requested: $250,000.00 

Designated Grant 
Information: Name and/or number of the ARPA Grant account under which 

designated:  Tribal Matching Grant - ARPA-YY000881 

Purpose: The Inola Public Works Authority operates a wastewater system. 
The Green Valley Lift Station has reached the end of its useful life 
expectancy and is non-compliant with current ODEQ standards. 
The proposed project is to construct a new deeper and larger wet 
well to provide emergency storage, new pumps and piping, 
replacing approximately 2,750 LF of 8-inch force main, and all 
appurtenances required to complete the project.  

Sources of Funds (Est.) Uses of Funds (Est.) 
OWRB ARPA Grant: 
Muscogee Creek Tribal 
Matching Funds: 
Indian Health Services: 
Rogers County ARPA: 

$250,000.00 

250,000.00 
339,528.00 
750,000.00 

Project: $1,589,000.00 

Total $1,589,528.00 Total $1,589,528.00 

3007



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA) GRANT APPLICATION NO. ARP-23-0024-DTG 

) 
) 

IN THE NAME OF THE INOLA PUBLIC WORKS 
AUTHORITY,  ROGERS COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. 

) 
) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has been identified by 
the legislature, has met the eligibility requirements for this grant, and that since sufficient funds are 
available, the grant application for an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 should be approved for the 
following purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $250,000.00.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to construct a new deeper and larger wet well to provide emergency
storage, new pumps and piping, and replacing approximately 2,750 LF of 8-inch force main.
Applicant is authorized to request the ARPA grant funds only for cost incurred for eligible
expenses for the purposes of completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, The Inola Public Works Authority is
required to comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and state statutory
provisions, all applicable ARPA regulations, and the Oklahoma Water Resources Board ARPA
Grant Agreement, Board rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff is authorized
to determine what additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure compliance with
the applicable requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not
materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma Water
Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 
(SEAL) 

3008



The Inola Public Works Authority 
OWRB ARPA Grant No.  ARP-23-0024-DTG 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3009



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.c. 
June 18, 2024 Lg/Med Water and Wastewater 

ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

APPLICANT: Rural Water District No. 1, Creek County, Oklahoma DATE RECEIVED: 11/29/2022 
COUNTY: Creek APPLICATION NUMBER: ARP-23-0176-G 

ARPA NUMBER: ARPA-YY002306 
Amount Requested:  $474,050.00 Amount Recommended:  $474,050.00 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Rural Water District No. 1, Creek County, Oklahoma operates a water 
treatment plant and water distribution system. The area around the district is growing making the plant and 
system undersized. The proposed project is to loop the system together and upgrade a portion of water line to 
a 16-inch line, and all appurtenances required to complete the project. The estimated cost of the project is 
$948,100.00 which will be funded by the ARPA grant of $474,050.00 and local funds of $474,050.00. 

Priority Ranking Priority 
Points 

Taps  2,450  
WATER AND SEWER RATE STRUCTURE (Maximum:  13 points) 

Water rate per 5,000 gal/month: $ 49.00 
Sewer rate per 5,000 gal/month: 0.00 

   Total $ 49.00 

9 points 

(X) Flat rate -3
(_) Decreasing Block -2
(_) Uniform 0
(_) Increasing Block +2
(_) Sales tax (W/S) +1

  6 

INDEBTEDNESS PER CUSTOMER   (Maximum:  10 points) 
Total Indebtedness: $ 2,949,000.00 
Monthly Debt Payment: $ 10,099.00 
Number of Customers: 2450 
Monthly Payment Per Customer: $ 4.12 

  0 

APCI Tier Tier 1 (Maximum: 24 points)   24 

LEGISLATIVE PORTAL REQUEST  (Maximum:  5 points)   0 

PREVIOUS GRANTS 0   0 

ENFORCMENT ORDER No         (Maximum: 5 points)   0 

BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  Yes   5 

FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY Yes   3 

TOTAL PRIORITY POINTS  38 

3010



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA)  GRANT APPLICATION 

) 
) 

NO. ARP-23-0176-G IN THE NAME OF THE ) 
RURAL WATER DISTRICT NO. 1, CREEK COUNTY, 
OKLAHOMA 

) 
) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has received a priority 
ranking of 38  points under Chapter 50 of the Board's Rules and that since sufficient funds are available, 
the grant application for an amount not to exceed  $474,050.00 should be approved for the following 
purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $474,050.00.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to loop the system together and upgrade a portion of water line to a 16-
inch line. Applicant is authorized to request the ARPA grant funds only for cost incurred for
eligible expenses for the purposes of completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Rural Water District No. 1, Creek
County, Oklahoma is required to comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and
state statutory provisions,  all applicable ARPA rules, and the Oklahoma Water Resources
Board ARPA Grant Agreement, Board rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff
is authorized to determine what additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure
compliance with the applicable requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not
materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 
(SEAL) 

3011



Rural Water District No. 1, Creek County, Oklahoma   
OWRB ARPA Grant No.  ARP-23-0176-G 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3012



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.d. 
June 18, 2024 Small Water and Wastewater 

ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

APPLICANT: Maysville Municipal Authority DATE RECEIVED: 11/29/2022 
COUNTY: Garvin APPLICATION NUMBER: ARP-23-0152-G 

ARPA NUMBER: ARPA-YY002306 
Amount Requested:  $1,000,000.00 Amount Recommended:  $1,000,000.00 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Maysville Municipal Authority operates a water treatment plant that is 
currently under consent order with the DEQ for contamination and disinfection byproduct (DPB) violation 
issues. The proposed project is to constuct a solids contact unity clarifier and rehabilatate the exisiting 
clarifier at the water treatment plant to reduce the DBP formation and all appurtenances required to complete 
the project. The estimated cost of the project is $1,000,000.00 which will be funded by the ARPA grant of 
$1,000,000.00. 

Priority Ranking Priority 
Points 

Population  1,486  
WATER AND SEWER RATE STRUCTURE (Maximum:  13 points) 

Water rate per 5,000 gal/month: $ 51.78 
Sewer rate per 5,000 gal/month: 22.00 

   Total $ 73.78 

10 points 

(_) Flat rate -3
(_) Decreasing Block -2
(_) Uniform 0
(X) Increasing Block +2
(_) Sales tax (W/S) +1

  12 

INDEBTEDNESS PER CUSTOMER   (Maximum:  10 points) 
Total Indebtedness: $ 159,587.00 
Monthly Debt Payment: $ 1,510.00 
Number of Customers: 578 
Monthly Payment Per Customer: $ 2.61 

  0 

APCI Tier Tier 1.00 (Maximum: 24 points)   24 

LEGISLATIVE PORTAL REQUEST  (Maximum:  5 points)   5 

PREVIOUS GRANTS 0   0 

ENFORCMENT ORDER Yes         (Maximum: 5 points)   5 

BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No   0 

FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY Yes   10 

TOTAL PRIORITY POINTS  56 

3013



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA)  GRANT APPLICATION 

) 
) 

NO. ARP-23-0152-G IN THE NAME OF THE ) 
MAYSVILLE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, ) 
GARVIN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has received a priority 
ranking of 56  points under Chapter 50 of the Board's Rules and that since sufficient funds are available, 
the grant application for an amount not to exceed  $1,000,000.00 should be approved for the following 
purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $1,000,000.00.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to constuct a solids contact unity clarifier and rehab exisiting clarifier at
the water treatment plant to reduce the disinfection byproduct formation. Applicant is
authorized to request the ARPA grant funds only for cost incurred for eligible expenses for the
purposes of completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Maysville Municipal Authority is
required to comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and state statutory
provisions, all applicable ARPA rules, and the Oklahoma Water Resources Board ARPA Grant
Agreement, Board rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff is authorized to
determine what additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure compliance with the
applicable requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not
materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess,  Secretary 
(SEAL) 

3014



Maysville Municipal Authority   
OWRB ARPA Grant No.  ARP-23-0152-G 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3015



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.e. 
June 18, 2024 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

Applicant: Town of Clearview, Okfuskee County 

Grant Application No.: ARP-23-0025-DPG 
American Rescue Plan Act Grant (“ARPA Grant”) 

Amount Requested: $1,153,846.00 

Designated Grant 
Information: Name and/or number of the ARPA Grant account under which 

designated:  Statewide Targeted Water Investment Fund 

Purpose: Town of Clearview is served by the Okfuskee Rural Water District 
No. 3 for their water needs. The water lines that go through the 
town are undersized and need replacing. The proposed project is to 
replace approximately 5,367 linear feet of water line and all 
appurtenances required to complete the project.  

Sources of Funds (Est.) Uses of Funds (Est.) 
OWRB ARPA Grant: $1,153,846.00 Project: $1,153,846.00 

Total $1,153,846.00 Total $1,153,846.00 

3016



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA) GRANT APPLICATION NO. ARP-23-0025-DPG 

) 
) 

IN THE NAME OF THE TOWN OF CLEARVIEW, ) 
OKFUSKEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has been identified 
by the legislature, has met the eligibility requirements for this grant, and that since sufficient funds 
are available, the grant application for an amount not to exceed $1,153,846.00 should be approved 
for the following purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $1,153,846.00.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to replace approximately 5,367 linear feet of water line. Applicant is
authorized to request the ARPA grant funds only for cost incurred for eligible expenses for
the purposes of completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Town of Clearview is required to
comply with the requirements of all applicable federal and state statutory provisions, all
applicable ARPA regulations, and the Oklahoma Water Resources Board ARPA Grant
Agreement, Board rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff is authorized to
determine what additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure compliance with
the applicable requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will
not materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma
Water Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

3017



Town of Clearview 
OWRB ARPA Grant No. ARP-23-0025-DPG 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3018



Financial Assistance Division Agenda Item 3.C.6.f. 
June 18, 2024 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) APPLICATION 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

Applicant: Town of Vernon, McIntosh County 

Grant Application No.: ARP-23-0034-DPG 
American Rescue Plan Act Grant (“ARPA Grant”) 

Amount Requested: $1,153,846.00 

Designated Grant 
Information: Name and/or number of the ARPA Grant account under which 

designated:  Statewide Targeted Water Investment Fund 

Purpose: Town of Vernon (Town) has an issue with stormwater drainage. 
The Town’s roads flood during high rain events. The proposed 
project is to raise the roads in the four high flood areas to control 
storm water and all appurtenances required to complete the project. 

Sources of Funds (Est.) Uses of Funds (Est.) 
OWRB ARPA Grant: $1,153,846.00 Project: $1,153,846.00 

Total $1,153,846.00 Total $1,153,846.00 

3019



BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

IN THE MATTER OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
(ARPA) GRANT APPLICATION NO. ARP-23-0034-DPG 

) 
) 

IN THE NAME OF THE TOWN OF VERNON, ) 
MCINTOSH COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. ) 

PROPOSED 
ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION 

This matter came on for consideration before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board on the 
18th day of June 2024.  The Board finds that since the application for this grant has been identified by 
the legislature, has met the eligibility requirements for this grant, and that since sufficient funds are 
available, the grant application for an amount not to exceed $1,153,846.00 should be approved for the 
following purpose and subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions: 
1. The amount of the ARPA grant shall not exceed $1,153,846.00.

2. ARPA grant funds shall be accounted for separately with a federally insured financial
institution.

3. The project shall be to raise the roads in the four high flood areas. Applicant is authorized to
request the ARPA grant funds only for cost incurred for eligible expenses for the purposes of
completing such project.

4. Furthermore, prior to and during the construction period, Town of Vernon is required to comply
with the requirements of all applicable federal and state statutory provisions, all applicable
ARPA regulations, and the Oklahoma Water Resources Board ARPA Grant Agreement, Board
rules, regulations, and grant policies. The Board Staff is authorized to determine what
additional conditions may be necessary in order to assure compliance with the applicable
requirements.

5. The Board’s Staff is authorized to approve future modifications or additions to the project
purposes and uses of funds approved herein, provided such modifications or additions will not
materially or adversely affect the grant.

SO ORDERED this 18th day of June 2024, in regular and open meeting of the Oklahoma Water
Resources Board. 

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Suzanne Landess, Secretary 

(SEAL) 

3020



Town of Vernon 
OWRB ARPA Grant No.  ARP-23-0034-DPG 

Reviewed By: 

___________________________________ 
Joe Freeman, Chief 
Financial Assistance Division 

3021



3. SUMMARY DISPOSITION AGENDA ITEMS

D. Contracts and Agreements Recommended for Approval

 June 18, 2024 

003100



AGENDA ITEM 3D(1) 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT  
 
 

WITH:     Centennial Law Group 
 
PURPOSE: For professional legal services in relation to the 

Board's financial assistance programs.  
 
AMOUNT:     Not to exceed $50,000.00.  (OWRB to pay $350.00  
      per billable hour) 
 
TERM:     July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

 

003101



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 

This contract is made and entered into this 18th day of June, 2024, by and between the Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board, hereinafter referred to as "Board" and the Centennial Law Group, attorneys licensed in 
the State of Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as "Centennial". 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto 
mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Centennial will provide professional legal services as an independent contractor as set forth in the 

attached “Scope of Duties”, and as requested by the Board or by the Chief of the Board’s Financial 
Assistance Division in relation to the Board’s financial assistance programs. 

 
2. Board will pay Centennial $350.00 per billable hour and reimburse Centennial for documented 

expenses approved by authorized Board Staff in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.  Centennial 
will submit an invoice statement to the Board summarizing the work performed.  Fees shall be due 
within 21 days of submission of an approvable invoice. The travel portion of expenses must be 
consistent with the State Travel Reimbursement Act, 74 O.S. §500.1 et seq. 

 
3. Centennial agrees to make time records and expense records accessible to the Board and State 

Auditor and Inspector whenever the Board or State Auditor and Inspector desires to inspect such 
records. 

 
4. This Contract shall become effective when all necessary signatures and approvals are obtained, 

and this Contract shall be in full force and effect until the earlier of i) one year from the effective 
date or ii) the date upon which the maximum billable hours set forth in (2) above is performed.  
Board and Centennial agree that this Contract may be terminated at any time by either party upon 
30 days written notice.  In the event of early termination initiated by the Board, Centennial will be 
due an equitable amount of the hourly fee for the billable hours under the Scope of Duties 
completed.  Board and Centennial also agree that this Contract may be renewed by written 
agreement.   

 
6. Books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type 

and regardless of whether such items are in written form, in the form of computer data, or in any 
other form, of Centennial relevant to this Agreement shall be subject to examination by the Board, 
the State Auditor and Inspector, and the State Purchasing Director of the State of Oklahoma.  
Centennial shall maintain accurate records and documentation of all expenditures of time and 
resources in fulfilling its obligations under this Agreement and shall retain the same for three (3) 
years following completion and/or termination of the Agreement.  Access to such records and 
documentation shall be made available during reasonable business hours to any proper 
representative of the Board and State of Oklahoma for inspection, copying and audit purposes.  If 
an audit, litigation, or other action involving such records is started before the end of the three-
year period, the records are required to be maintained for three years from the date that all issues 
arising out of the action are resolved or until the end of the three-year retention period, whichever 
is later. 

 

003102



 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD Centennial Law Group 
 
 
              
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman  Date  Jacob A. Bachelor      Date 

Oklahoma Bar Association #19744 
 
       
Suzanne Landess, Secretary  Date   
 
 

003103



 
SCOPE OF DUTIES 

 
 

1. Serve as Issuer’s Counsel to the Board with regard to the Board’s SRF bond 
issue(s), including document review, Board approval coordination, 
facilitate Council of Bond Oversight approval by preparing and submitting 
required forms and attending scheduled meetings, bond purchase contract 
execution logistics, interfacing with Attorney General and State Treasurer 
staff, closing coordination; 

2. Provide training for incoming staff attorney(s) and other Board staff related 
to the bond issue process, municipal bond market industry environment, 
SRF bond structure models, and tax-exempt debt financing generally; 

3. Consult with Board staff regarding private activity and private use, 
arbitrage rebate, Uniform Commercial Code issues, and other special 
projects as they arise; 

4. Assist Board staff in drafting, editing, revising and commenting on form 
documents; 

5. Prepare and deliver training sessions for Board Staff on the subject matter 
topics, as requested; 

6. Attend in-person meetings and participate in telephone, conference calls, 
or video conferences with Board Staff regarding the subject matter topics, 
as needed; 

7. Advise the Board on related legal issues as they arise in connection with 
the subject matter topics; 

8. Assist Board Staff during the construction expenditures phase of loan 
projects by answering questions and troubleshooting problems, as needed; 
and 

9. Other Duties as assigned by Board Staff 
 
 
 
 
 

003104



AGENDA ITEM 3D(2) 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 

WITH: Rhithron Associates, Inc. 
     
PURPOSE: For the provision of a stream monitoring program. 
 
AMOUNT: Not to exceed $44,000.00 
 
TERM: For a period of one year from the date of execution 

 

003105



003106



003107



003108



003109



003110



003111



003112



003113



003114



003115



003116



003117



003118



003119



003120



003121



003122



003123



003124



003125



003126



003127



003128



003129



003130



003131



003132



003133



003134



003135



003136



003137



003138



003139



003140



003141



003142



003143



003144



003145



003146



003147



003148



003149



003150



003151



003152



003153



003154



003155



003156



003157



003158



003159



003160



003161



003162



003163



003164



AGENDA ITEM 3D(3) 
 

AMENDMENT TO JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
 
 

WITH: U.S. Geological Survey 
     
PURPOSE: For the Hydrogeologic Investigation and Simulation 

of Groundwater Flow and Availability in the Salt 
Fork Arkansas River Alluvial Aquifer, North-
Central Oklahoma. 

 
AMOUNT: Not to exceed $600,643.00 
 
TERM: Through December 31, 2024 

 

003165



18C4SH0030000000

TIN: 73-6017987

Amendment No. 3

Fixed Cost Agreement

Yes X No

This amendment is for the agreement dated .

1. The parties hereto agree that subject to the availability of appropriations and in accordance

herein called the program.

2. Paragraph 2a of the agreement is hereby X increased/ decreased by $

to read as follows:

(a) $ by the party of the first part during the period

to .

Paragraph 2b of the agreement is hereby increased/ decreased by $

(b) $ by the party of the second part during the period

to .

Billing for this agreement will be rendered . Payments of bills are due

within 60 days after billing date. If not paid by the due date, interest will be charged at the current

Treasury rate for each 30-day period, or portion thereof, that the payment is delayed beyond the

due date. (31 USC 3717; Comptroller General File B-212222, August 23, 1983.)

by by

Date Date

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

FOR

WATER RESOURCES INVESTIGATIONS

(Name)

August 8, 2018

600,643

Increasing available funding and extending the period of performance.

391,032.80

(Signature)

August 8, 2018

quarterly 

August 8, 2018 December 31, 2024

December 31, 2024

with their respective authorities there shall be maintained in cooperation

(Signature)

AMENDMENT OF JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Oklahoma Water Resources Board

3800 N. Classen Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73118

NO CHANGE

(Name)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

(Title)

6000000284

(Title)

120,755.30

UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Timothy H. Raines

 Director

003166



AGENDA ITEM 3D(4) 
 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
 

WITH: CDW Government, LLC 
     
PURPOSE: To provide upgrade to FA Conference Room 

including equipment, electrical service, installation 
of equipment, structural modifications, painting and 
other services to completed project as needed. 

 
AMOUNT: Not to exceed $2,500.00 
 
TERM: One year from date of contract execution 

 

003167



STATEMENT OF WORK

This statement ofwork ("Ststement of Work" or "SOW") is made and entered inlo on the last date that this SOW is fully

executed as set forth below ("SOW Ellective Dste") by and between the undersigned, CDW Govemment LLC ("Provider,"

and "Seller,") and OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD ("Customer," and "Client,")

This SOW shalt be govemed by that certain Master Agreement between CDW-Government, LLC and the State of
Oklahoma by and through the Office of Management and Enterprise Services, dated 2l't of February 2024, as

amended (the "Agreement"). lfthere is a conflict between this SOW and the Agreement, then the Agreement will
control, except as expressly amended in this SOW by specific reference to the Agreement.

Pnorscr Scops

Work with Buyer to install the following Logitech Equipment in the designated room.

Subject to the other provisions ofthis SOW, Provider will perform the following services:

Provider is tasked with the installation of Logitech audiovisual system in the FAD Conf€rence Room'

Scope of Work:

l. Pre-InstrllrtionPhrse:

. Coordinate with the client to finalize room layouts, equipment specifications, and any special requirements.

2. Installation Phsse:

. Install Logitech audiovisual systems in the conference room according to the finalized layouts and

specifications.

r Mount camera systems securely and in optimal positions for viewing and communication.

. Ensure proper cable management to maintain a neat and organized appearance while minimizing tripping

hazards,

. Test all installed equipment to ensure functionality and performance.

3. Integrstion Ph8se;

. Setup and calibrate audiovisual components for optimal performance and user experience.

OWRB - FAD Conference Room Logitech Installation

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD

Seller Representrtive:
Jack O'Connell
+t (312) s47-2191

Jack.oConnell@lcdw.com
CDW Govemment LLC

EKC Enterprises, lnc. Solution Architect:

May 23,2024

Dan Misbach

Proprietary and Conlidenlial

sow B 1308

Page I SLED48889 l ('DW Govemment l.[.('

,

Project Nsme:

Customer Name:

CDW Afliliste:

Subcontractor:

Date:

Drafted By

003168



. Test system integration with other AV equipment and peripherals, such as computers, tablets, and mobile
devices.

4. Post-InstallstiotrPhrse:

. Conduct final walkthroughs wilh the client to eNure satisfaction with the installed Logitech sysems.

o Address any remaining issues or concems raised by the client promptly and efficiently.

Pnovronn RssPoNSrBrLrrtEs

Provider is responsible for the following:

Refer to the provided Excel document that outlines the equipment that goes into each rcom

Here is a total ofall the equipment:

Logitech Rally Bar Mini - video conferencing device

Mfs. Part#:960-001336

Logitech TV Mount For Video Brrs - camera mount

Mfg. Part#: 952-000041

Logitech Tap Scheduler Purpose-Built Scheduling Panel for

Meeting Rooms - v

Mfg. Part#i 952-000094

Logitech Tap - controller - with Logitech Catse Kit

Mfg. Part#: 939-001950

Logitcch Select - extended service agreement - 3 years I

Mfg. Part#: 994-000148

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Cusrourn RrsPoNsrBrlrrrEs

Customer is responsible for thc following:

l. Access rnd Coordinrtiotr:

o Provide Provider with access to the installatior sites during agreed-upon times,

. Coordinate with Provider to schedule installation activities, enzuring minimal disruption to normal

operations.

2. Infrrstructur€ Readiness:

Proprietary and Conlirlenlial

sow B l30rl

Page 2 SLED-4888S ICDW Govemmmt l.l-('

003169



. Ensure that the installation sites have adequate infrastructure, including power outlets and network
connectivity, as per the recommendations provided by Provider.

. Clear the installation areas ofany obstructions or debris prior to the scheduled installation dates.

3. Equipment Avrihbility:

r Ensure the availability ofall Logitech audiovisual equipment and accessories as specified in the project

scope.

. Coordinate the delivery ofequipment to the installation sites in a timely manner to avoid delays in the

installation process.

4- Techdcal Support:

. Provide access to IT personnel or designated technical contacts who cart assist with network configuration.

sorlware integration, and troubleshooting during the installation and inlegration phases.

. Address any technical issues or concems promplly to facilitate a smooth installation process.

5. Feedbrck rnd Commulication:

. Provide feedback and communicate any preferences or specific requirements to Provider throughout the

project implementation.

. Notify Provider of any changes or updates to project scope, timelines, or budget constraints in a timely

manner.

6. Acceptalce Testitrg:

. Participate in acceptance testing ofthe installed Logitech systems to verify compliance with project

specifications and quality standards.

. Provide approval or feedback on the installed systems to facilitate the completion ofthe project.

7. Maitrtenrnce and Support:

. Designate personnel responsible for the ongoing maintenance and support ofthe Logitech audiovisual

systems following installation.

. Follow recommended maintenance procedures and contact Provider for technical support or assistance as

needed.

Pno.lrcr Assunrp'noNs

l. Availsbility of Resources:

. It is assumed that Provider will have access to adequate resources, including skilled personnel, lools, and

equipment, to complete the installation ofLogitech audiovisual systems within the agreed-upon timelines

2. CustomerCooperatiotr:

. [t is assumed that the customer will cooperate with Provider by providing access to installation sites,

coordinating delivery of equipment, and facilitating necessary approvals and permissions for the project.

3. InfrrstructurcReadiness:

Propnetary and Conlidenlial

sow l3ll08

Pase 3 SI l--D-4888q ( l)W Govenxnenl LLC

003170



It is assumed that the installation sites will have sufficient infrastructure in place, including power outlets,

network connectivity, and mounting surfaces, to suppon the installation of Logitech audiovisual equipment

4. Equipment Availability:

. It is assumed that all Logitech audiovisual equipment and accessories specified in the project scope will be

available and delivered to the installation sites on time to avoid delays in the installation process.

5. Technical Support:

It is assumed that the customer will provide access to [T personnel or designated technical contacts who

can assist with network configuration. software integration. and troubleshooting during the installation and

integration phases.

Our or Scopn

Tasks outside this SOW include, but are not limited to:

l. Electricrl Work:

o Electrical work, including thc installation of new power outlsts, wiring, or clectrical circuits, is out of scope

for this project.

. Provider will not be responsible for any modifications to the el€ctrical infrastructure required to support the

installation of Logitech audiovisual systems.

. Any electrical work needed must be arranged separately by Customer or contracted to a licensed

electrician.

2. Painting/Patching of Dry"walls:

. Painting or patching of drywall surfaces aflected by the installation ofLogit€ch audiovisual equipment is

out ofscope.

. Provider will ensurc that installations are conducted with minimal damage to existing surfaces but will not

be responsible for restoring or rcpainting affected arcas.

. Customer is responsible for any painting or patching required to restore th€ appearance of walls or ceilings

after the installation is complete.

3. Structural Modifrcrtions:

. Structural modifications, such as cutting into walls or ceilin8s to accommodate equipment mounting or

routing ofcables, are out ofscoPe.

. Provider will work within the existing structural constrairts ofthe installation sites and will not be

responsible for any structural alterations or reinforcements.

4. Furniture or Room Layout Chinges:

. Changes to fumiture arrangements or room layouts to accommodate Logitech audiovisual equipment are

out of scope.

e Provider will install equipment based on the finalized room layouts provided by Customer and will not be

responsible for rearranging fumiture or making significant changes to room configurations.

5. Network lnfrastructure Upgrrdes:

Propnetary and ('o[fi dcntial

sow E r3013

I'age 4 SLED48889 ( DW G()vBmmort l.l-C

003171



Upgrades or modifications to Customer's network infrastructure to support the installation ofLogitech
audiovisual systems are out ofscope.

Provider will configure Logitech equipment to integrate with existing network infrastructure but will not be

responsible for upgrading or expanding network capabilities.

Services not specified in this SOW are considered out ofscope and will be addressed with a separate SOW or Change Order

GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AIID ASSUMPTIONS

. Customer is responsible for providing all access that is reasonably necessary to assisl and accommodate Seller's

performance of the Services.

o Customer will provide in advance and in writing. and Seller will follow, all applicable Customer's facility's safety

and security rules and procedures.

. Customer is responsible for security at all Customer-Designated Locations; Seller is not responsible for lost or stolen

equipment, other than solely as a result ofSeller's gross negligence and willful misconducl.

o This SOW can be term inated by either party without cause upon at least founeen ( l4) days' advance wriden notice.

CoNrRcr PERSoNS

Each Party will appoint a person to act as that Party's point ofcontact ("Contsct Person") as the time for performance nears

and will conmunicate that person's name and information to the other Party's Contact Person.

Customer Contact Person is authorized to approve materials and Services provided by Seller, and Seller may rely on the

decisions and approvals made by the Customer Contact Person (except that Seller understands that Customer may require a

different person to sign any Change Orders amending this SOW). The Customer Contact Person will manage all

communications with Seller, and when Services are performed at a Customer-Designated Location, the Customer Contact

Person rvill be present or available. The Parties' Contact Persons shall be authorized to approve changes in personnel and

associated rates for Services under this SOW.

CTmNce MANAGEMENT

This SOW may be modified or amended only in a writing signed by both Customer and Seller, generally in the form provided

by Seller ("Change Order"). Services not specified in this SOW are considered out of scope and will be addressed with a

separate SOw or Change Order.

In the event ofa conflict between the terms and conditions set forth in a fully executed Change Order and those set fo(h in
this SOW or a prior fully executed Change Order, the terms and conditions ofthe most recent fully executed Change Order

shall prevail.

The following scheduling scenarios that trigger delays and durations to extend beyond what's been planned may require a

Change order:

Pr(rpnctary and Confi denlial

sow l3ll08

I)agc 5 Sl.liD-4lt8tl9 | CDW Govemnrcnl l-l-('

PRoJECT SCUTOUITNC

Customer and Seller, who willjointly manage this projsct, will together develop timelines for an anticipated schedule

(.'Anticipated Schedule") based on Seller's project management methodology. Any dates, deadlines, timelines or schedules

contained in the Anticipated Schedule, in this SOW or otherwise. are estimates only, and the Parties will not rely on them for

purposes other than initial planning.

003172



Torel Feps
The total fees due and payable under this SOW ("Total Fecs") include both fees for Seller's performance ofwork ("Services

Fees") and any other related costs and fees specified in the Expenses section ("Expenses").

Seller will invoice for Total Fees. Customer will pay invoices containing amounts authorizcd by this SOW in accordance

with the terms ofthe Agreement. Unless otherwise specified, taxes will be invoiced but are not included in any numbers or

calculations provided herein. The pricing included in this SOW expires and will be ofno force or effect unless it is signed by

Customer and Seller within thirty (30) days from the Date listed on the SOW, except as otherwise agreed by Seller. Any

objections to an invoice must be communicated to the Seller Contact Person within fifteen (15) days after receipt ofthe

invoice.

This SOW may include multiple types of Sewices Fees; please reference below Services Fees section(s) for further details.

Snrurcrs Funs
Services Fees hereunder are FIXED FEES, meaning that the amount invoiccd for the Services will be $2,500.00.

The invoiced amount of Services Fecs will equal the amount of fees applicable to each completed project milestone (see

Table below).

Nlilestone Percentage Fee

Completion t00'r; $2.500.00

'fotals |'to%t $2.500.00

EXPENSES

Neither travel time nor direct expenses will be billed for this project.

TRAVEL NOTICE

Two (2) weeks' advance notice from Customcr is required for any necessary lmvel by Seller personnel

Propnetary and Contidenlial

sow t3 t308

Page 6 SLED-48889 I CDW Covemmmt [-t-C

Site preparation, such as power, cabling, physical access, system access, hardware/software issues, etc. must be

completed in a timely manner,

Project tasks delegated to Customer PMs/EngineerVTechs^Vlanagement/Resources must be completed in a timely

manner. For example, in the event a project 's prioritization is demoted, and Customer resources ate reallocated

causing the project's schedule to extend on account ofexperiencing interruptions to its momentum

requiring complete stop(s) and start(s).

External projects/dependencies that may have significant impact on the timeline, schedule and deliverables. It is

Seller's assumption that every reasonable attempt will be made to mitigate such situations.

003173



CUSToMER-DESIGNATED LOCATIONS

Seller will provide Services benefiting the following locations ("Customer-Designated Locrtions")

I . Arpltce.slr cusroMER PoLICIES ARE Lrsr ED aElow AND A n A( HED HERETo;

a. THE STATE INFoRMATIoN SECURTTY PoLICy, PRocEDURES, GUTDEL|NES DATED _, 20_ 4! sET FoRTH oN
(SpECrFrc DATE) E ts AppLIcABLE oR n Is Nor APPLICABLE.

2. Supplier will retain records relative to the Contract in accordance with its record retention schedules oras required
by applicable law.

3. Ttte applrceeLE STATE IT STANDARD METHoDoLocrEs TNCLUDTNG BUT Nor LrMrrED To PRoJECT MANAGEMENT,

BUSINESS ANALYSIS, SYSTEM ANALYStS, ENTERPRISE AND rf ARCHITECTURE, QUALIry, APPLICAIION AND

stcuRtrY METHoDoLocrEs ARE;

a, CJIS r)^ r 

^:

n rs rN s( oPt,

! ts NOT IN s( oPIi

OWRB - FAD Conference Room 3800 North Classen Boulevard, Oklahoma City. OK 731 l8

Proprictary and Conlidcntial

sow t3t308

Pase 7 SI-llD-4ll8ll9 ( Dw Govemrncnl l.l.('

LocatioIl Address

003174



SrGNeruREs

ln acknowledgement that the parties below have read and understood this Statement of Work and agree to be bound by it,

each party has caused this Statement of Work to be signed and transfened by its respective authorized representative.

This SOW and any Change Order may be signed in separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all

of which together will be deemed to be one original. Electronic signatures on this SOW or on any Change Order (or copies of
signatures sent via electronic means) are the equivalent of handwritten signatures.

CDW Government l,l,C OKLAHO}IA \\'ATER RESOURC[,S BOARD

13v By

Name: Services Contracts Manager Name:

Title: Services Contract Manager

Date: Date:

Mailing Address:

200 N. Milwaukee Ave.

Vemon Hills. IL 60061

Mailing Address:

38OO N CLASSEN BLVD, ACCOLTNTS PAYABL

oKLAHOMA CITY, OK 731l8-2862

ProDrietary and Confi dential

sow l]t30li

Pase 8 SI-ED-48889 CDW GoYemment LL('

Title:

003175



AGENDA ITEM 3D(5) 
 

SPONSORED RESEARCH AGREEMENT 
 
 

WITH: University of Oklahoma 
     
PURPOSE: To provide server hosting and maintenance by the 

Center for Spatial Analyst at the university 
 
AMOUNT: Not to exceed $17,637.00 
 
TERM: July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

 

003176



  

SPONSORED RESEARCH AGREEMENT 
FY24-24-1163-41 

 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma, a 
constitutional entity of the State of Oklahoma (hereinafter referred to as "University") and The State of Oklahoma, 
Water Resources Board with principal offices at 3800 N. Classen Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118 (hereinafter 
referred to as "Sponsor"). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, the research program contemplated by this Agreement is of mutual interest and benefit to University 
and to Sponsor, will further the instructional and research objectives of University in a manner consistent with its 
status as a public higher educational institution, and may derive benefits for both Sponsor and University through the 
advancement of knowledge through discovery and the creation of new technologies; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree to the 
following: 
 
SECTION 1.   DEFINITIONS 
 
1.1     “Invention” shall mean any invention, discovery, improvement, concept, product, or idea made during the 
Project whether or not patentable or copyrightable, including but not limited to processes, machines, methods, 
computer software, formulas, and know-how directly relating thereto.  An Invention is “made during the Project” if it 
arises from work performed pursuant to the Project conducted under this Agreement and is made during the Period of 
Performance. 
 
1.2   “Joint Invention” shall mean all Inventions conceived and/or made jointly by one or more employees of 
University and by one or more employees of Sponsor. 
 
1.3  "Period of Performance" is the term of this Agreement as set forth in Section 3 below, unless earlier terminated 
as provided for in Section 5. 
 
1.4 “Project” shall mean the research project entitled “Applications for Geospatial Data Migration and Web 
Map Hosting FY25” as described in Appendix A, under the direction of Dr. Todd Fagin, as Principal Investigator. 
 
1.5   “Sponsor Invention” shall mean all Inventions conceived and/or made solely by one or more employees of 
Sponsor. 
 
1.6   “University Invention” shall mean all Inventions conceived and/or made solely by one or more employees of 
University. 
 
SECTION 2.   RESEARCH WORK 
 
2.1 University does not guarantee specific research results but will exercise good faith efforts to perform the 
Project substantially in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Sponsor understands that 
University’s primary mission is education and advancement of knowledge and consequently the Project will be 
designed to carry out that mission. 
 
2.2 The manner of performance of the Project shall be determined solely by the Principal Investigator. In the 
event the Principal Investigator becomes unable or unwilling to continue the Project and a mutually acceptable 
substitute is not available, either party shall have the option to terminate the Project. 

003177



  

 
2.3 Sponsor agrees that, if funds are exhausted prior to completion of the research, University will, at the option 
of Sponsor, submit a final report of accomplishments or provide an estimate of additional funds required to complete 
the Project and will continue the research if such funds are provided by Sponsor. 
 
2.4 Sponsor understands that University may be involved in similar research through the same or other 
researchers on behalf of itself and others.  University shall be free to continue such research, and Sponsor shall not 
gain any rights via this Agreement to such other research. 
 
2.5    The Principal Investigator shall furnish Sponsor periodic letter reports summarizing progress on the Project.  
The Principal Investigator shall prepare and submit, on behalf of University, a final report to the Sponsor within ninety 
(90) days of the termination of this Agreement. 
 
2.6 As long as Principal Investigator is employed by University, it shall be conclusively presumed that any 
patentable invention conceived of and/or reduced to practice by such Principal Investigator was made in his/her/their 
capacity as an employee of University and shall be promptly disclosed to and exclusively owned by University 
regardless of the circumstances surrounding the conception and/or reduction to practice. 
 
SECTION 3.    PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

3.1.  The Period of Performance will be: July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. 

 

SECTION 4.   COSTS, BILLINGS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
 
4.1       This is a cost reimbursable agreement. For the services, reports, and other items to be delivered hereunder, 
Sponsor shall pay University, in U.S. dollars, an amount not to exceed Seventeen-Thousand Six-Hundred Thirty-
Seven dollars and no cents ($ 17,637.00), payable to the University of Oklahoma and sent to the business/payment 
address in Section 10. University shall bill Sponsor monthly, on a cost reimbursable basis, at Sponsor’s business 
address set forth in Section 10.  Payment shall be due within Forty-Five (45) days of receipt of invoice, with final 
invoice due ninety (90) days following termination of this Agreement. 
 
4.2       The University agrees to incur expenses substantially in accordance with the cost estimate included in 
Appendix B (“Budget”), incorporated herein by reference. University reserves the right to re-budget funds as 
necessary for completion of the Project. 
 
4.3            Pre-award costs to cover obligations and expenditures made up to ninety (90) days prior to the starting date 
of the period of performance in this Agreement will be allowed hereunder if also in accordance with the 
budget/estimate of costs included in Appendix B. 
 
4.4         University shall retain title to any equipment purchased with funds provided by Sponsor under this 
Agreement. Title to equipment furnished by Sponsor to University, if any, shall remain with the Sponsor.  The costs of 
transporting, installing and servicing any equipment used herein, whether the property of University or Sponsor, shall 
be allowable under this Agreement. 
 
4.5     University shall maintain relevant accounting records in a central location sufficient to enable Sponsor to 
determine whether University has properly expended Sponsor funds. Sponsor may examine the records upon 
reasonable, prior written notice sent to the University business address. 
 
SECTION 5.   TERMINATION 
 
5.1 Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving not less than sixty (60) days prior written 
notice to the other party. In the event of early termination, University shall take all reasonable steps to minimize 
termination costs. Provided, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, in the event of early 

003178



  

termination, Sponsor shall pay all costs and noncancellable obligations incurred by University as of the date of 
termination. Noncancellable obligations may include, without limitation, compensation for Project personnel through 
the end of their contract term. 
 
5.2  In the event that either party shall commit any breach of or default in any of the terms or conditions of this 
Agreement, and also shall fail to remedy the default or breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice 
thereof from the other party, the party giving notice may, at its option and in addition to any other remedies which it 
may have at law or in equity, terminate this Agreement by sending written notice of termination in accordance with 
Section 10 to the defaulting party and the termination shall be effective as of the date of the receipt of the notice. 
 
5.3 The performance by either Party hereunder shall be excused to the extent of unforeseen circumstances 
beyond such Party’s reasonable control, including, but not limited to: National Weather Service forecasted weather 
events, hurricanes, tsunami, floods, ice storms, lightning, landslide or similarly cataclysmic occurrence, or other acts 
of God; extended power outages; epidemics, pandemics, or related outbreaks if declared by the World Health 
Organization or federal government; county, state, or national declaration(s) of emergency as issued by an authorized 
government entity; war. acts of terrorism, or acts of public enemies; sabotage, riots or civil disturbances; or material 
destruction of facilities. In such event, the Parties shall be excused from performing an obligation or undertaking 
provided for in this Agreement, and the period for the performance of any such obligation or undertaking shall be 
extended for a period equivalent to the period of actual delay; provided, however, if performance is not restored within 
one hundred and twenty  (120) days, either Party may terminate this Agreement. 
 
5.4 Termination of this Agreement by either party for any reason shall not affect the rights and obligations of the 
parties accrued prior to the effective date of termination of this Agreement, except insofar as Sponsor’s breach of 
contract for failure to make payments under Section 4 shall cause Sponsor to forfeit its rights under Section 8.  The 
rights and duties of Sections 6, 8, 9 and Paragraph 11.10 of this Agreement shall survive termination. 
 
SECTION 6.   PUBLICITY 
 
Neither party to this Agreement may use the name or mark of the other nor the name(s) of the other’s employees in 
news releases, publicity, advertising, or product promotion without the prior written permission of the other. 
 
SECTION 7.   PUBLICATION 
 
Subject to confidentiality provisions, University shall have the right at its discretion to release non-proprietary 
information or to publish any material resulting from the Project. University will furnish a copy of any proposed 
publication to Sponsor for its review at least thirty (30) days in advance of submission for publication. Publication of 
specific results may be delayed for a limited period, not to exceed sixty (60) days, to obtain any intellectual property 
protection and remove Sponsor Proprietary Information contained in the publication. Sponsor agrees to limit 
disclosure of such copies to its employees solely for the purposes of review and comment unless otherwise agreed in 
writing by University. No unreasonable delay shall be imposed on the filing, defense or publication of any student 
thesis or dissertation. University shall give Sponsor the option of being acknowledged in such publication for its 
sponsorship of the Project. 
 
SECTION 8.   INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 
8.1  Any University Invention shall belong to University and any Sponsor Invention shall belong to Sponsor; 
provided however, University is hereby granted a royalty-free, nonexclusive and nontransferable right and license to 
Sponsor Inventions for non-commercial, educational and research purposes. Any Joint Invention shall belong to 
University and Sponsor, jointly.  
 
8.2  University will provide Sponsor with a written disclosure of any University Invention or Joint Invention 
promptly upon its being reported to the University by the Principal Investigator. Sponsor will provide University with 
a written disclosure of any Sponsor Invention or Joint Invention promptly upon its being reported to Sponsor by a 
Sponsor investigator.  Sponsor shall execute a non-disclosure agreement covering Inventions, as may be required by 

003179



  

the University. 
 
8.3       University hereby grants to Sponsor a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use any University Invention in 
connection with Sponsor’s field of commercial interest, subject to all of the following conditions and qualifications:  
(a) the license herein described applies to any University Invention only to the extent to which said Invention was 
actually and formally disclosed to University, (b) Sponsor does not license University Invention to third party(-ies), 
and (c) Invention is not embodied in any product or services sold or provided by Sponsor, or Sponsor’s affiliates, in 
any manner. 
 
8.4 University here by grants to Sponsor an option to negotiate an exclusive license (to the extent University may 
be free to do so) to a University Invention and/or University rights in a Joint Invention subject to requirements that: 
 

(a) Sponsor shall exercise its option to negotiate the exclusive license agreement for any such Invention(s), 
in writing, within sixty (60) days of disclosure of the Invention to Sponsor by University.   
 
 
(b) Sponsor and University shall negotiate the terms and conditions of the license in good faith for a period 
that shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) days from Sponsor’s notice of intent to exercise said option, or 
such other period of time agreeable to both parties. 
 
(c) In the event that Sponsor and University fail to enter into an agreement during that one hundred twenty 
(120) day period of time, the University shall have the right to dispose of the University Invention, at its sole 
and exclusive discretion with no further obligation to Sponsor. 

 
8.5 The parties recognize that inventions, improvements, discoveries, copyrightable works, or other proprietary 
information may arise from research sponsored in whole or in part by governmental agencies.  The parties agree that 
any such development shall be governed by the provisions of applicable law and subject to the reservation of the rights 
of the Government of the United States of America, as set forth in 37 CFR 401 and the Patent and Trademark Law 
Amendments Act of 1980 (Bayh-Dole Act). 
 
SECTION 9.   CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
9.1 Any and all knowledge, proprietary information, know-how, practices, processes, or other information 
(hereinafter referred to as "Confidential Information") disclosed or submitted in writing or in other tangible form 
which is marked "Confidential Information" to either party by the other shall be submitted to the designated technical 
representative identified in Section 10 and maintained by the receiving party in strict confidence and shall not be 
disclosed to any third party.  Furthermore, neither party shall use Confidential Information for any purpose other than 
those purposes specified in this Agreement.  The parties may disclose Confidential Information to employees requiring 
access for the purposes of this Agreement; provided, however, that prior to making any such disclosure the employee 
shall be apprised of the duty to maintain Confidential Information in confidence and not to use such information for 
any purpose other than in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
9.2 Each party shall use reasonable efforts to prevent the disclosure of any of the other party’s Confidential 
Information to third parties for a period of three (3) years from receipt thereof, provided that the receiving party’s 
obligation hereunder shall not apply to information that:   
 
  a. is generally available to the public, or thereafter becomes available to the public through 
  no act of the receiving party, or 
 
  b. is documented to be independently known prior to receipt thereof, or is made available 
  to the receiving party as a matter of lawful right by a third party, or 
  
  c. is required by law to be released; provided, however, that prior to any such release, the other party 

will be notified so that it may take protective measures if it deems necessary, or 

003180



  

 
d. is independently developed by an employee of receiving party that has not had access directly or 
indirectly to the Confidential Information, which claim is corroborated by written evidence. 

 
 
 SECTION 10.   NOTICES 
 
Notices, invoices, communications and payments shall be submitted to the offices identified below. All legal notices 
must be sent by personal delivery or certified mail, return receipt requested. All other contractual notices and 
communications hereunder shall be deemed made as of the date of mailing if given by overnight courier service or by 
registered, certified or first class mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the party to receive such notice or 
communication at the address(es) given below, or such other address as may hereafter be designated by notice in 
writing. 
 
 
 

If to Sponsor (Business/Invoices): 
 
Name: Jessica Billingsley, Comptroller 
Address: 3800 North Classen Blvd. 
  
City, State, ZIP Code: Oklahoma City, OK 73118 
Phone/Fax: (405) 530-8870  
e-mail: AccountsPayable@owrb.ok.gov 

 
 

If to Sponsor (Technical): 
 
Name: Derrick Stark | GIS Specialist 
Address: 3800 North Classen Blvd. 
  
City, State, ZIP Code: Oklahoma City, OK 73118 
Phone/Fax: (405) 530-8883          
e-mail: Derrick.Stark@owrb.ok.gov 

 
 

If to University (Legal): 
 

Name: The Executive Secretary of the Board of Regents of the University of 
Oklahoma 

Address: 660 Parrington Oval, Room 119 
City, State, ZIP Code: Norman, OK 730191 

 
 

If to University (Business/Payment): 
 
Name: Don Smith 
Address: Research Financial Services 

University of Oklahoma 
 201 Stephenson Pkwy., Five Partners Place, Ste. 3100 
City, State, ZIP Code: Norman, OK 73019-5833 
Phone/Fax: (405) 325-4979  
e-mail: Donald.E.Smith-1@ou.edu 

003181



  

 
 

If to University (Business/Contract Terms): 
 
Name: Joe Johnson 
Address: Office of Research Services 

University of Oklahoma 
 201 Stephenson Pkwy., Five Partners Place, Ste. 3100 
City, State, ZIP Code: Norman, OK 73019-5833 
Phone/Fax: (405) 325-4757  
e-mail: joej@ou.edu 

 
 

If to University (Technical): 
 

Name: Todd Fagin, Ph.D. 
Address: 3100 Monitor Ave, Two Partners Place, Suite 180 
  
City, State, ZIP Code: Norman, OK 73019 
Phone : (405) 325-9611  
e-mail: Tfagin@ou.edu 

 
 
SECTION 11.   GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
11.1       This Agreement may not be assigned by either party in whole or in part without the prior written permission 
of the other party. 
 
11.2 This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Oklahoma, without giving force and effect to its 
choice of law provisions. Any legal action in connection with this agreement shall be filed in a state court of 
competent jurisdiction in the state of Oklahoma, to which jurisdiction and venue Sponsor expressly agrees.  
 
11.3 Should the parties to this Agreement be unable to resolve between themselves any dispute arising from any of 
the provisions within this Agreement, each party shall have recourse under the law.   
 
11.4 If any provision(s) of this Agreement shall be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 
 
11.5 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes all 
prior and/or contemporaneous discussions, representations, or agreements, whether written or oral, of the parties 
relating to the work to be performed.  This Agreement may be extended, renewed or otherwise amended at any time 
by the mutual written agreement of the parties. 
 
11.6 This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed the original, but all 
of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement may be executed using electronic or digital 
signatures, which shall have the same force and effect as a manual signature. 
 
11.7     The parties agree that this Agreement shall be binding upon their respective successors, assigns or transferees 
of any nature, if assignment and/or transfer is permitted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 
11.8   Sponsor agrees that it shall comply with the export control laws and regulations, embargoes and sanctions. Each 
party agrees that in the event that export controlled information/technology is disclosed, disclosing party shall provide 
receiving party with sufficient and appropriate information including Export Control Classification Numbers (ECCNs) 

003182



  

and/or the Munitions List categories to allow receiving party to properly comply with the export controls regulations. 
Sponsor maintains an export management system adequate to ensure compliance.  Sponsor agrees that it will comply 
with all other applicable laws, orders and regulations relating to the use and/or transfer of deliverables specified in 
Appendix A and that it will not at any time take any action which would cause University to be in violation of any 
such laws, orders and regulations. 
 
11.9     In the performance of all services hereunder, the parties shall be deemed to be and shall be independent 
contractors and, as such, neither shall be entitled to any benefits applicable to employees of the other. Neither party is 
authorized or empowered to act for the other for any purpose and shall not on behalf of the other enter into any 
contract, warranty, and/or representation as to any matter. Neither shall be bound by the acts or conduct of the other. 
 
11.10   University will give Sponsor notice of any claim it receives within ten (10) business days of receipt of a claim 
by University. 
 
11.11   University agrees to be responsible for its own negligent acts and omissions and those of its employees and 
agents in accordance with the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims Act, 51 O.S. 1991 151, et seq., as amended. 
 
11.12   As applicable, the provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, 
Executive Order No. 11141, Executive Order No. 13665 and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations 
(41 CFR Part 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a) et. seq.), are incorporated into this Agreement and must be 
included in any subcontracts awarded involving this Agreement. The parties represent that all services are provided 
without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
national origin, disability, political beliefs, or veteran’s status; they do not maintain nor provide for their employees 
any segregated facilities, nor will the parties permit their employees to perform their services at any location where 
segregated facilities are maintained. In addition, the parties agree to comply with the applicable provisions of Section 
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 701, and the Vietnam Era Veteran’s Readjustment Assistance Act 
of 1974, 38 U.S.C. § 4212.   
 
11.13 The terms of this Agreement shall not be binding upon either of the parties hereto until it has been properly 
executed on behalf of each party to the Agreement in the spaces provided below. It is then effective as of the starting 
date of the period of performance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives on the dates set forth below. 
 
 
 

003183



  

State of Oklahoma, Water Resources Board   THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE 

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA 

     

BY:   BY:  

    Leslie Flenniken Kelly 

TITLE:   TITLE: Associate Director, Office of Research Services 

DATE:   DATE:  

 

Oklahoma Water Resources Board Secretary

_______________________________________

003184



  

APPENDIX A 
 

Southern Kansas Cotton Growers 
Geospatial Data Collection and Analysis Applications 

 for Kansas Boll Weevil Eradication 

 
 
 
 

 
 

SUBMITTED TO 
 

Gary Feist  
Southern Kansas Cotton Growers Association 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY 
 

Todd Fagin, Director 
Center for Spatial Analysis 

The University of Oklahoma 
Two Partners Place 

3100 Monitor Ave. Suite 180 
Norman, OK 73019 

 
May 2024

003185



  

 
Overview 
 
The purpose of this grant/contract is to support, build upon, and improve an existing mobile geospatial 
data collection application and associated web applications that the Kansas Boll Weevil Eradication 
Program can utilize in the field to collect information at different cotton production sites. The existing 
application utilizes a combination of an ArcGIS Enterprise server with ArcGIS Portal, ArcGIS 
Dashboards, and a customized ArcGIS Field Maps mobile application.  Additionally, the Center for 
Spatial Analysis helps support hardware requirements for the project, which currently consists of six 
Samsung Galaxy tablets. 
 
This agreement funds the maintenance of server infrastructure essential for SKCG field applications 
and storage services. Additionally, it encompasses management of the Kansas Boll Weevil Program 
Dashboards, Web Maps, and Site and ensures ongoing support for both the software and hardware of 
the term of this grant/contract.  
 
Phase II 
The second part of this grant will cover developing tools and widgets for SKCG employees that they can 
utilize to analyze data during and after the cotton production season within the ArcGIS platform. These 
customizations will focus on building techniques for database access and database analysis.  
 
Scope of Work 
 

1. Develop web mapping application, custom maps. 
2. Set-up tablets for mobile data collection (travel to Kansas is possible, if needed).  
3. Test, troubleshoot and debug test system. 
4. Diagnose system problems if they occur. Develop; implement and test solutions.  
5. Provide website hosting and server maintenance 

Server hosting and maintenance will be provided to SKCG by CSA, on both the current 
Eradication Manager servers and on one or more University of Oklahoma GIS servers including: 
 Hardware maintenance/upgrade/replacement 
 System administration and updates 
 Data storage space 
 Bandwidth usage 
 Network connection charges 
 Security management  
 Backup and restore capabilities 

 
6. Manage and update the SKCG database and maintain the ArcGIS Dashboard and Web Maps.  
7. Provide maintenance and support as needed.  

 
 
 
 
 

003186



  

Budget Justification:  
 
1. Salary and Fringe 

 
Personnel:  
 
Dr. Todd Fagin will serve as the project lead on the grant (30 hrs./year). Candace Perry will 
serve as the GIS Specialist on the project and develop custom solutions for SKCG and will 
provide additional support (55 hrs./year). Kelby Thomasson will provide hosting, maintenance, 
and IT support for the entirety of the grant (40 hrs./year). Leah Nash will administer the budget 
and assist in troubleshooting (10 hrs/year). 
 
If additional hours are necessary, SKCG will provide additional funds to support expanded 
efforts.  
 
Todd Fagin, Ph.D. 
Hourly rate w/ fringe: $56.48 - $59.92 
30 hours/year  
 

 Candace Perry 
 Hourly rate w/ fringe: $41.02 - $43.51 
 55 hours/year  
  
 Kelby Thomasson, Systems Administrator 
 Hourly rate w/ fringe: $40.84 - $43.33 
 40 hours/year 
 
 Leah Nash, Administrative Coordinator 
 Hourly rate w/ fringe: $44.23 - $46.93 
 10 hours/year 
 
3. Hosting and maintenance:   

$200.00/month * 36 months = $7,200.00 
 

4. Indirect Cost at 26% (subtotal $25,829.00) = $6,715.00 over 3 years 
 
 
 
YEAR TODD 

FAGIN 
CANDACE 
PERRY 

KELBY 
THOMASSON 

LEAH 
NASH 

HOSTING & 
MAINTENANCE  

IDC AT 
26% 

1 $1,695.00 $2,257.00 $1,633.00 $442.00 $2,400.00 $2,191 
2 $1,745.00 $2,324.00 $1,683.00 $456.00 $2,400.00 $2,238 
3 $1,798.00 $2,393.00 $1,734.00 $469.00 $2,400.00 $2,286 
TOTAL $5,238.00 $6,974.00 $5,050.00 $1,367.00 $7,200.00 $6,715 
 

003187



  

Year 1 Total Cost: $10,618.00 
Year 2 Total Cost: $10,846.00 
Year 3 Total Cost: $11,080.00 
Total Cost for 3 years: $32,544.00 
 

003188



AGENDA ITEM 3D(6) 
 

         CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
 
 

 
 
WITH:     Oklahoma Office of Attorney General 
     
PURPOSE: To provide a hearing examiner to conduct 

administrative hearings on behalf of OWRB 
       
AMOUNT:     Not to exceed $85.00 per hour to be billed monthly 
 
TERM:     July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

 

003189



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL YEAR 2025

1. PARTIES:

This Agreement is between the Attomey General's Office ("AGO") and the Oklahoma

Water Resources Board ("OWRB"). The authorized signatures below bind the parties to the

terms set out hereafter.

2. AUTHORITY:

3

This Agreement is authorized by virtue of74 0.S. g 20i, as amended.

CONTRACT DURATION:

This Agreement commences lllly '1,2024, and covers fiscal year 2025 ending June 30,

2025.

4. CONSIDERATION:

The Attomey General's Office shall provide legal services forand on behalf of OWRB.

The OWRB will be billed monthly at a rate of $85.00 per hour for the services provided by

the AGO. Payment will be due within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the monthly statement.

The scope of legal services consists of the AGO providing an administrative law judge in

proceedings in accordance with the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act, and the statutes

and rules governing the OWRB.

The AGO shall assign an Assistant Attorney General to be responsible for the legal

services described herein. The assigned Assistant Attomey General will be familiar with the

applicable law and regulations.

It is the duty of the OWRB to prepare all required notices, pleadings, and other

documents needed to conduct the administrative hearings. The AGO is retained to conduct

hearings, act as administrative law judge, and issue findings of fact and conclusions of law.

Maintenance of records and files is the responsibility of the OWRB. The OWRB will assign

cases pursuant to this Agreement, as needed. The OWRB and AGO willjointly coordinate the

scheduling of hearings.

003190



5. OFFICE LOCATION:

The Assigned Attomey will maintain an office at the AGO to facilitate the delivery of

legal services.

6. SUPERVISION:

Supervision ofthe Assigned Attorney shall be the responsibility ofthe AGO.

7. TERMNATION:

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 60 days written notice.

8. AGENCY DESIGNEES:

The authorized agent and designee for the AGO is Niki Batt. The authorized agent

and designee for the OWRB is Jennifer Castillo, Chairman.

OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES
BOARD

By
JENNIFER CASTILLO
Chairman

DATE:

Suanne Landess, Secretary Date

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL

DATE: June 3. 2024

By -y'-La. S 6.9#-^
NIKI6ATT
Deputy Attorney General
Legal Counsel Unit

Seal

003191



AGENDA ITEM 3D(7) 
 

         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 

 
 
WITH:     Oklahoma Rural Water Association 
     
PURPOSE: To provide training for rural water system board 

members 
       
AMOUNT:     Not to exceed $84,000.00 
 
TERM:     July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

 

003192



 CONTRACT BETWEEN 
 OKLAHOMA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION AND 
 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD  
 
This CONTRACT, dated for convenience of reference as of the 1st day of June 2024, but to be 
effective as provided herein, by and between the Oklahoma Rural Water Association, hereinafter 
"ORWA", and the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, hereinafter "OWRB", 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the OWRB is an agency of the State of Oklahoma charged with numerous 
responsibilities relating to the administration, management, development, conservation and 
utilization of the water resources of the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, 82 O.S. §§ 1085.2 and 1324.16 provide in part that the OWRB is to organize and 
provide, in cooperation and conjunction with the ORWA, workshops to be offered for study and 
instruction of rural water district and nonprofit rural water corporation board members in areas of 
finance, law, and duties of board members; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ORWA agrees to provide such assistance and training upon the terms specified 
in this Contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, 82 O.S. §1085.2 authorizes the OWRB to make contracts necessary or convenient to 
the exercise of any powers conferred on the OWRB by law. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements, terms, conditions and 
provisions herein set forth, the ORWA and the OWRB agree as follows: 
 
1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY ORWA:  ORWA shall provide training, and 

education for board members in the state in accordance with the proposal attached hereto 
as "Attachment A" and incorporated by reference as a part of this Contract. 

 
2. COMPENSATION TO ORWA:  For and in consideration of the assistance provided by 

the ORWA, it is agreed that the OWRB will pay the ORWA a total amount not to exceed 
Eighty-Four Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($84,000.00) as such services are performed.  
The OWRB shall pay the ORWA for work items completed according to the unit prices 
included in Attachment A hereto, upon approval and processing of monthly invoices.  
ORWA shall submit such records or other evidence of performance such as may be 
required by the OWRB for processing such invoices.   

 
3. TERM OF CONTRACT: The provisions of this Contract shall be in effect from and after 

July 1, 2024, or the date all necessary signatures and approvals are obtained, whichever is 
later.  Once effective, it shall continue in effect through June 30, 2025. 
 
 

 

003193



4. AMENDMENT:  The parties mutually agree that, subject to and upon the mutual written 
consent and approval of both parties, this Contract may be amended or modified at any 
time. 

 
5. TERMINATION CLAUSE: The parties hereto mutually agree that this Contract may be 

terminated upon thirty (30) days advance written notice of termination by either party to 
the other party; provided, in the event of such termination, the OWRB agrees to pay the 
ORWA for such assistance and training as may have been performed by ORWA up to the 
time of such termination.  Additionally, in the event of such termination, ORWA shall 
provide and submit to OWRB all of its work product, information files, records, and data 
incidental hereto such as may be possessed by ORWA at the time of such termination and 
such as relate to the performance of ORWA's services hereunder.  It is further understood 
and agreed that financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other 
records pertinent to this Contract shall be retained for a period of no less than three (3) 
years from the termination date of this Contract.  The parties hereto mutually agree and 
acknowledge that the exercise of this termination provision shall in no respect prejudice 
any rights, causes of action, claims for damages or performance or remedies otherwise such 
as may be available to either party pursuant to this Contract and the laws of the State of 
Oklahoma. 

 
6. WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE: ORWA agrees, acknowledges and 

warrants that it currently provides for and shall continue to provide for, in full force and 
effect during the duration of this Contract such workers' compensation insurance and/or 
liability coverage otherwise as is due, sufficient and required by law (including, but not 
limited to 85 O.S. § 1 et seq.) and as may be necessary to meet and satisfy any and all acts 
incidental to the work and services to be or as may be provided and performed by ORWA 
hereunder.  ORWA shall provide to OWRB an acceptable written certification of workers' 
compensation insurance coverage within ten (10) days after receipt of a written request by 
the OWRB. 

 
7. AUDITS:  It is further understood and agreed that books, records, documents, accounting 

procedures, practices or any other items of ORWA relevant to this Contract are subject to 
examination by the OWRB, the State Auditor and Inspector and the State Purchasing 
Director of the State of Oklahoma. 

 

003194



Approved and agreed to by and between the parties hereto on the dates shown below. 
 
 
OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD  OKLAHOMA RURAL WATER 
ASSOCIATION 
3800 North Classen Boulevard    1410 S.E. 15th St. 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118   Oklahoma City, Oklahoma  73129 

FEI:  23-7329973 
 
 

_____________________________________      _______  
Jennifer Castillo, Chairman   Date  Jimmy Seago, Chief Executive Officer     Date 
 
 
ATTEST:        
 
 
_____________________________________        
Suzanne Landess, Secretary    
 
 
(SEAL)          
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  * * * 
* *  
 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
     ) ss 
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) 
 
  The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of _____________, 
2024, by Jimmy Seago, the duly authorized Chief Executive Officer on behalf of the Oklahoma Rural 
Water Association.   
 
 
 
         ________________________________ 
         Notary Public 
(SEAL) 
 
My commission expires: 

 
 
 
 
 

003195



ATTACHMENT A 
 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 

 BOARD MEMBER TRAINING 
(July 1, 2024- June 30, 2025)  

 
 
 
BOARD MEMBER TRAINING: 
 
Curriculum for board member training sessions will be developed in coordination with the 
OWRB and will include financing, law and the ethics, duties, and responsibilities of board 
members. Training will conform to the requirements of Title 82 O.S. § 1324.16, which requires 
training for all directors of rural water districts and non-profit rural water corporations. 
Workshops will be held in each of the four quadrants of the state if available. Training facilities 
will be utilized that are as equidistant as possible to board members residences. 
 
An instructor currently employed by ORWA will be responsible for planning, coordinating, and 
conducting board member training. The instructors have experience in water system management 
and are well informed on the legal, regulatory, and financial responsibilities of decision makers 
and management personnel. 
 
The convenience of board members will be a priority consideration in scheduling training 
sessions. Training sessions will be conducted for various locations throughout the state to 
minimize time and expense for attendees. Vocational-technical schools, water system offices and 
other public facilities will be utilized for training. Most board member training sessions will be 
scheduled during the evening hours to avoid interference with board members jobs or work. The 
instructor will cooperate as much as possible with system requests in scheduling training. 
 
ORWA will be responsible for the development and preparation of lesson plans, manuals, and 
handout materials necessary for carrying out the training services. All lesson plans, hand-outs, 
manuals, books, guides, and other material developed by ORWA are the property of ORWA for 
its exclusive use and shall be retained by ORWA at the end of the contract period. All handouts, 
manuals, books, guides, signage, and other materials shall note on the cover/heading that the 
training/workshop sessions are provided/sponsored by the Oklahoma Water Resources Board 
Financial Assistance Division. 
 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE INCLUDED IN UNIT AND HOURLY COST 
 
TRAVEL: Travel expense includes mileage, lodging, per diem, tolls and other travel expenses 
associated with providing technical training and education services. Also included is travel to 
NRWA in-service training. Travel expenses will be documented with mileage logs and copies of 
receipts for lodging and tolls. Travel must be approved by OWRB. 
 
 

003196



 
TRAINING MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT: This category includes the printing, reproduction, 
and distribution of Project materials, such as training session notices and agendas, guides, 
hand-outs, and booklets and the purchase of audio/visual equipment. 
 
INDIRECT COSTS: Association accounting, administrative and secretarial support, vehicles, 
maintenance and repairs, office space, utilities, insurance, office equipment and other such 
association expenses connected with carrying out the training and education will be charged as 
indirect expenses to the Project. 
 
 
UNIT PRICE 
 
Each board member training session 
 
$1,200.00 per session 
 
Total Not to Exceed $84,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

003197



AGENDA ITEM 3D(8) 
 

                  STATEMENT OF WORK 
 

 
 
WITH:     Office of Management and Enterprise and Services 
      Information Services      
     
PURPOSE: For consideration is a 30-day planning agreement to 

gather technical requirements and details to build a 
set of agency services in the Microsoft Azure 
government cloud-based system for modernizing 
agency applications and databases.  This set of 
modern state-of-the-art Microsoft services are 
known as Azure Infrastructure as a Service (IAAS) 
and Platform as a Service (PAAS) which replace the 
need for services formerly provided by on-site 
physical servers. 

      
AMOUNT:     Not to exceed $11,000.00 
 
TERM:     30 days once the agreement is executed. 

 

003198



003199



Ol(LAHOMA 
Office of Management 
& Ent.erprise Services 

Engineer 

Any Part Number with a Rate Amount listed as $0 is due to one of the following: 

Allocated resource covered by a different interagency statement of work. 
Dedicated resource covered under agency's Shared Services' Agreement. 
Resource within scope of a contract wherein the agency issued the purchase order directly to the supplier. 

II. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE AND TIMELINE: (Detail the expected time period over which

the work will occur.)

III.COSTS: (Defme how costs are to be calculated, whether hourly cost for the required skill set and the
cost amount, including one-time and recurring costs, as applicable. NOTE: One or more cost categories

may not be applicable to a particular project. THE ONLY COSTS BILLED TO AGENCY WILL BE
ACTUAL COSTS INCURRED BY OMES.)

One Time Costs associated with project completion 

Part# Part 

Per hour costs associated with project completion 

Part# Part 

810 Project-Consulting Specialist 

Monthly costs associated with project completion 

I Quantity I Rate Amount 

Total One Time Costs I $0.00 

Estimated 
Rate Amount 

Hours 

100 $110.00 $11,000.00 

Total Per Hour Costs I $11,000.00 

2 

Planning phase will occur over 30 days and will begin once the SOW has been executed.

003200



003201



Ol(LAHOMA 
Office of Management 
& Ent.erprise Services 

on whose behalf they are signing, to sign this Statement of Work and to bind their respective party thereto. 

OMES: 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name Joe McIntosh 

Title Chief Information Officer 

Date 

OMES: 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name 

Title 

Date 

AGENCY: 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name 

Title 

Jennifer Castillo

OWRB Board Chairman

Date 

AGENCY: 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name 

Title 

Date 

Suzanne Landess 

OWRB Board Secretary

4 

SEAL

003202



AGENDA ITEM 3D(9) 
 

                  INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
WITH:     Grand River Dam Authority   
  
PURPOSE: To provide work and services related to the GRDA 

Dissolved Oxygen Monitoring Project for fiscal 
year 2025.  

    
AMOUNT:     Not to exceed $237,812.00 
 
TERM:     July 1, 2024 through December 31, 2025 

 

003203



THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience of reference as of the lst day of July,2024butto
be effective as provided herein, by and between the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, hereinafter
referred to as "Board". an agency of the State of Oklahoma created and existing pursuant to 82
O.S. $ 1085.1, and the Grand River Dam Authority, hereinafter referred to as "Authority". an

agcncy of thc Statc of Oklahoma organizcd and existing pursuant to 82 O.S. S 861 ct scq. as

amcndcd.

WHEREAS, 27A O.S. $ l-3-l0l providcs in part that thc Board has a numbcr of jurisdictional
areas of environmcntal responsibility for the Statc of Oklahoma, including but not limited to
administration of a state progrum for zussessing, monitoring, studying and restoring Oklahoma
lakes; and

WHEREAS, thc Authority is a liccnscc undcr thc Fcdcral Powcr Act for all hydropowcr projccts
rcfcrenccd hcrcin; and

WHEREAS, the Board has the personncl, labor. equipment and i'acilities availabte to pcrfbrm work
tbr thc Authority in connection with thc projcct dcscribcd hcrcin: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 82 O.S. $ 1085.2(2) thc Board is authorized to make such contracts as in
the judgmcnt of thc Board arc ncccssary or convenicnt lo thc cxcrcisc of any of thc powers

confcrrcd upon it by law; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is further authorized by 74 O.S. $ 581

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of thc above, it is agreed:

SERVICES TO Bf, PROVIDED BY BOARD. The Board shall complete the work and

services ascribed to it in "Work plan for GRDA Dissolved Oxygen Monitoring Project for
Fiscal Year 2025" attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein, in accordance with
a schedule to be developed by representatives of the parties.

COMPENSATION BY AUTHORTTY TO BOARD. The Authority shall pay and

reirnburse the Board for services performed and costs incurred in the perfonnance of this
Agreelnent, provided the total atrount shall not exceed Two Hundred Thirty-Seven
Thousand, Eight Hundred Twelve Dollars ($237,8 I 2) for the entire temr hereof. Payments
shall be made according to the following procedures:

The Board shall prepare, at minimum, quarterly invoices and submit the same to
the Authority on or belbre the 20th day of October 2O24, Decenber 2024, March
2025, and June 2025. The invoices shall request payment associated with
completion of the task indicated in the Workplan. The invoices shall detail all
services performed and costs incurred during the previous quarter and shall itemize
the following information, if applicable to this Agreement: (i) labor rate with
position title and hours worked; (ii) material markup percentage, (iii) equipment

a

PAGE 1

INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT

2.

l.

003204



b

rate with hours utilized, (iv) quantity and type of material with unit cost, and (v)
other miscellaneous expenses (e.g. hotel, meals, mileage, airfare. etc.) The Board
shall provide sufficient documentation with each invoice to demonstrate the task
has been achieved and supports the amounts requested. Ifunacceptable in form, the
Authority will return the same to the Board with reason(s) for rejection.

Thc Authority will proccss and pay the invoicc within forty-fivc (45) days aftcr thc
datc thc invoicc is rcccivcd and acccptcd by thc Authority.

The abovc agrccd upon amount may bc subjcct to changc, with written approval
signed by both the Board and the Authority, for the following: Replacement of
equipment that has been lost due to flooding, damage, or malfunction that prevents
the propcr functioning of the equipment.

TERM; EXTENSION; TERMINATION. Subjcct to thc provisions of this paragraph
no. 3. this Agrcemcnt shall bc cffcctivc from July l, 2024 through Dcccmbcr 31, 2025.
This Agrccmcnt may bc cxtcndcd, rcnewcd or modificd at any timc upon such writtcn
tcrms and conditions as thc pafiics may approvc and cxccutc with thc samc formalitics as

this Agrccmcnt. This Agrccmcnt may bc tcrminatcd by cithcr party for any rcason, upolr
tlrc occurrcncc of a "Tcrmination Datc" which is thirty (30) or morc days aftcr thc
tcrminating party dclivers to thc other party a writtcn noticc of tcrmination specifoing such
Tcrmination Datc.

AUDIT. The Board will, at all times during the term of this Agreement and for a period
of fivc (5) ycars aftcr complction of this Agreemcnt, maintain and makc available for
inspection and audit by the Authority and/or the Oklahoma State Auditor, al[ books,
supporting documents, accounting procedures, practices, and all other items relevant to the
Agreement.

WORKERS COMPENSATION. The Board agrees, acknowledges and warrants that it
currently provides, and shall continue to provide, in full force and effect during the duration
of this Agreement, such workers' compensation insurance and/or liability coverage
otherwise as is due, sufficient and required by law (including, but not limited to 85 O.S. $
I et seq.) and as may be necessary to meet and satisfy any and all acts incidental to the
work and services to be or as rnay be provided and perfonned by the Board hereunder.

INDEMNITY, The Board and Authority mutually recognize that each party is a

govemmental entity subject to the provisions of the Covernnrental Tort Claims Act (51

O.S.2001 | l5l et seq.). The tsoard and Authority hereby mutually agree that each is and
may be held severally liable for any and all claims, demands, and suits in law or equity, of
any nature whatsoever. paying for damages or otherwise, arising frorn any negligent act or
omission of any of their respective ernployees. agents, or contractors which may occur
during the prosecution or performance of this Agreement to the extent provided in the
Governmental Tort Claims Act. Each party agrees to severally bear all costs of
investigation and def'ense of clairns arising under the Governmental Tort Claims Act and

C

.l

-5

(;

PACE 2

4.

003205



7

any judgments which may be rendered in such cause to the limits provided by law. Nothing
in this section shall be interpreted or constnred to waive any legal defense which rnay be
available to a parry or any exemption, limitation. or excaption which may be provided by
the Governmental Tort Claims Act.

ASSIGNMENT. Board will not assign or othcrwisc transfcr any dutics to bc pcrformcd
undcr this Contract without thc prior writtcn consent of Authority. Evcn ifagrccd to by
Authority, any assignmcnt by Board will not rclicve Board of its obligations undcr this
Contract.

NO PARTNI,RSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE. This Agreement will not be construed as,

nor given thc cffect of. creating a joint vcnturc, partnership, affiliation, or association that
would otherwise rcndcr thc Partics liablc a-s paftncrs, agcnts, or cmploycr-cmploycc or
othcru,ise crcatc any joint and sevcral liability.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agrccmcnt rcpresents thc cntirc agreemcnt bctwecn the
partics relative to thc work describcd hcrcin. All prcvious or contemporancous
agrecments, represcntations, promiscs, and conditions rclating to thc subject mattcr hcrcin
arc supcrscdcd.

t0. TIME OF THE ESSENCE. Thc parties agrcc that thc timc is of thc csscncc oicach and

cvery obligation sct fbrth in this Agrccmcnt.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thc partics have cxccutcd this Agrecmcnt on thc datcs shown bclow.

GRAND RIVER DANI AUTHORITY

Daniel S. Sullivan Date
General Manager/Chief Executive Olllcer

ATTEST:

Sheila Allen. Secretary Date

8

PAGE ]

9.

OKLAHO}IA \I'ATER RESOURCES BOARD

003206



Jcnnifcr Castillo. Chainnan Datc

A'1'TES'I:

Suzannc Landess, Secrctary

(SEAL)

Datc

PAGE 4

003207



Workplan for GRDA Dissolved Oxygen Monitoring Project for Fiscal Year 2025

Prepared for

The Grand River Dam Authority

Prepared by

Oklahoma Water Resources Board

May 2024

PA(iE ]

003208



lntroduction

A comprehensive monitoring and remediation effort is currently ongoing in the Grand
River Basin. These efforts are required to meet the requirements outlined in the Grand
River Dam Authority (GRDA) Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) permit. As
part of the GRDA FERC re-licensing process the GRDA has agreed to implement a water
quality improvement plan intended to achieve compliance with applicable water quality
standards in portions of Hudson and Grand Reservoirs, as well as applicable tailrace
areas. The GRDA has worked cooperatively with the OWRB since 2005 to accomplish
this plan. As the program has matured, various water quality platforms have been placed
throughout the monitoring area to collect real-time monitoring data, and various adaptive
management plans have been tested and implemented to mitigate for low dissolved
oxygen (DO). Although the various adaptive management plans are implemented
through specific project work plans, the program has maintained a generalized monitoring
work plan to support all project objectives. The objectives of the program are:

'l . Operate and maintain project infrastructure
2. Manage all project data
3. Maintain and describe a long-term record of condition
4. Analysis and reporting for current mitigation activities

Operate and Maintain Pro ect lnfrastructure and Data { biectives 1and2

The project maintains a variety of water quality data collection platforms (WQDCPs) to
support DO monitoring throughout the GRDA project areas. For the Pensacola project
(Grand Lake), the WQDCPs include an in-lake water quality (WQ) platform and three
bridge mounted WQ platforms in the tailrace (Figure 1). The Markham Ferry Project
(Hudson Lake) includes two tailrace WQ buoys (Figure 2). The WQ platform in Grand
Lake contains a YSI@ EXO2 multiparameter sonde, while the other WQDCPs are
equipped with Eureka@ Manta2 water quality sondes. All WQDCPs contain a fully
functioning datalogger and telemetry equipment to collect and transmit data at various
intervals. All instruments measure water temperature and dissolved oxygen, while some
instruments also measure pH, blue green algae, chlorophyll-a, and turbidity. Each sonde
also incorporates a central universal wiping system to ensure that the DO probe
membrane remains free of foreign material. All WQDCPs are self-powered.

Each monitoring station is visited on regular intervals to ensure quality data are collected
and DCPs are fully functioning. Sondes are calibrated and maintained according to
OWRB Standard Operating Procedures (OWRB, 2013; Wagner et al., 2006). During
each visit several sets of data are collected to allow for post-processing and application
of service interval corrections before analyses occur. Records are corrected to account
for drift from two sources-fouling and calibration. Probes are cleaned with a pre-
cleaning and post-cleaning value recorded. The percentage difference between these
two readings is applied to all data in the service interval as a fouling correction. After the
sensor is cleaned, a calibration check is performed with calibration occurring as needed.
When calibration is necessary, a calibration correction is applied to all data in the service

PAGE 2

003209



interval. For DO, this correction is calculated as the percent difference between a known
reading (DO percent saturation reading before calibration) and the expected reading at
the same temperature and barometric pressure- To fully correct data, the sum of the
fouling and calibration corrections is applied as a two-point shift over the service interval
with the assumption that drift occurred at a constant rate over that interval. All data are
manipulated using AQUARIUSTM Time-Series soft\ /are (Aquatic lnformatics@, 2016). For
a more detailed discussion of sampling procedures, please contact the OWRB WATER
Division at (405) 530-8800 for a copy of the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP)
document.

Data records are maintained using redundancy protocols. Data are saved to the WQDCP
datalogger for batch transmissions at regular intervals. Transmitted data are captured and
stored on OWRB and GRDA servers. All time-series data are eventually stored and
manipulated using the AQUARIUSTM Time-Series software (Aquatic lnformaticso, 2016),
which is regularly backed up through the OWRB data management protocols. Data are
displayed at both the GRDA and OWRB websites. Data are also available through an
email alert system. When any individual compliance probe indicates a DO mg/L reading
below any of the action limits, the Nexsens@ WQDatalive, a web-based software hosted
by NexsensTechnology lnc. sends an alarm email to all necessary personnel at GRDA,
FERC, ODWC, USFWS, and the OWRB notifying them of the appropriate action to take
according to the mitigation plan.

As part of this project, the OWRB will maintain two in-lake WQDCPs. These WQDCPs
will be maintained by the OWRB using the same protocol and time frames as the rest of
this project. The OWRB will capture data from these WQDCPs for the GRDA. This data
will be hosted on the OWRB's AQUARIUSru Time-Series Database (Aquatic lnformatics,
2016).

Maintain and Describe a Lonq-term Record of Condition ob iective 3)I

All project data are regularly analyzed to maintain a long-term record of water quality
condition at each lake and tailrace. Data are analyzed from both a WQ standards and a
WQ standards implementation perspective. Dissolved oxygen is addressed in two places
in Oklahoma Administrative statutes-Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) Chapter 730
"Oklahoma Water Quality Standards" and OAC Chapter 740 "lmplementation of
Oklahoma's Water Quality Standards" (Department of Environmental Quality, 2022).
Compliance language for these sites can be found in Seclion 4.0 of "Pensacola and Kerr
Dams Downstream DO Compliance and DO Monitoring Plan" (GRDA, 2008). Results
are included in an annual monitoring report which will encompass all project activities.
For a full understanding of analyses procedures, please refer to the most recent
monitoring report (GRDA, 2023).

These analyses and reports are useful in several ways. Primarily, they provide an annual
snapshot of condition. The year-end reports provide not only a graphical display of the

PAGE 3

003210



data, but a year-end analysis of compliance and implementation. Second, data are
analyzed over the period of record. These analyses are used to determine impairment
status and to visualize long-term trends. Lastly, data are directly used to develop
defensible, data-driven adaptive management plans.

Beginning in2011-2012 a mitigation scenario was implemented in accordance with Article
403 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC) License for the Pensacola
Project (FERC No. 1494) and the Markham Ferry Project (FERC No. 2183) to address
the low DO conditions that exist during the summer monlhs. This included pulsing
aerated water from the turbines at Pensacola Dam and 350 cubic feet per second release
from the Tainter gates at Kerr Dam. A yearly report will be provided for mitigation activities
and an analysis of mitigation plan effects for both the Pensacola Project and the Markham
Ferry Project. Additionally, all data for those projects will be provided in a digital format to
GRDA. Prior to assessing additional mitigation plans that may help comply with state
standards, OWRB and GRDA believe a better understanding of the physio-chemical
relationships between power generation and lake stratification are needed. The
relationship between the profiler data and generation may help determine trends in the
tailrace and hypolimnetic DO. These relationships will be outlined in the annual report.

Fi ure 1. Pensacola Stations

.d

I

i<x>glc earth

t

,

I

-1 A
\t"

\

..,.

d

]'-l

I

PACE 4

Analvsis and Reportinq for Current Mitiqation Activities (Obiective 5'l

i

I

t1-

D

r1

003211



ure 2. Markham F Stations

Table 1. P Sites Descri ons and Locations

Proiect Site Location Description

Pensacola Grand Prof ln Lake, 125 meters north of the dam WQ Vertical Profiler

Pensacola Horse Creek 1 ln Lake WQ Buoy

Pensacola Horse Creek 2 ln Lake WQ Buoy

Pensacola Horse Creek 3i ln Lake WQ Buoy

Pensacola Neosho/Lanqley 4
County Road Bridge (950 melers
downstream), Left Edge of Water

WO Sonde in HDPE
tube

Pensacola Neosho/Lanoley 5
County Road Bridge (950 meters
downstream), Center Channel

WO Sonde in HDPE
tube

Pensacola Neosho/Lanqley 6
County Road Bridge (950 meters
downstream), Riqht Edqe of Water

WQ Sonde in HDPE
tube

Markham
Ferry

Ken
Compliance 1

Center Channel, 375 meters
downstream of the dam WQ Buoy

l\,,larkham
Ferry

Ken
Compliance 2

Center Channel, 750 meters
downslream of the dam WQ Buoy

rHorse Creek 3 is cunently inactive

PAGE 5

-i

1

'l

.*i€ EI

L

a ,:.'..''..- !
L t

hen Comot,aE. 1 a

rct
.a

003212



Table 2. Plan Milestone Dates
Task Beginning Date Expected Ending Date
Plan lmplementation Julv 1,2024 N/A
Data Collection July 1,2024 June 30, 2025
Data Analysis and Report
Creation

July'1,2024 December 15,2024

Draft Report for GRDA
Review

December 15,2024 January 15,2025

Final Report due to FERC February 15,2425 March 15,2025

PAGE 6

003213



Table

PROJECT BUDGET

*E;uipnrnt rcplaccnrot fund onty to bc uscd rvith conscnt fiomboth partics in thc event ofequb[Ent loss or
catastrophic failurc

Environnenra I Pmgra[B Manager III
Environnre rual Prograffs Specialist lV
Environnrcntal Progans Specialist Il

Penon
Yrs.

0.20

0.45

0.40

$

$

$

t4,132
28.576

20.000

Pe rsonnel Expenditurc

Total Person Yean = 1.05 Subtotal = $ 62.70ti

52.68% ofSalary br Fringe Benefits

78.38% ofSahry for Indirect Costs

Bcnelits
$

s

33.03 5

49. | 5l

l,odging & Per Diem
Travel & Per Dkm (Per State Travel Act) $ 7.820

Equipmnt
Watcr Qrnhy Monitoring FbH Equbnrnt $ 5.000

Enre rgency F4uipment*
Equipnrnt Replacerlent Frtrd

Equipment Subtotal = $ 5.000

s 50.000

Supplies

Pro-jcct Sr4rplics and Matcrials

Data Processing Materiab

$

$

4,400

25,698
Supplies Subtotal = S 30.098

TOI'ALPROJECTCOST = $ 237,812

PAGE 7

003214



3400 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.  SUMMARY DISPOSITION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
AND 

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING DIVISION 
 

June 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



3401 
 

3.E 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Applications for Temporary Permits to Use Groundwater 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
APP. NO. 
& DATE 
FILED 

 
NAME OF 

APPLICANT 

NUMBER 
OF WELLS 

 
COUNTY 
& BASIN 

 
LAND 

DEDICATED 

PURPOSE & 
AMOUNT 

RECOMMENDED 

 
2023-548 
4/24/2023 
 
 
 
2023-562 
5/25/2023 

 
Michael John and 
Katie Jean 
Haynes 
 
 
Robbie Kent and 
Shayla Janae 
Reimer 

 
20 

 
 
 
 

         12 

 
Alfalfa County,  
Cimarron River A&T 
 
 
 
Major County, 
A&T Deposits of the 
Cimarron River 
 
 

 
316 acres 
Section 31, 
T24N, R11WIM 
 
 
160 acres  
Section 17, 
T22N, R10WIM 

 
Irrigation 
632 a.f. 
 
 
 
Irrigation 
320 a.f. 
 

2023-670 
11/13/2023 

Houa Lor 2 Cherokee County, 
Boone/Roubidoux/ 
Northeastern Oklahoma 
Pennsylvanian 
 
 

50 acres  
Section 28, 
T18N, R21EIM 

Agriculture 
100 a.f. 

2023-685 
12/15/2023 

Daryl and 
Miriam E. Mast 
Revocable Trust  

1 Custer County, 
Rush Springs Sandstone   

159 acres 
Sections 11, 
T13N, R14WIM 

Irrigation  
286 a.f. 

2023-686 
12/15/2023 
 
 
2024-532 
10/13/2023 

Delvin and Anita 
Mast 
 
 
David and 
Deanna McCall   

2 
 
 
 
1 

Custer County, 
Rush Springs Sandstone 
 
 
Caddo County, 
Rush Springs Sandstone 

160 acres 
Section 11, 
T13N, R14WIM 
 
78 acres 
Section 29, 
T10N, R12WIM 

Irrigation  
267 a.f. 
 
 
Irrigation 
78 a.f. 

 
 
 

     

 
 
 
 
 



3402 
 

3.F. 
 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Applications to Amend Temporary Permits to Use Groundwater 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
APP. NO. 
& DATE 
FILED 

 
NAME OF 

APPLICANT 

NUMBER 
OF 

WELLS 

 
COUNTY 
& BASIN 

 
LAND 

DEDICATED 

PURPOSE & 
AMOUNT 

RECOMMENDED 
 
2000-581 
1/2/2024 
 
 
 
 
2003-612 
4/13/2023 
 
 
 
2008-592 
4/12/2023 
 
 
 
2009-516 
12/19/2023 
 
 
 

 
Johnson Land, 
LLC 
 
 
 
 
Lavonne 
Kroeker 
 
 
 
Lavonne 
Kroeker 
 
 
 
Stutzman Land, 
LLC 
 
 

 
27 

 
 
 
 
 
         11 
 
 
 
 
         8 
 
 
 
 
         2 
 
 
 
 

 
Alfalfa County, 
Cimarron River A & T 
 
 
 
 
Major County, 
Cimarron River A & T 
 
 
 
Major County, 
Cimarron River A & T 
 
 
 
Custer County, 
Rush Springs Sandstone  
 
 
 
 

 
480 acres  
Section 6, 
T23N; Section 
31, T24N; 
R10WIM 
 
160 acres  
Section 27, 
T23N, 
R11WIM  
 
160 acres  
Section 13, 
T22N, 
R11WIM 
 
160 acres 
Section 24, 
T13N, 
R14WIM 
 

 
Irrigation 
960 a.f. 
 
 
 
 
Irrigation 
320 a.f. 
 
 
 
Irrigation 
320 a.f. 
 
 
 
Irrigation 
273 a.f. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



3403 
 

3.H. 
 
 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Applications to Amend Regular Permits to Use Groundwater 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
APP. NO. 
& DATE 
FILED 

 
NAME OF 

APPLICANT 

NUMBER 
OF 

WELLS 

 
COUNTY 
& BASIN 

 
LAND 

DEDICATED 

PURPOSE & 
AMOUNT 

RECOMMENDED 
 
1990-517A 
4/11/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1990-517B 
2/3/2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2010-572 
2/24/2024 
 
 
2014-563 
3/17/2023 

 
Flatland Farms, 
LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Roger and 
Marilyn Fischer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Justin and 
Andrea Miller 
 
 
BJ and Jeri 
Ward 

 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2 
 
 
 
7 

 
Texas County, 
Ogallala Panhandle 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Texas County, 
Ogallala Panhandle 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Beckham County 
North Fork of the Red 
River A&T 
 
Cimarron County 
Ogallala Panhandle  

 
4,319 acres  
Sections 12, 7, 
18, 22, T5N; 
Section 16, 20, 
21, T6N; 
R16ECM 
 
 
6,435.73 acres 
Section 15, 16, 
20, 24, 26, 27, 
28, 29, 31, 33, 
34, T5N, 
R16ECM; 
Section 14, 23, 
24, 27, 34, 35, 
36, T5N; 
Section 3, 6, 
T4N; 
R15ECM; 
Section 15, 
T6N, 
R16ECM; 
Section 7, 
T5N; Section 
30, T6N, 
R17ECM 
 
438 acres  
Section 17, 20, 
T9N, R25WIM 
 
948 acres  
Section 29, 30, 
31, T3N, 
R1ECM 
 

 
Irrigation, and Mining – 
oil and gas  
8,637.1 a.f. 
 
 
 
 
 
Irrigation, and Mining – 
oil and gas  
12,871 a.f. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Irrigation  
438 a.f. 
 
 
Irrigation  
1,896 a.f. 

 



3404 
 

3.I. 
 
 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Applications to Amend Prior Right to Use Groundwater 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
APP. NO. 
& DATE 
FILED 

 
NAME OF 

APPLICANT 

NUMBER 
OF 

WELLS 

 
COUNTY 
& BASIN 

 
LAND 

DEDICATED 

PURPOSE & 
AMOUNT 

RECOMMENDED 
 
1953-136A 
12/19/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Stutzman Land, 
LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2 

 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 

 
Custer County, 
Rush Springs Sandstone  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
160 acres  
Section 24, 
T13N, 
R14WIM 
 
 

 
Irrigation 
47 a.f. 
 
 
 
 

  



3405 
 

 
3.M. 

 
 

WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Well Driller and Pump Installer Licensing 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
 

DPC 
NUMBER 

 
NAME OF FIRM 

 
CERTIFIED ACTIVITIES 

 
OPERATORS 

New Licenses, Accompanying Operator Certificates and Activities: 
 
DPC-1048         Savage Excavation                        Monitoring Wells                                Eric Hutton 
                                                                                                                                             OP-2240 
 
DPC-1050         Superior Excavation, LLC           Groundwater Wells, monitoring          Wade Beneda 
                                                                                Wells, Pump Installation, and             OP-2484 
                                                                                Heat Exchange 
 
DPC-1052         Alamo Environmental DBA        Groundwater Wells, monitoring          Jarod Michalsky 
                                                                                Wells, and Pump Installation              OP-2388 
 
 
 
New Operators, License Name Change, and/or Activities for Existing Licenses: 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

    
    
    



3406 
 

    
    

 

 
3.P. 

 
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING DIVISION 

Floodplain Administrator Accreditation Applications 
 

June 18, 2024 
 

 
NUMBER NAME OF COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
FPA-836 
 
FPA-830 

 
 
Marshall County 
 
Pawnee County 

 
 
William Macon 
 
Troy Choplin 

FPA-27 Kay County Shelby Epperly 

FPA-35 Canadian County Taylor Burt 
 
FPA-67 
 
 

 
Comanche County 
 
 

 
Cynthia Williams  
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 


	FAD June 2024 Complete Board Packet.pdf
	1st try board packet 2.A..pdf
	2.A. Cover Sheet.pdf
	June 18, 2024

	2.A. Board Summary ATOKA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - ORF-24-0060-CW.pdf
	2.A. Board Order ATOKA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - ORF-24-0060-CW.pdf
	PROPOSED
	Purpose
	Terms and Conditions


	2.B. Board Summary LAWTON WATER AUTHORITY - ORF-24-0061-CW.pdf
	2.B. Board Order LAWTON WATER AUTHORITY - ORF-24-0061-CW.pdf
	PROPOSED
	Purpose
	Terms and Conditions


	2.C. FAP Underwriter Resolution.pdf
	PROPOSED

	2.D. Bond Counsel FAP Resolution Proposed for Board.pdf
	BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD

	2.E. Disclosure Counsel FAP Resolution Proposed for Board.pdf
	BEFORE THE OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD

	2.F. 2024 Resolution Draft.pdf
	2.G. Reimbursement Resolution CW June 2024Final.pdf
	2.G. CW Exhibit A 2024.pdf
	2.H. Reimbursement Resolution DW  June 2024 FINAL.pdf
	2.H. DW Exhibit A 2024.pdf
	FA_Loans_Grants_Recipient_Status.pdf

	1st try board packet 3.C..pdf
	3.C. 1. Cover Sheet.pdf
	3.C.2.a. Board Summary SEILING PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY - FAP-24-0022-R.pdf
	BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No
	FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY  

	3.C.2.a. Board Order SEILING PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY - FAP-24-0022-R.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING REAP GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.a. Board Summary STEPHENS COUNTY RWS   SWMD  3 - ARP-23-0180-G.pdf
	BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No
	FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY  Yes

	3.C.6.a. Board Order STEPHENS COUNTY RWS SWMD 3 - ARP-23-180-G.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.b. Board Summary INOLA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY - ARP-23-0024-DTG.pdf
	3.C.6.b. Board Order INOLA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY - ARP-23-0024-DTG.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.c. Board Summary CREEK COUNTY RURAL WATER DISTRICT  1 - ARP-23-0176-G.pdf
	BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  Yes
	FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY  Yes

	3.C.6.c. Board Order CREEK COUNTY RURAL WATER DISTRICT  1 - ARP-23-0176-G.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.d. Board Summary MAYSVILLE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - ARP-23-0152-G.pdf
	BENEFIT OF PROJECT TO OTHER SYSTEMS  No
	FISCAL SUSTAINABILITY  Yes

	3.C.6.d. Board Order MAYSVILLE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - ARP-23-0152-G.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.e. Board Summary TOWN OF CLEARVIEW - ARP-23-0025-DPG.pdf
	3.C.6.e. Board Order TOWN OF CLEARVIEW - ARP-23-0025-DPG.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION

	3.C.6.f. FA Board Summary TOWN OF VERNON - ARP-23-0034-DPG.pdf
	3.C.6.f. Board Order TOWN OF VERNON - ARP-23-0034-DPG.pdf
	ORDER APPROVING ARPA GRANT APPLICATION



	OGC E-Packet June 2024.pdf
	OU FY24-24-1163-41-SRA-2025 (1).pdf
	SPONSORED RESEARCH AGREEMENT
	FY24-24-1163-41
	WITNESSETH
	SECTION 1.   Definitions

	SECTION 2.   Research Work
	SECTION 4.   Costs, Billings and Other Support
	SECTION 9.   Confidentiality

	OWRB_ORWA Contract Proposal 2024-2025.pdf
	ATTACHMENT A
	STATEMENT OF WORK


	Water Rights and Engineering -June 2024 Summaries.pdf
	WATER RIGHTS ADMINISTRATION DIVISION
	Floodplain Administrator Accreditation Applications
	NUMBER
	NAME OF COMMUNITY
	FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR






